GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
Executive Oversight Committee

Agenda
June 13, 2019
Meeting will be held at the Glenbard Wastewater Plant
945 Bemis Rd, Glen Ellyn, IL
Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

Consent Agenda — The following items are considered to be routine by the Executive
Oversight Committee and will be approved with a single vote in the form listed below:

Motion the EOC to approve the following items including Payroll and Vouchers the
months of April 2019 and May 2019 totaling $2,182,662.09 (Trustee Christianson).

5.1

52

5.3

Executive Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes:
April 11, 2019 EOC Meeting

Vouchers Previously Reviewed by: Trustee Christianson
April 2019
May 2019

Polymer Supplier Approval

The Authority uses a polymer to help coagulate digested sludge during the
dewatering process, as is typical in wastewater treatment. The purpose of the
polymer is to help yield greater percent solids in the biosolids materials, and
therefore relieves significant hauling costs. Since the amount of polymer used is
dependent on how much sludge is produced, the quality of the sludge, as well as
the amount of sludge dewatered — pricing for polymer is obtained on a dollar per
pound basis. Approximately $20,000-$40,000 of polymer is used per year, and is
budgeted for appropriately in the “270-530440 Chemicals” budget line.

The Operations Staff would like to request purchasing polymer from Polydyne at a
cost of $1.13 per pound from our current polymer supplier Polydyne. We have used
Polydyne for years without any major issues of their product or delivery services.



2018 Facility Plan Study Presentation

Trotter & Associates, Inc. (TAI) was selected to perform the 2018 Facility Plan and
worked on its development throughout the 2018 calendar year. Due to a shift in the
scope during the summer of 2018 to focus on odor control, the overall study duration was
extended, and was completed in early 2019.

Attached is an executive summary of the Facility Plan provided by TAI, along with a
power point presentation going over the report.

Admin HVAC Construction Contract

The Authorities present HVAC system/equipment consists primarily of two main air
handlers (one supply, one return), an inline electric duct heater which tempers the fresh
air supply and provides additional heat during colder periods, an outdoor redundant
reciprocal chiller package with interior located glycol cooling coil, variable air volume’s
(VAV’s) & electric baseboard heaters controlled by pneumatic thermostats located in
each office, along with numerous exhaust fans. The existing control system is pneumatic
and requires manual intervention for seasonal changes with no external alarming or
control. Outside of the chiller package and duct heater, which were replaced in 1994, the
remainder of the equipment has been in operation since the 1977 plant improvement.
Although the HVAC system in place is not in extreme imminent danger of failing, it is
beyond its predicted life and would become an emergency if it fails. This design work
evaluated different types of technology to replace the existing system with, taking into
account any return on investment by using more “green” methods. The complete design
took nearly a year to complete, and had an engineer’s estimate of $1.35M.

The Authority held a public bid opening May 24, 2019 at 1pm for the construction
contract. Two sets of bids were submitted, with a low bid of $998,000, submitted by
Amber Mechanical, Inc. Please see the attached bid tabulation for a full list of bidders
and amounts. The Authority’s consultant reviewed the bid proposal and reference checks
were made. The engineers estimate for this project was $1.247M.

Therefore, after discussion with the TAC, it is recommended the EOC award Amber
Mechanical, Inc. the 2019 Administration Building HVAC Rehabilitation Construction
in the amount not to exceed $998,000. If approved, this amount will be taken out of the
designated amount in CY2019 Approved Budget, Fund 40 580180 Capital Improvements
Projects, which is currently budgeted at $1,000,000.

Admin HVAC Construction Engineering Contract

In February 2018 Authority staff developed and sent out a request for qualifications and
technical proposals to our six shortlisted professional consulting firms for the 2018
Administration Building HVAC Rehabilitation Design. The proposals were received and
Strand Associates Inc. was selected for this project. This design was recently completed,



10.

11.

12.

and in a previous EOC agenda item, the Authority requested approval of the construction
contract.

Due to the anticipated award of the construction contract, a proposal for construction
engineering was requested from Strand Associates Inc. As stated in the Authority’s
professional engineering services policy, since Strand Associates Inc. provided
satisfactory work in design (Phase 1), a request for a proposal for construction
engineering services was sent only to Strand. Through negotiations, the Authority was
able to agree on a scope of services that reduced the cost of the contract from
approximately $125,000 down to $64,000, which is 4.7% of the estimated construction
cost.

Therefore, after discussion with the TAC, it is recommended the EOC approve the
amendment with Strand Associates, Inc. to increase the Administration Building HVAC
Rehabilitation Engineering Contract $64,000 to include Construction Engineering. The
amendment increases the overall contract from $107,000 to $171,000, and extends its
anticipated completion to June 20, 2020. If approved, this amount will be taken out of the
designated amount in CY2019 Approved Budget, Fund 40 580180 Capital Improvements
Projects, which is currently budgeted at $1,000,000.

Discussion

9.1 Facility Improvement Project Update
9.2  High Strength Waste Tipping Fees
9.3  June 1, 2019 Open House Report

Other Business
10.1  Technical Advisory Committee Updates
10.2  Pending Agenda Items

Next EOC Meeting — The next regularly scheduled EOC Meeting is set for Thursday,
July 11, 2019 at 8:00 a.m. in the Conference Room at the Glenbard Wastewater
Authority, 945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, IL 60137,

Executive Session — Materials to be Provided Under Separate Cover

Motion the EOC to adjourn to Executive Session for the purposes of discussing the
purchase of real estate property for the use of the public body. The EOC will not be
returning to open session after adjournment of the Executive Session.

Executive Session Materials to be provided under separate cover.



Sz SI6T Qv 8T
: 8/879 T0TELS €8S609 GERZIY LY/0T9 TO6TY  YOGT'SY 57988 T96'SI s 8w
e N
ELL0'BE BIZULE 86LTTY [TVO'6E VOTL'BE ESTELE 660'LE SBOEFE S/ETZE 6SEOVE 6EVE  ZSCZE
ST ST QLI gLt ST GIUdY  GIUEN SIGed BTV /1990 [1MON TR0

% PJEQUIOT % UA|[3 UB|D) emmmmn 1wy uley m.

6T-teN 6T-uer 8T-AON 81-dag 8T-In( ST-ABN  8T-1e gT-uer LT-AON LT-das LT-Inf LT-Aey  LT-dey

000

0001

00°0¢

00°0€

00'0%

00°0s

00°09

S— 000L

uosiedwo) ujjjig moj4

¢10T ‘£z 1sn3ny ysnoayr 600 ‘TT Ainr shea ovTT OTOZ ‘0T IMdV — £00Z ‘8 43qWia1d58 ¥/
:pJ0234 3unesado 3.4 UOISINIXD JUBLIND :p1o2al Sunelado mmé_e,ﬂ_;.u 3@@ )
6T0Z ‘T€ AW ySnoayy 8TOZ ‘ST udy sheq TTp 6T0Z ‘T€ AW ySnou €107 ‘v Alenigay

:A)[19D4 13IDMWIO0IS P1033Y Juaiin;

610¢ 810¢ £10¢

suonejoIA Hwdd mmn__.m_rm



6 VLS Jo se wmm_ﬁuwm_ cﬂww_hw__w_wm jleljol m |
9T0ZAD STOCAD 0 |
2
14
9
8
ot
45
T

6T0Z ‘o€ |dy
JO Se sayduj ul ||ejuiey |e3og

6107 ‘0€ |udy jo se
1ea) 1ad pajead) suojjes uol|j

or't €T 8T'T 't €71

00'0 .
0z'0 .
ovo 3
09'0 F
080 .
00T
0Tt
or'T
09T

6TO0CAD 8TOZAD LTOTAD 910CZAD STOZAD

SR

610C ‘0€ |idy
JO SE Jed) J3d Pajeal Suojjen uo

o

4




® | -.n @ sa01Inbso m
o | T Suiney m
m@ i . 0 o} dljeJ] yanJy/asioN
6 sulejdwon Jopo m

0

0c
ov
-— . 09

08
— 001 0
S . il 0 0 0 O

orl 0 0 0 0 0 0

= _ i 6T0Z 8T0Z £T0Z 9TOZ STOT ¥10T
= 00z

uosiiedwo) juiejdwo) jenuuy

ssunfu| m
.“r J1eil swieldwo) 1507 shkeg |
_._.u : SUINEH  praLfasioN saoynbsop OF0 8T0C LTOZ 910 ST0C +10C

o Fay a n
L9 19 L9 L9}

- syuiejdwo) 610z Aoy

syoedw| _u.mofoo_sm_mz pue A)ajes Suipie3ay sioiedipu| wucmctotmn_ >.mv_ Awoyiny ayy1

)
2.

&
N7 S

il | -

% ;




%£9°97 %ST 0T %05t %65°LT
%LT %LT %LT %LT %LT %LT
L66'STS ¥56°12S 758°LES 86295 1¥8'09S 0TT'LTTS

SLS'ETES  STLITETS 00T'ELES  000OVTS 0S6'SYES 008°L09S
[eAOWSY  BIUBUSIUIBIA S994 PROYISAQ DIUEINSU|  S|edIWdY) SaDIAIDS SN
9a3pn|s Joesuo)

780'989% 001'892$
. 911°09% 000°56T$
: £86'6€$ SLS'ETES
606'E0$ STLTETS 5994 PEaYIaNQ M
89158 00T'ELES aouensu|m |
¥ ¥$S'00TS 056'SPES $90IAI9S 1DENUOD A |
] 9£9'7€7$ 008°209% sspRN M|
855'€65% 069'SZLT$ jpuuosiadm|
21eQ 0] JedA JUads 198png6TOZAD . .
000°00T
000°00T
000°00¢ -
00000t
000°005
000009
000°00L
000008
000°006
000'000°T

000°00T'T




1
i
A=
rl.._.”. — .
4 ”u.w\m.mn...mm %E8'0€ %SLCT %EE'EE %EB' LT %C9'v %L0°6C %8¢ 8E %0V v
€€ |  %EEEE %EL'EE %EEEE %EE'EE %EE'EE %EE'EE %EE'EE %EE'EE %EEEE
_W | cmw>x0 [eAOWDY aJueuolule 5994 aJueldnsu S|ediwo SIS Solll oUUOSIo
E,_mw e N hic e BB EE _ |edlway) " N I d
. = %0
_ %S
%0T
%ST
%0¢
%SC
%0¢€
E —{ %0
I
— %SY
e 3unuoday % asuadx3 IN'R0 6102 |14dy
= 1
(1%




Ter

— e e

1)

0§

RS

210063

0

§T9'5H)

600'6/S

0’088

STRTIAN

0

00} Juad

0000009

0000097

000201

005 51

0

000701

00001€S

000591

000005y

0000215

Junowy Jadpng aloiqm

VORINLISUO) JYAH

OISO
PU9 e

UBisaq JWAH

e

saq puo ey

305 Bujoy

AnpnSe

B |

.

Uogevgey2Y
Juduudinb3 Jelq

B

Spaloig eude) g

WORISIO)

fuaufin

Uorpnsuo) di3
L

sepepn aloig 670 |udy




= 7%

(] 3

32 6T0T ‘ST AN ySnouy)

000°000°TS

sajepdn 120320

salepdn 123foud 6TOT |HdY

ajeq o} juads

junowy

123png 30aloug

_ 0%
6T0C ‘ST Aey ySnouay 0s 000°009°2S
(p=193pnq 35/$) 610T ‘ST AN ySnoayy ST8VYS 000°£L0T$
3 (p2128pNnq M0SZS) 6T0Z ‘ST AR ySnoay) ZT006S 00S'SPTS
6102 ‘ST Aey ysnoayy 0$ 0S 3201S Buljjoy
6707 ‘ST AeN ysnoayy 829'StS$ 000°TTTS ainjonJisesjul
6T0C ‘ST AeN ySnouyy G996.$ 000°0TES “%%e_hmwm_um”__ﬂ 5
6102 ‘ST Aey ysnoayy EV9'LES 000°991S s103[04d |exde) [jews
(ano pied /1°099% AluQ) 6T0T ‘ST A ysnoayy 6VL'VLT'TS 000°005°€S uoI3INJISU0) did
(194 19E20U0D ON) 6T0T ‘ST AN YSnoayy 0s 000°0Z1TS 3u9auUISu3 UuoIIINIISUO) d|




0/85;. 0000LT 09°T0S8S 00004 00 VLY L 0zL 08'S6T 0zL 06°€8¢C
¥1$: 000642 00'SYE'LL 000642 00¥TV'29T L 08'2£C L 0C 861
Y65 0001752 00°S6T O¥T 000°TST 00'TLT'9T [74 64'98Y 749 0S°€S
[OEHCT ‘6LT 00967 000642 00¥18'00T  tL 08°L1T L 05°09€
PANESS UM I1EAY Z# 3U13UT UMY 28 SUIBUI UMY |1BAY TH SUiBu3 yMY T# duiBua il lleAy Z4# 2uldu3 suH 2y SuIBUT SJH |1BAY T# Su1Bud S T# suiSuy il v

UMI/90°0$ = 6T0Z U01IINPOId dHI AlyIuo A A

UMY T# BUISUT e YA T 2UIBUT. SIH z#ouISul mmmm  SuH T# SUISU3 memm

uonINPoId dHI AJyuoy
Jogquiadeg JIQWBAON  J2q0)R0  Joquwidndas  asndny Aing aunf Aep |1dy yase Asenugad Aienuef

000 00°0
/N 00'001
£ 00°000°0S o
2 00°00Z @
r 35
= 00°000°00T ( 00'00g @
g N K 00007 &
& 00°000°0ST _ ‘ @
_ 00005
00°000007 00'009

0437 19N 01 peoy

Jpoday uononpold Jamod 9 1eaH pauiquon




[ S

“H_m.f

e ceee)
s6'z€€€ee)
fts6r2€€e€)
- ls6'Lee‘ee)
- (S6°LEE‘EE)
(S6°2£€€€)

I (£8°TLE%6T)
(t0°692°0T)
(2£°859°6T)
(19°68€'6T)

-~ SSHN 1O + MH

{89°€6TLT)
-m. (tT'0L1'6T)
; {0g'9s1'92)

L1 (68'92L%T)

(L9 eTTv?)

(oc ov8'6T)

(8F'T80'V2)

b (zv-9zs'vz)
. (85°6£9°Z€)
(05°748°28)
(L1°9geTE)
(o€ 2E)

- c6'LeE ‘€€$
S6'LEE'EES
S6°LEE'EES
S6'LEE'EES
§6'LEE'EES
S6'LEE'EES
S6'/EE'EES
S6'LEE'EES
S6'LEE'EES
S6'LEE'EES
S6'LEE'EES

a[hpayas
uawihnday
D34

8'8 123w

01 31abinj

S6'LEE'EES
S6°LEE'EES
S6'LEE'EES
S6'LEEEES
S6'LEE'EES
S6'LEE'EES
S6'LEE'EES
S6'LEE'EES
G6'LEE'EES
S6'LEEEES
S6°LEE'EES
S6'LEEEES

3[npayas
wawAnday
IDAA
8813w
033196104

.|

06'29T79$

8E'996'CTS
6'895°2CS
€T'6L9°ETS
SEBYEETS

- 1o+ D30}

£6'729'68$

LTHPTOTS
¥8°£9T TS
99°I8T /S
L0°TT9'8S
6Z'vCZ 68
99°/6V°ETS
8195265
S TIR8S
8€'8595%
ot'99rS
8.°T00'TS
TS'T09S

- Jo+[D30]

(0085T'¥S)  OV'669'ZVS  0STTI'STS
00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 0
00'0$ 0005 0008 0
00'0$ 0008 00'0$ 0
0005 0008 00°0% 0
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0
00'0$ 0008 00'0$ 0
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0
(00'889'1S)  88'¥S0O8S 05'665'L$ 066°TST
{00°'0958) 6T°ECSVTS  62'S09'8S STTZLT
(00'5T0'T8)  €L'TLv'6S 05°7¢T'ss 0Sb'v0T
(00°'s68$) 09°6¥9°0TS  SL'E6T'PS 5/8'c8
51500  YMii/90°0S 5324 panay
IUDUNUIDN @ paanposd bBuiddil MSH suojoo
Abiauz 733 904/MSH
69T
uondazu| aduls mew><l 0809£°202$
96°/8b'075 €S
(96°8TT%S)  v0'862°0L$  S8EVPETS LLE'19Y
(€8°€$) 00°LEE'TIS  OT'TIS'YS 7296
(00'szTs) 6T'66EDTS  S9'€68°€S €L8°0L
(88'2599) ¥5°626'3S 00'S06'TS 00T‘8E
(18°868%) 88°686'LS 00°0ZS'T$ 00t°0E
(tLzees) 00°79T'9% 00'562°cS 006's9
(P9'TER'TS)  OEvOV'ZIS  00'525T$ 005°0S
(60'¥£L8) LS08L°LS 00°0S2'7$ 00S'vir
00°0% ¥b°295°eS 0T'¥r2 es 788'€9
00°0$ BE'859% 00°0$ 0
00°0% 9b°99S 00'0$ 0
00°0% 8L°TOO'TS 00°0% 0
00°0$ 1S°T09% 00°0$ 0
150D YMY/TT 08 $334 PaA1a3ay
DUDUUIDIN @ parnpold DBuiddi mSH suojno

ABiaug 2aj3 DO4/MSH

sn3ny
Ainr
aunr
Aepy
judy
yalep
Aeniga4
Aenuef

SID3A Uf JUIUISIAU] UO UIMIY JUILINY
Ju3wRs3aAUL uo yIghod [pnuuy 2
doupipg JuswWAnday .
s|moy jpnuuy

BELNEETg]

19QUIBAON

1940190 y

Jaquwoldas
15n3ny
Alng

aunf

Aewy

Judy
yase

Aleniqag

Aenuef




Clean Water For All — A Capital Priority

Water infrastructure upgrades are badly needed to protect

our rivers and lakes from pollutants and to ensure clean CLEAN
drinking water for all. Towns big and small, throughout

llinois, need to modernize their wastewater infrastructure and WATER
reduce nutrient pollution. Our agricultural producers need

assistance to install infrastructure to reduce nutrient loss from MEANS

lllinois farmland into our water supply. A capital bill is a major

4!— — ]
opportunity to leverage local investments in clean water that O B S
will create jobs across lllinois.

Critical Nutrient Capture Upgrades Needed

The lllinois Nutrient Loss Reduction Strategy calls for 45% reductions in phosphorus and nitrate inputs to protect our
waterways. To achieve this goal will require substantial upgrades at wastewater treatment facilities throughout the state and
the installation of nutrient capture practices on farmland.

Wastewater Phosphorus Removal Needs- $2 Billion Need
The 2015 Strategy estimates at least a $2 billion need to retrofit
all major wastewater facilities in lllinois (plants that daily treat
one million gallons or more of wastewater) to remove
phosphorus to a limit of 1.0 mg/L. There are more than 200
plants in this category and 80 of them serve populations of an
estimated 20,000 people or less. These improvement costs will
strain available SRF funding and cause significant user rate
increases in many areas without any other source of funding.

Nutrient Capture Practices on Farmland- $2

Billion Need

The 2015 Strategy also identifies practices to reduce nutrient
loss from lllinois farmland. These include both cropping and § 13 8

fertilizing adaptations and the installation of nutrient capture

practices. Like the wastewater facility upgrade needs, the capital necessary to install needed practices such as buffers,
bioreactors, constructed wetlands is in the billions. Cost-share funding from the lllinois Department of Agriculture
distributed through Soil and Water Conservation Districts throughout the state would advance the adoption of these
needed practices.

Dam Removal Can Reduce Nutrient Removal Costs- $21 Million Need

Dams that no longer serve their original purpose remain in place on many rivers throughout the state. The still pool of
water created by the dam provides ideal habitat for algae, fed by excess nutrients in the water, to grow. Free-flowing
rivers can tolerate a higher level of nutrients than impoundments. Removing unneeded dams from our waterways can
reduce the need for wastewater treatment plants to have to reduce their nutrient outputs to very low and expensive
levels. Removing dangerous dams also eliminates a significant safety hazard and improves recreational access and fish
habitat on our rivers.



Many Unsewered Areas Need Centralized Treatment- $354 million need

Throughout lllinois, there are an estimated 35,000 homes that use septic systems. Often these systems are older and can
fail. The cost to the homeowner can be financially crippling. If left unaddressed, pollutants often find their way into
waterways or even into the groundwater the homeowners use for drinking water. Sewering these unserved areas would
reduce potential pollutant discharges. The costs to sewer these homes is estimated at $354 million, with $50 million needed
for the locations with the highest public health and environmental impacts.

Regionalization Can Improve Water Quality- $133 million need

Regionalization occurs when a wastewater facility enters into an agreement with neighboring communities, private
businesses, and unsewered properties to provide service. Smaller villages often struggle with environmental compliance and
high cost of service.The creation of a Regionalization Grant Program that incentivizes elimination of at least one publicly
owned discharge or the extension of service to an unsewered area would benefit all of lllinois and its waterways. The IAWA
has identified a preliminary list of 17 regionalization opportunities that would improve wastewater treatment for 80,000
residents at a cost of $133 million.

Aquatic Invasive Species Are Another Threat to our Waterways- $28 million need
Capital funds are also needed for the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers’ plan to install control technologies at the Brandon Road
Lock and Dam in Joliet which will reduce the risk of one of the most threatening invasive species — the Asian carp — from
invading the Great Lakes and wreaking havoc on the regional economy and ecosystem. A majority of the cost of the
Brandon Road project would be paid by the Army Corps, and there are indications that other Great Lakes states may be
interested in contributing to llinois’ portion of the cost.

The lllinois Association of Wastewater Agencies (IAWA) has been the voice for
wastewater in lllinois for ninety-three years and consists of sixty public members that
treat 80% of the sewage produced in lllinois.

Contacts:
Beth Vogt PE, Vice President, lllinois Association of Wastewater Agencies, Technical
Services Director, Fox River Water Reclamation District bvogt@frwrd.com 847-429-4053

Mark Eddington PE, District Manager, Kishwaukee Water Reclamation District, DeKalb
MEddington@kishwrd.com 815-758-3513

Mohammed Haque PE, President, lllinois Association of Wastewater Agencies, Executive Director, Northern
Moraine Water Reclamation District haque@nmwrd.org 847-526-3300

Minois Sierra Club with its 100,000 members and supporters partners with the wastewater,
agricuttural and labor sectors to improve water quality throughout the state of lllinois.

Contacts:
Cindy Skrukrud PhD, Clean Water Program Director, Sierra Club, lilinois Chapter

S I E ﬁ R A cindy.skrukrud@sierraclub.org, 312-229-4694

C LU B Jack Darin, Director, Sierra Club, lllinois Chapter
— jack.darin@sierraclub.org 312-229-4690

ILLINOIS CHAPTER



SECTION 5.0

CONSENT AGENDA



SECTION 5.1

MINUTES FROM THE
APRIL 11, 2019
MEETING



GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
Executive Oversight Committee
Minutes
April 11, 2019, 2018
Meeting held at the Glenbard Wastewater Plant
945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, IL

Members Present:

Diane McGinley President, Village of Glen Ellyn

Keith Giagnorio President, Village of Lombard

Mike Fugiel Trustee, Village of Lombard

Mark Franz Village Manager, Village of Glen Ellyn

Tim Sexton Finance Director, Village of Lombard

Julius Hansen Public Works Director, Village of Glen Ellyn

Carl Goldsmith Public Works Director, Village of Lombard
Others Present:

Matthew Streicher Executive Director, GWA

Tom Romza Assistant Director/Engineer, GWA

Rick Freeman Electrical Superintendent, GWA

David Goodalis Operations Superintendent, GWA

Jon Braga Interim Maintenance Superintendent, GWA

Ashley Staat Environmental Resources Coordinator, GWA

Christina Coyle Finance Director, Village of Glen Ellyn

Gayle Lendabarker Administrative Secretary, GWA

1. Call to Order at 8:00 a.m.

2. Roll Call: President Giagnorio, President McGinley, Trustee Fugiel, Mr. Sexton, Mr.
Franz, Mr. Goldsmith and Mr. Hansen answered “Present”. Mr. Niehaus and Trustee
Enright was excused

3. Pledge of Allegiance
4, Public Comment
5. Consent Agenda - The following items are considered to be routine by the Executive

Oversight Committee and will be approved with a single vote in the form listed below:

Motion the EOC to approve the following items including Payroll and Vouchers for part
of the months of January 2019, February 2019 and March 2019 $1,775,627.23 (Trustee
Enright).

Mr. Franz motioned and President Giagnorio seconded the MOTION that the
Jollowing items on the Consent Agenda be approved. President McGinley, President
Giagnorio, Trustee Fugiel, Mr. Sexton, Mr. Franz, Mr. Goldsmith, and Mr. Hansen
responded “Aye” during a roll vote. The motion carried.



EOC Meeting/April 2019

Minutes

5.1

5.2

53

5.4

Amended Executive Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes:
o June 14, 2018 EOC Meeting

Executive Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes:
o January 10, 2019 EOC Meeting

Vouchers previously reviewed by Trustee Enright
o January, February and March 2019

Request for Authorization to Enter into Manhole Inspection Contract with RN
Group, Inc.

In late 2018, GWA’s Director and Assistant Director met with the Village of
Lombard and RIN Group in regards to performing manhole inspections. Since
the sewers have been inspected, it makes sense to also inspect the manhole
structures, as they go hand in hand. GWA has never done extensive inspection of
its structures, which are all approaching nearly 40 years old. GWA benefited from
the Village of Lombard doing research and determining that besides the existing
good relationship the Village has with RIN (which GWA also has), RIN is the
only professional service provider that could meet the specifications for the type
of inspections both ourselves and Lombard would require. Essentially, they are
the only company with the type of technology that would be ideal for the remote
locations of our manholes.

The proposal given to GWA was in the form of a not to exceed amount of
$29,860. This proposal had been discussed and approved by the TAC at the
January 24™ TAC meeting. Therefore, GWA recommended the approval of this
contract, but would need EOC approval level due to the dollar amount. In order
to take advantage of the competitive pricing for both GWA and Lombard, an
agreement was needed to be entered into during February, which would give RIN
adequate time to prepare to perform the work for both entities. Since no February
EOC meeting occurred, request for approval was sent to the Village Managers, as
well as the Glen Ellyn Finance Director.

GWA requests the waiver of bids and for the EOC give retroactive approval for
the RIN Manhole Inspection Proposal in the not to exceed amount of $29,860.
This work will be charged towards Fund 40-580150, Plant Equipment
Rehabilitation, which has $100,000 budgeted for interceptor related inspection
work.



EOC Meeting/April 2019
Minutes

6. Approval of Televising Contract

In March 2019 Authority staff developed and sent out a request for qualifications and
technical proposals for Large Diameter Sewer Inspection/Assessment. The due date for
the proposals was March 29, 2019.

The Authority received three sets of qualifications and technical proposals in response to
the RFP that was sent out, along with prices. Attached is a spreadsheet containing the bid
prices. The apparent low bidder is $68,134.25. All references were checked and are
satisfactory.

Therefore, it is recommended the EOC award Redzone Robotics the 2019 Large
Diameter Sewer Inspection/Assessment Contract in the amount not to exceed $68,134.25.
This amount will be taken out of the designated amount in CY2019 Approved Budget, Fund
40 580150 Plant Equipment Rehabilitation, which is currently budgeted at $100,000.

Motion the EOC to approve the award the 2019 Large Diameter Sewer
Inspection/Assessment Contract to Redzone Robotics in the not to exceed amount of
$68,134.25 to be charged against Plant Equipment Rehabilitation Fund 40-580150.

Mpr. Goldsmith motioned and Trustee Fugiel seconded the motion to award Redzone
Robotics the 2019 Large Diameter Sewer Inspection/Assessment Contract for an
amount not to exceed $68,134.25. President Giagnorio, Trustee Fugiel, Mr. Sexton,
Mpr. Franz, Mr. Goldsmith, and Mr. Hansen responded “Aye” during a roll vote. The
motion carried.

7. High Strength Waste Standard Operation Procedure Modifications

At the January 2019 EOC meeting the modification of the existing High Strength Waste
(HSW) Receiving Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) was discussed. To summarize
the modifications, attached to the agenda item is the package that was posted for public
comment.

The Authority received very little public feedback, with the only comments being
unrelated to the actual modifications being requested, and only one question. The
comments received were simply put, “if odors are detected, we will call.” One resident
asked how the modifications would affect truck traffic on Bemis. As described in the
FAQ’s that were distributed to the residents, it is expected that potentially one more truck
per day could be traveling on Bemis due to the modifications.

Therefore, seeing no objections from the Public, the Authority respectfully requests the
EOC approve the modifications to the HSW SOP’s allowing the Authority to receive
20,000 gallons of HSW on a daily basis (M-F, 7am-4pm, no holidays).



EOC Meeting/April 2019
Minutes

9.

Mpy. Streicher stated that GWA notified neighbors of the pending change to the HSW
SOP'’s and only received comments back advising they will call if they smell anything, no
opposition to the changes has been received and while GWA has not had to turn away
any deliveries, there have been a few days where the previous limit was close to being
exceeded.

Mpyr. Streicher added, as a follow up to a comment made by Trustee Enright at the
previous meeting, that while GWA continues to take all the steps to prevent and/or keep
odors to a minimum there are no guarantees that the plant will never experience a
digester upset like it did in 2017, as there are factors that are not necessarily in the
control of staff that can result in the process being upset and odor occurring, however,
GWA staff monitors the process even more closely than it did before in an effort to catch
any issues before they reach the same scale.

President Giagnorio motioned and Trustee Fugiel seconded the motion to approve the
modifications to the HSW SOP’s allowing the Authority to receive 20,000 gallons of
HSW on a daily basis (M-F, 7am-4pm, no holidays). President Giagnorio, Trustee
Fugiel, Mr. Sexton, Mr. Franz, Mr. Goldsmith, and Mr. Hansen responded “Aye”
during a roll vote. The motion carried.

Discussion

8.1 Facility Improvement Project Update
Mr. Romza advised that while the project is still behind schedule and
Boller has yet to provide a full action plan for completion, progress is
being made; and payments are still being withheld until a complete
schedule and other details are received.

8.2 June 2, 2019 Open House

The Authority has scheduled its first open house for the hours of 9am-
12pm on Saturday, June 1, 2019. Staff is working with both Village’s to
help advertise, and will be sending physical out mailings as well. The
Open House will mainly consist of tours being given on regular intervals,
along with displays of stages through the treatment process, equipment,
and other items that may be of interest to the public. Enclosed is the
advertisement for the event.

Mpr. Streicher advised that the planning of GWA's first open house are in
the works and hopes the event will be success. Mr. Streicher asked the
EOC members to share the invitation with whomever they’d like. The
EOC suggested inviting our federal representatives; i.e. Representative
Casten, Senator Duckworth, and Senator Durbin.

Other Business



EOC Meeting/April 2019
Minutes

10.

11.

9.1 Technical Advisory Committee Updates
9.2  Pending Agenda Items

Next EOC Meeting — The next regularly scheduled EOC Meeting is set for Thursday,
May 9, 2019 at 8:00 a.m., however, GWA staff has a conflict and will not be able to
attend that meeting. Therefore, GWA requests input from the EOC as to a date to
reschedule the meeting. The May EOC meeting will still be held in the Conference
Room at the Glenbard Wastewater Authority, 945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, IL 60137.

Mpy. Streicher indicated that due to the IPSI conference scheduled in May, he and Mr.
Romza would not be available and therefore recommend moving the next meeting to June
13, 2019. The EOC Committee agreed.

Mr. Franz moved to adjourn the April 11, 2019 EOC Meeting and Mr. Fugiel
seconded the MOTION to adjourn the meeting and go into Executive session.
President Giagnorio, President McGinley, Mr. Fugiel, Mr. Sexton, Mr. Franz, Mr.
Goldsmith, and Mr. Hansen responded “Aye” during a roll vote. The motion carried.
The meeting adjourned at 8:20 a.m.

Executive Session — Materials to be Provided Under Separate Cover

Motion the EOC to adjourn to Executive Session for the purposes of discussing the
purchase of real estate property for the use of the public body. The EOC will not be
returning to open session after adjournment of the Executive Session. Executive Session
Materials to be provided under separate cover.

Submitted by:

Gayle A. Lendabarker
GWA Administrative Secretary



SECTION 3.2

VOUCHERS



VOUCHERS

APRIL 2019



RECITPSL

$

60°IS9°LTT

$

67°79%°9798

TVLOL ANVYD)

yIT61°€9 $

S6'8SFP9  § [oilegejof

91°950t$ 0S° €CT VS uoipod JaAoidwg - pIRYYIAA Xe L 21edipsN/ALUnoes [e10og
6L71S9°¢C$ £8°6L9°¢$ uopnquuod JoAoldws - J4NI
S6 VTS 8LS $8'TT88IS «Suononpaq sakojdw3
SuoIRNpa(q [[01Aed JRAojduwry 2 s3Aojduryg

PT656°9€ § LLTIELE S SN [[oade dKo1dury JoN
6107 97 [l1dy 6107 ‘71 ILdy STANLIANAIXH TTIOHYAVd

[EJOL JURLIEM,  67°79H°979S

L7 SLY LIPS 6102/0¢/y T-61+0 Weliep d[qede  Sjunoddy
88°98LV1T$ 610T/91/¥ [-61 70 Juelep dqeded sjUnodoy
junowry pied Aaeq qYDH STANLIANAIXH

6107 AeJy w1 Sundow ay) 104
SYAHINOA 40 TVAOUdIY

ALTHOHLAV YJALVMHALSVA MAVINATO



AT 'ODTIYD €€
66 6LT dIivd QLX 66 6LT QIDIOANT QLK 66 6LT STYLOL JOANHA
€0S09€ *EDIOANI
66°6LT INHWA TNOH ~ ADONYNHINT VIN GL60TS 0LZ 6T/9T/%0 d 20TI8S6 6T/0T/%0 Y5202
DONI S.aNVYTIdHd %2
0€° 856 aIv¥d ALK 0T 66L°E IDIOANI ALA 0T 66L°E STYIOL JOANIA
S09¢TZETd *HDIOANT
0€°856 SOINOULOATH -HONYNIINI VI 086025 0Lz 6T/9T/%0 d 00T8S6 6T/%0/%0 L920¢
DT SHIYILIVE d0 d9MOd 2o6
¥8°859 aIvd QLXK TS 8%0°T JEDIOANT dIK 2S5 8%0'T STYIOL dOANIA
TIPLESSTOL *HDIOANI
¥0°-€6¢€ ININA TN0H - IONYNHINI YN GL602S 0LZ 6T/9T/%0 d 660856 6T/22/¢€0 L220¢T
€0LTBLSTOL HEDIOANT
¥S5°9%T INANG INOH ~HONYNHINI VI 96029 0LZ 6T/9T/%0 d 660896 6T/8T1/€0 9zZZ0¢
9GLETLSTOL HDIOANT
97 61T INAN TNOH - HINYNAINTI YN 9.6029 0LZ 6T/9T/%0 4 660856 61/80/€0 1020¢C
ONI SHIDOTONHOAL TYIIILSNANI THITAdY 09ZT
00°099 aivd diix 00°0%c’c TADIOANT QLK 00°0%C’'C STYLOL JOANHA
908%002I *HDIOANI
007099 AYVI-SADIAYAS TYNOISSHAIOUd 9080¢§ 0LZ 6T/9T/%0 d 860856 6T1/92/€0 YA+
DONI ‘NOIINTOS TYOILATYNY 658
S0°8¢€€’9¢2 QI¥d dLA 69 €¥8°'6T1T JIDIOANI dLX 69°¢€¥8'6TT STYIOL dOANHA
TYE9STL806 HDIOANT
00°00S8°T STYINHY JOZIJIOIVA OX¥D $00LT 08T08S 0% 6T/9T/%0 4 L608S6 Z0006T0T 61/90/%0 ¥220¢
P6ETELO966 HDIOANI
95789 SOINOYLDATH - HONYNALNIT YN 08602S 0LZ 6T/9T/%¥0 d L6085k 6T/90/%0 22202
8604250066 HDIOANT
LS €9%’8 NIDAXO aIndi1 €rF0€g 0LZ 6T/9T/%0 d L608S6 6T/90/%0 1ZZ0¢T
0652250066 *HDIOANI
S8 %59°9g NADAXO aINDIT £YF0€S 0,2 6T/9T/%0 d L608S6 6T/0€/€0 0zz0z
0L€Z250056 *HOIOANT
LO°TTIO'0T NADAXO arndIil £FH0€ES 0LZ 6T/9T/%0 d L608G6 6T/€2/€0 6120¢C
6St¥9L9806 HDOIOANT
00°0S9 NIDAXO arndItl £PF0€S 0LZ 6T/9T/%0 d L608G6 6T/02/€0 8120¢
ONI 'SYDY¥IV 188
L9 6LG5796 aIvd dLx L9°6L5°96 JHOIOANT ALX L9 6L5°'96 STYLOL ¥OANHA
T INJIWAVd :HEDIOANI
L9 6L5"96 SHAVIDIN 00 S%T08S 0% 6T1/9T1/%0 d 960856 97008102 6T/TE/TO LTZ0C
‘ONI TIVLAWN IIIHS ¥ ONIJAO0Y dATIdY vE8
NOIILAI¥DSHEJ INAOJOY IO INNODDOY 'IH JIVA ¥HD I ON MOHEHD 0d AFHDONOA HIVA ANT INHNNDOT

HWYN JOUNHA
6T0Z/TE/2T OL 6T0Z/T0/T0 %0/6TOT I¥YDSIA OL

axempdde
T d

T-6170 :INVIYTM

LIOdHY INVIIYM JINd
SATT ¥MD

Trsgqdweo [
0%:E€T 6T0C/€0/S0



0%

€L

€L’

8g”

85"

00°

00~
00~

SL”

SL”

A

A

oL”

oL~

6’

z6”

0LT L

€89 ‘¥

€89'¥%

v0<

¥0¢

68¢

86T
16T

08T

08T

TZE

Tce

[A AN

(474N

TS€'T

T5¢'T

691

SYD TYANLYN

arvd

SIOHELO¥d IV.LIVYD TIVKHS

arvda

SNOIIVOINOWWOODHTHL

arvd

YALNOD SANNO¥D R DNITIING
YILNOD SANNO¥D ¥ DNIQTING

arvd

ININ TNOE -HAONYNIINTI Y

arvd

S/INWNIINOE dAIVTIHN ALHAVS

arvd

TYNLOVILNOD -HONYNHLNIVIA

arva

SNOILYDINNWNOOHTHL

arvd

STVYOINHHD

NOTILATYOSHd LNAOCJOVY IO

6T0C/TE/ZT OL 6T0Z/T0/T0 ¥0/6T0Z TYISIA OL

axempdde

4

d

dLA

dLAx

dLA

dLA

aLi

dLA

aLA

aLA

2ocTes oLe
96°S60°'T2

0CTO8S (0574
2e°818

S6TTCS 0Le
00°¢£96

TL60CS 0LZ
TL60CS oLz
60°95%

9L60¢CS oLz
TZ 8€T’'T

S220¢S oLz
08°0LS

9L60¢CS oLC
SE°G6T°S

S6TTCS aLe
00°2T¢

0Pv0cS 0Le

LNNOJOY 1D

6T/9T/%0

6T/9T/%0

6T/9T/%0

6T/9T/%0
6T/9T/%0

6T/9T/%0

6T/9T/%0

6T/91/%0

61/52/%0

6T1/91T/%0

dLYd 2HOD

0TT8S96

THOIOANT

601896

TEOIOANT

80T8S6

THIOTOANT

L0T8S6
LOTBS6

TIOIOANT

90T8S6

TIOIOANT

S0T8S6

TIDIOANT

701856

IO IOANT

Z¥1896

TIOIOANT

£0T896

ON MDHHD

LA

dLA

arx

[anvs

acra

[EAFN

dLA

arLx

6T/50/%0 9€Z02
ONI SHOIA¥HS ADYENH NOIIVITALSNOD 8€TT
96°G60'TC STYIOL ¥OANIA
9%8%0Z THDIOANI
61/22/¢€0 vecoe
D711 NOILVIDAINI SWALSAS TOYINOD M3d 8%2T
Z€ 8T8 STYIOL MOANIA
€€20T HDIOANI
61/52/€0 €€20¢C
OTT 'SNOILYDINAWWOD HTIIYD ISYOWOD 06F
00" €96 STYIOL ¥OANIA
S16Z8T HDIOANI
6T/T0/%0 ze20e
9LL08T :*HDIOANI
61/T0/20 T€zZ0C
TO0 ¥YOLYAATH AHTIIOD 8TCT
60°GSS¥ STYIOL JOANHA
€€068 HDIOANT
61/02/¢€0 $T20¢C
SINYOIIANT DTID ¥#%9
TZ°8€T'T STYIOL JOANTA
§6GZ60%0%8 HDIOANT
6T/590/%0 0€Z02
ALHAYS ® QIVY ISATA SVINID 89L
08°0LS STYIOL JOANIA
60885694 EDIOANI
61/92/¢€0 §520T
69L%# NOILVIOJIOD SVYINID L¥
S€°562°S STYIOL dOANIA
Y6202 HDIOANI
61/ST/%0 $620¢C
SNOILVDINNWNOD dALIN 6T8
00°ZT¢E STYLOL JOANIA
€€69¥NY  *HDIOANI
6T/%0/%0 6220¢
0d ¥IHONQOA HAIVA ANI INHANA1D0d
ANYN JOANTA
T-6T%0 :INTIIIM
LIOdHY INVIIYM dIvd 1Toadwen [

SATT ¥MD

0%:€T 6T10Z/£0/50



§9°¢C¢

0Z-9¢es8

0c-c¢cs
00" %0¢C

LY CV9

98761
197229

88°¢C¢€9

88°C¢9

00°0TT

00°0TT

L9 ¥69°C¢E

857066
SO0 eev T
¥0-8s0°¢

00°€TZ'82

0T"G91’8

8T S9¢
297675

SOINOILOATH - HONYNI LNT YN

arvd

TASNAOD IVAHANID-TYOHT
THSNAOD TYIANED-TYOHT

aIvda

dIILVYM
dHLYM

arvd

TYNLOVILINOD SOINOILOATH

arvd

SOINOILOATH -HONYNEINI VI

arvd

YIMOd DI¥IDATH
ddIM0d DIVULDHETH
dHMOd DTYLOdTE
YIMOd OIYHIOHTH

(AN

anms

drLAa

aQLA

dLA

dI¥d dLX €8°9TE’€E

SO NID-ATHS
SYD TVANLYN

NOTLdI¥OSEA INNOJDOY 1D

6T0Z/TE/ZT OL 6T0Z/T0/T0 ¥0/6T0C I¥DSIA OL

axempdde
€ d

0860¢CS oLz
§6°9¢8°’S
00L0<CS oLe
00L0CS oLz
LL°798'6S
£0Z1TZs oLz
£0CTCS oLZ
88°2¢€9
T860CS 0LZ
0T SEg¢E
0860¢CS 0Lc
0T S8T'Z8T
TOCTZS €-0Lc
TOTTZS Z-0Le
T0ZTES T-0LC
T0CTZS oLe
AU AR oLz
202TZsS T-0L2
LNOODOY IO

6T/91/%0

61/9T/%0
6T/91/%0

6T/9T/%0
6T/9T/%0

6T/9T/%0

6T/9T/%0

6T/S2/%0
6T/S52/%0
6T/ST/%0
61/52/%0

6T/9T/%0
6T/91/%0

HLYd XMHO

A A A M

8FLETSEET6  HDIOANI
STT8S6 6T/20/%0 o%¥zoz
TONI ‘JIONIVED "M°M L6T
QIADTOANI QLK S6°9€8°'S STYLOL dOANHA
SPSSPT  EDIOANI
PTT8SE 6T/€0/%0 6€£202
9¥SSHPT  TEDIOANT
¥TT8S6 6T/€0/%0 g£z0z
"ALT A40H ANV DAWAN ‘NVYISSNY ‘IMZAOMIS ‘ANIISTIOD ZLOT
TIDIOANT QLX LL°T98°6S STYLOL MOANTA
¥820C :HDIOANI
€TT8SH 6T/T0/%0 ¥8zoz
€820Z HEDIOANT
€TT8S6 6T/T0/%0 £8z202
NATTIHE NHETO J0 HOVTIIA €6T
QIDIOANI QLX 88°Z€9 STYLOL ¥OANIA
08%879€6 :HDIOANI
ZT18S6 6T/T0/%0 L£20T
TONI “HIALILSNI HOUVASHY SWALSAS TYINIWNOIIANT T6TT

TEDIOANT dLA OT"SE€

TTT1896

698ST9
6T/50/20

STYLOL JOANHA

FHOIOANT
98¢0¢

ONI NOILNGIVLSIA ODSEM 40 NOISIAIAQ ¥ ‘0DSHHA 98

JEDTOANT QLXK QT 68T°

£¥T1896
£e¥18396
£¥1896
£¥1896

TIDIOANT dLX €8 9T¢E”

0TT8S6
0TTI8S6

ON 2DdHD

z8T
L8LV008E006606T
61/60/%0
L8LFO0BE006606T
61/60/%0
L8LF008E006606T
6T/60/%0
L8L¥008E006606T
6T/60/%0
*ONI

€€
9G8T695¢
6T/50/%0
96T695%
61/50/%0
9616952

LIOdHY INVIIYM dIVd

OATT ¥MD

'ONILENIVA AD¥ANT IDHMIA

STYLOL FOANHA

FHOIOANT

G9¢0¢
FHOIOANT

S92¢0¢
THDTIOANT

$920¢
FHOTOANT

§9¢0cC
¥66

STYIOL YOONHA

THOIOANT
9€20¢

THOTOANT
9€e0c

PEOTOANT

LNHEWND0A
VN JOANHA
T-6TP0 INVIIUYM

TT=gdwen
0% €T 6T0C/€0/S0



TS 9¢ SHSNHEJIXH HDOIJA0
P¥ 89¢ aIvd aLx
00°8€ET SNOILYDINNWNODHTHL
Yy-0ctT SNOILVOINNWWODHATHL
00°09¢°C dIvd dix
00°059¢°C TENLOVILNOD SOINOYILIETH
AN AAY dIvd doii
YELZT dHILEM
00°S0T arvd drLi
00°S0T TVALOVILNOD - HONYNIINTI VI
6C 8ET arvd dLA
65 %P gYT - SHITIdNS DNILYIHAIO
0L €6 Y1 - SHITAdNS DNILVIAdO
86°VIC dIvd dLi
86 FT¢ TVNALOVELNOD - SNOILVYJHJO
297651 aIvd dix
80 9- S/INWAINOE QHLYIHI ALAIYS
ST L- YD 3 DNIATING-HONYNALNTIYW
0Z°9¢T SOINOYLOETH - ONYNHLNIVIA

NOILAI¥YDSHJ INAOJDY 1D

6T0Z/TE/TT OL 6T0T/T0/T0 ¥0/6T0Z T¥DSIA OL

axempdde
¥ d

00TO0ES 0LT
88°9¢S
S6TTCS 0Le
S6TTCS 0Lc
00°g9¢8’'¢
T860¢9 oLZ
v ce9
£0CTICS £€-0LC
00°0%T
9L60CS 0Le
90°6LT’'T
90T0€ES oLz
90T0¢ES 0Lc
T66TT'T
166025 oLe
86 TTL'E
§220¢€s aLe
0L60¢CS oLe
086025 oLz
LNOODOY "ID

6T/9T/%0

6T/9T/%0
6T/91/%0

6T/52/%0

6T/9T/%0

6T/9T/%0

6T/9T/%0
6T/9T/%0

6T/91/%0

6T/9T/%0
6T/91/%0
6T/9T1/%0

dLVd MHD

1218596

TIOTIOANI dLA 88°9¢S

0ZT8S6

0CT8S6

"ONT

JIOIOANTI dIA 00°S€8’€

¥P¥18S6

TIDTIOANT

6TT8S6

TIOTIOANT

8TT8S6

HDIOANT

LTT8S6
LTT8S6

THOIOANT

9TT8S6

TIOIOANT

STTI8S6
STT8S56
GTTI856

ON ADHEHD

61/52/¢€0 05z0¢
ONI SNOILATOS SSENISNTG YITONIW VOINOM SS8T
STYIOL JOANIA
¥5289¢€CE TIDIQANT
6T/90/%0 06202
25789¢€2€ HOIOANT
61/90/%0 6820¢C
INAWADYNYIW (S0) ALI¥NDES 3 HJIId ODARL 84TT
STYIOL YOANHA
T-%6%8 :HDIOANTI
61/90/€0 56202
dI0DTIOD ¥IF
aLx 0%'2Zg€9 STYLOL YOANHA
6%20C *ADIOANI
61/92/€0 6¥20¢
ANVAWOD ¥HIYM NYOIMAWY SIONITILI L¥TT
ALX 00 0FT STYILOL JOANIA
96L EDIOANT
61/T€/€0 8beoz
JOVIYD SNIALSTOH S86
dLX 90°6LT’T STY.LOL JOaNIA
6EELOVTIT IDIOANT
61/20/%0 L¥Z0¢C
T6900%TT :IDIOANTI
61/82/¢€0 9%20¢
ANVARNOD HOVH 6TT
dLE 26 6TT’T STYLOL JOANHA
TZ9€9TE :HDIOANI
6T/T0/%0 SHT0T
DONI '1O0¥D €£¥%L
dLX 86 TIL'E STYLOL ¥OANAA
8L0T6CSET6  *HDIOANT
6T/€0/%0 €%202
LBOT6ZSET6 HDIOANT
6T/€0/%0 Zvz02Z
008TLOLETE HDIOANT
6T/%0/%0 %202
Od JYHHDONOA HAIVA ANI INHWNND0d
ANYN JOANTA
T-6TF0 *INVIIYM
130ddd INVIIYM dIvd TT2qdwesl

SATT UMD

0%:€T 6T02/€0/50



T

86°

86"

ve-

¥6 "

9¢”

9¢”

T~

68°
S0°
9¢e”
08"

00~

00~

T

P

158°

000’z

ST

ST

€0S

€05

S9

G9

vLE

S8
8%T
SL

¥9

0s

0S

LITIGVHIY INEWNAINOH INYId

arvd

INHWI INOH - IONYNILNT YN

arvd

YAINOD SANNOY¥YD 3 HNIATIING

arvd

INHN INOE - AONYNIILN IV

arvd

ININA IN0T - IDONYNALNIVN
INENd INOH - IONENIINI VA
LNHWI INOH - IONYNIINI VI
INHNd INOF - ADNYNILN TV

arvd

NOIIVYONAE HHAQTAWH

arved

INIWI TN0H - ADNYNALNI VN

arvd

NOILAI¥OSHET INAOJDVY 1D

6T02/TE/TT OL 6T0Z/T0/T0 ¥0/6T0Z IVISIA OL
Txempdde

S

d

aLA

aLA

arLAi

ara

aLA

aLA

aLx

09T08S

YA 44

SL602CS

¥6 €08

TL60CS

Z6°9¢€Y

S460¢CS

0L %TZ €

SL602CS
SL60CS
SL60CS
SL602Za

00°0s

0230¢S

Te £9S

SL60CS

95°09¢

(0574

0LT

0LZ

oLe

0Lc
0Le
oLe

oLz

0LT

0Lc

6T/91/%0

6T/91/%0

6T/9T/%0

6T/9T/%0

61/52/%0
6T/9T/%0
6T/9T/%0
6T/9T/%0

6T/9T/%0

6T/91/%0

INNODOY IO HIVd HD

S¥PLO0T66TD HOIOANI
821856 6T/T0/%0 9520¢
TONI ‘LDHJASVYAON 80T
JIDIOANI dIX 9L° %< STVIOL YOANHAA
SO0%00S-TOL HDIOANT
LZ18S6 6T/%1/€0 60202
YAYN-0D SI¥vVd ENIONAD ZHTT
QIDIOANT ALA ¥6°€0S STVLOL JOANHA
¥S-6T0T HJIOANI
9Z18S6 6T/€0/%0 ATA
DT 'HAIIVILINI ITOVHE HNO0T 9STT
QIDIOANI QLA Z6°SE¥ STYLOL JOANIA
TOS9%06T980GLTE HEDIOANT
SZTI856 6T/L2/%0 £520¢
NSSV TYNOILYN ANO TIVLIAYD €2CT
JIDIOANI QLA 0L %TIC’E STYLOL JOANIA
866CLYT6 TEDIOANT
SHT8G6 61/80/%0 26202
S68€T568 THDIOANI
¥Z1856 6T/8T/€0 z520¢
LT929888 HDIOANI
¥21856 6T/TT/€0 8020¢
91929888 *HDIOANT
¥ZT8S6 6T/TT/€0 L0202
"0D A71ddNS ¥AYD-VHALSVWOW TLT
JIOIOANT dLA 00°0G STVIOL JOANIA
$9207 HDIOANI
€ZT8S56 6T/62/¢€0 $920¢
JIHOTHYLS MAHLIVIN ¥STT
QEOIOANI QIX TE€°€%S STYIOL JOANHA
€-T¥888 :HDIOANI
ZZT856 61/92/20 51202
"ONT EHMYMJIYH d0Y S,NAT LST
QIDIOANI QLX 967092 STYLOL JOANHA
0ETLESS006 *HDIOANI
ON DHHD 0d ¥EHONOA AIVd ANT INIWNND0d
ANYN JOANHA
T-6TH0 *INVIAYM
LI0ddd INYIIYM dIVd Tregdues

SATT UMD

0% €T 6T0E/€0/S0



96766
657089

00°6F%T QT

00°6%T 0T

507899

507899

28°9¢T

Z8 9¢T

00°0%0°C

00°020’T
00°020'1T

00°%0¢C

00" %02

€8 ¥¢

€8 €

S€° 9L

S€°29L

T1°000°C

SASNHIXd JDIHH0
SHSNAJIXH HIIJ40

arvd

TYNALOVILNOD SOINOYLOHATAE

arvd

INHN TNOH - FONYNHLNI VI

arvd

SHSNHAXHE HDIH40

arvd

YALNOD SANAOYD ¥ ONIATIING
TILINOD SANNOID ¥ ONIATING

aIvd

SHSNHJXH dD0Id440

arvd

SHENHdXH d0Id440

arvd

av1 -

SHITddNS DNILYIHJO

aIvd

NOILAI¥YDSHd INNODOY TD

6T0Z/TE/CT OL 6T0C/TO/T0 ¥0/6T0C TYDSIA OL

axempdde
9 d

(WA

[EAYN

LA

aLa

dLx

dLA

QLA

00T0€S oLe
00TO0ES oLe
007900709

1860¢CS oLe
98°€%0 '€

SL60CS oLe
SETLLY

00TOES oLe
00°080°¥%

TL602S 0Lz
TL60CS 0Lz
00°80%

00TO€ES 0LZ
v8 9¢ce

00TO0¢ES oLz
SE€C9L

90T0ES oLC
TT°000°C
LNOODOY ID

6T/9T/%0
6T/91/%0

6T/9T/%0

6T/9T/%0

6T/91T/%0

6T/91/%0
6T/91/%0

6T/91/%0

6T/91/%0

6T/91/%0

HLYA MHO

9¢18S6
9¢€1896

IO IOANT

SET856

TIOIOANT

P£T1856

TdOTOANT

£ET8S6

TIOIOANT

CETBS6

CTETBS6

TEOTOANT

TET8S6

TIOTIOANT

0€T8S6

TIOIOANT

6CT8S6

TIOTIOANT

ON DOHHD

6T/0T/%0 £620C
0S9TSL80%E HDIOANT
6T/€1/€0 £920¢2
TONI IVIDTEHWWNOD % LOVIINOD SHIAYLIS 6€6
QLK 00°900°06§ STYIOL YOANIA
LZ0S0E EDIOANI
T0006T0C 61/20/%0 z9zoze
ONI ‘dNo¥d NrY ZIZT
ALk 98°€¥0'¢ STYIOL JOANAA
NI-699T02T :HDOIOANT
6T/50/%0 T920¢C
"ONI WAATONMLAL NMOL-JIW- ENACYIHS 08T
dLX SE'LLY STYIOL ¥OANIA
Z0€9T900T8A6T TDIOANI
61/90/%0 8820¢
VOIIAWNY HIMON SYAILYM dTLSIN ZT%
dlLXx 00°080°% STYLOL ¥OANIA
09202 HDTIOANI
6T/T0/%0 09202
6520C *IDIOANT
6T/T2C/€0 6520¢C
ANYAWOD DONINVATD Dd 92CT
aLx 00°80¥% STYIOL ¥YOANIA
LOLT®0E0TE HDIOANT
6T/0€/€0 8320%2
ONI ’'SHEMOd AINLI4 9.8
dLX ¥#8°9¢Z STY.IOL JOANIA
T620C ‘HDIOANI
61/S0/%0 L620¢
ONI “JNvE SEMOE AENLIA JHL €48
QLA S€°29L STYLOL JOANHA
9008%T :HDIOANI
61/92/¢€0 L5202
"ONI 'YAONHHA 900T
dLX IT°000°T SIYIOL dOANHIA
0d ¥HHDONOA HIVA ANI INHWND0A
HNYN JOANHA
T-6T%0 *INVIIYM
LI0OdHAY INVIAIYM qIVd TToqdwen

SATT ¥MD

0%:€T 6T0Z/€0/S0



8952 *HDIOANT
00°S2T S/INWAINOT qAIVIHE ALIAYS SZTZOES 0LZ 6T/9T/%0 d 6€T8S6 6T/%0/%0 L8Z0T
D711 A1ddNS 3 ALIAYS ANNOYOUHANN 86ZT
00°08T dIv¥d dlLAx 00°08T QIJITIOANI QLK 00°08T STVLOL ¥YOANHA
8620C EDIOANI
00°08T NOIILVONAE JAROTIWI 0290¢S 0LZ 6T1T/5¢/%0 d LPI8S6E 6T/8T/%0 86202
YZIWOY SVWOHL 66CT
9% " TS givd diX TT LS QIDIOANI dIX TT ¥#LS STYIOL JOdNIA
87%¥866 HDIOANT
9% 1§ TYNIOVILNOD - HONYNALNI VIN 9L60CS 0LZ 6T/9T/%0 d 8€T8S6 6T/1€/¢€0 69202
ANVANWOD ATddNS HOVEYHAL TLT
00°ZE8'ET dIvd alLX 00°9TT°09 QADTIOANT dIX 00°9TT’09 STYIOL JOANIA
9LSFET~-0T *IDIOANT
00°Z€8'¢T ANVT - TYSOdSIAd dA5anIs 0STTZS 0LZ 6T/S2/%0 d 9%T8G6 6T/TE/€0 99202
IMM-QdOUYNAS TLTT
05°2SL'€ gIvd QX 05°090'TT dIDIOANT ALX 0S°090°TT STYLOL dOONHA
TTEPHP9T  EDIOANI
00°509 AYI-SHOIANHAS TYNOISSHAOIA 908025 0LZ 6T/9T/%0 d LET8SE 6T/80/%0 6L202
668€9T *HDIOANI
00°02s Y 1-SHDIAYAS TYNOISSHAOII 90802S 0,2 6T/9T/%0 4 LET8S6 6T/L2/€0 8202
L8LEIT IDIOANI
00" %€ Y I-SHDIAYHS TYNOISSHJIONT 9080TS 0LZ 6T/9T1/%0 4 LET8SE 6T/T2/€0 LLZ0T
LTI9EIT HDIOANI
05°0LE AVT-SADIAYAS TYNOISSHAOUA 908025 0LZ 6T/9T/%0 d LET8S6 61/90/¢€0 9.202
9Z9€9T :HEDIOANT
0S°0LE Y I-SEDIAYES TUYNOISSHIOUd 908025 0LZ 6T/9T1/%0 d LET8S6 6T/C1/€0 SLZ0T
6G0€9T HEDIOANI
0§°0LE gVT-SEDTIAYHES TYNOISSHAOUI 908029 0,2 6T/91/%0 d LETI8SE 6T/61/C0 vL202
8S0€9T *HDIOANI
05°0LE Y T-SHOIAYES TYNOISSHAOUA 90802§ 0LZ 6T/91/%0 d LET8SE 6T/6T/20 €L20¢
677Z9T *HDIOANI
05°0LE IYT-SHOIAYHES TYNOISSHAONI 90802S 0LT 6T/9T/%0 d LET8SE 61/%C/10 TLTOT
0S%Z9T *HEDIOANI
0§°0LE YT-SHOTIAYHAS TYNOISSHAOUA 908025 0LZ 6T/9T/%0 d LETBSE 6T/%2/T0 TLZ0C
SYEZOT HEDIOANI
0S°0LE Y I-SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHIOUd 908025 0LZ 6T/9T/%0 d LET8G6 6T/LT/TO 0,202
"ONI ‘SETIIOIVIOLEVYT NVEINdNsS 8¢€L
S5°0ST aIv¥d diX ¥8°'8LE’T TADIOANT dIX ¥8'8LE'T STYIOL JOANHA
POSTE60TVE  HDIOANI
NOIILAI¥DOSHA INNOJOY 1D INOODDVY TD HIVA MHD I ON MOHHD 0d {AHDAOA HLVA ANI ININND0Q

HNYN JOINIA
6102/T€/2T OL 6T0Z/TO0/TO0 %0/6T0Z TIV¥OSIA OL

axempdde
L d

T-6T%0 :LNVIIYM

LIOdHY INVIIYM dI¥d
SATT UMD

TToadwes
0%:€T 6T0C/€0/S0



88°98L'%TC s SADHHD HINTEd TYIOL

LNOOWY LNNOD
88°98L'%TC STYLOL 1L30dd¥
CLTLYT dI¥d dLA 80° €8¢ JEOIOANI dLA 80 €8¢ STY.LOL JOANIA

T00°89828TIS ‘:*HDIOANI
TLOLYT gY1 - SEITIANS ONILVIZJO 90T0ES 0LZ 6T/9T/%0 4 TH18S6 6T/€T/€0 S820T

0D NOSYHANV-SNHATIM 60€

06°GS¥ dIVd dLX €5°626°€ IDIOANI QLA €S5°6Z6°€E STYIOL ¥OANHA
$88590€LZ86 HDIOANI
Z9-Lee SNOILVOINNWWOOITAL S6TTZS 0LZ 6T/9T/%0 d 0%T8S6 6T/T0/%0 z8¢0¢
LOGLPEECTZ86  HDIOANI
87822 SNOILYOINNKWWNODHTAT S6TTCS 0LZ 6T/9T/%0 d 0PT8S6 6T/10/20 08202
DTT SHOTAYHS SSHTHUIM NOZINHA 886
00°SCT dI¥d dLX 00°SZT dIDIOANTI QLA 00°GZT STYIOL JOONIA
NOILAI¥DSHd INAODIY ID INNODDVY 19 HIV¥A MHD I ON MDIHD 0d YHHDNOA HIWA ANT ININND0A
HANYN JOANHA
6T02/1€/2T OL 6102/T0/T0 ¥0/6T02 IYOSIA OL T-6TH0 *INVITUM
zxempdde I¥0ddd INVIIYM dIVd TTeqdwen

8 d SATT UMD 0F:E€ET 6T0Z/€0/50



8T~

0T

SL”
qte”

40

(40

00°

00°

88"

88"

£9°

€9

69

9¢”
9¢-
L8"

00°

00~

9¢¢

"TE0’C

¥6
9€6°'T

Z6T

Z6T

099

095

€91

€91

0sS0°¢

0S0‘€

"90€’ST

€L6°E
0%9'Ss

T69's

000°€

000°¢€

SOINOILOATH - HONYNHINT YN

arvd

SOINOYLOETH - HONYNHINIVIA
SOINOYLOHTH - HONYNALNI VA

aIvd

INHNA INOH -TZONYNIINT VI

arvd

gYT-SHOIAYHES TYNOISSHAOHd

arvd

SHSNEdXHE dH2IAAO

arvd

INIWIINOH -FONYNIINIVI

arvd

NADAXO dINDIT
NEDAXO dINDIT

NADAXO dIndIT

dLA

dLA

drLAx

ariAx

aLi

aLA

arvd dlLX 00°000°¢

SHAYIDdN HINIONILSTVIANT

NOILLAT¥DSHA LNNCODY fID

6T0Z/TE/ZT OL 6T0Z/TO/T0 ¥0/6T0C TYOSIA OL

axempdde

6

d

0860¢CS oLe

0T 66L'¢E

0860¢CS oLe

0860CS oLT

2S5 8%0°T

SL60CS 0LT

go-ovz‘e

908029 oLe

88 89¢

00TOES aLe

€9°050°¢€

SL60CS oLC

69°¢¥8°6TT

e¥P0ES 0LZ

£evv0Es oLZ

eFv0ES 0LZ

0%T08S 0%
LNODDY TD

6T/0€/%0

6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0

6T/0€/%0

6T/0€/%0

6T/0€/%0

6T/0€/%0

6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0

6T/0€/%0

HLYJ AHD

S9T8S6

TEOIOANT

¥918496
¥ST896

QIO IOANT

£5T896

TEHDIOANT

251896

TIDIOANI

TST8S6

TIOIOANT

0918S6

THDOIOANT

6718596
6718596
671896

arLa

[EAN

[ENDN

QLA

[GAWN

ara

QEDIOANI dIX 00°000°€

871856

ON OdHD

T00°692€258005 *HDIOANI
6T/€2/%0 80€0¢2
NOILNGI¥LSIA TVOIYIOATI M00¥d 966
0T 66L'¢E STYIOL JOANEA
€TLOELETd :HEDIOANI
6T/6T/%0 L0€£0¢T
8ZL0T¥ETd dDIOANT
6T/0T/%0 90€£0¢2
DT SEIYALIYE dn JIMOd ¢¥6
TS 8%0'T STYIOL JOANHA
TTZTTI866GT0L HOIOANI
6T/TT/%0 S0€02
ONI SHIDOTONHOAL TYIYLSNANI JIITIdY 092T
00°0¥z'z STYIOL JOANIA
628%002I HDIOANI
6T/8T/%0 $0€0T
ONI ‘NOILNTOS TIYDILAIYNY 6G8
88°89¢ STYLOL JOANIA
8TE€0€ EDIOANI
6T/€2/%0 £0€0¢2
dNO¥D ONILANIVIWN XOAd 9%ZT
£9°050°€ STYIOL JOANITA
6€L0T06LT *HDIOANI
61/81/%0 zog0e
ONI TVAVT VATV 0€TT
69 €¥8'6TT STYILOL ¥OdNdA
8€LLTS0096 HDIOANT
6T/LZ/%0 19€02
6TSLTS0096 HDIOANT
61/02/%0 T0€0¢
TPELTS0096  THDICANT
6T/€1/%0 00€02
ONI ‘SYDUIV 188
STYLOL JOANIA
L2Z€  ‘EDIOANI
6T/2T/%0 6620¢C
SNYD NVIY TOE€T
0d ¥EHDNOA FIVA ANT INIWNND0d
HNYN JOANTA
T-6TH0 :LNYIIYM
LIOdad INVIIYM dIVd Trogqduen [

SATT ¥MD

OF:€T 6T0CZ/€0/50



67°6C
€T t<
00°0T
Z2€°I8T
v v9c
00°0¢t
00"TTC
¥0°92S
6€°98L
ce 99T
00°0%
65°60%
8L°06¢C
00°0¢
0€°L¥C
00°T8
00°5¢6
LT ZC%¢E
00" %T
00°09¢
LL795

Z2t°6S

Ze 64

8T 9¢€¢

NOILVONdd HAAOTAWH
NOILVYONdHd HHAOTIWH
NOILYONdH HIXOTIWH
NOILVONdd HAAOTIWH
NOILYONAH HAAOTIWH
NOILYOAdd HHAOTAWH
NOILVYONdd HHAOTIWH
SOINOYLOETH -IONYNHLNIVIN
SILoIL0Yd TELIAYD TTIVYKWS
NOILVYDNTH HAAOTAWH
THAVAL

NOILYONAd dHAOTIWH
SNOIIVOINNWNOOHTHL
NOILVONdd HHAOTIWH
SHSNHIXH HDIJJ0

g0 ¥ DNICTIING-HONYNAINIVIN
NOIIVONad HHAOTINWA
SHSNHIXH dDIAA0
NOIIVONQd HAAOTIWH
SOINOYLOATH - HONYNE LNI YN

INHNd IN0H -ZONVNIILNI VN

dINd LA ZTE'6S

SOINOYLOITH -HONYNILNT YA

arvd dLA 8T 9¢¢g

NOIILAI¥YDSHJ INNODDY 1D

6T0Z/T€/2T OL 6T02/T0/T0 ¥0/6T0Z "TI¥DISIA OL

axempdde
0T d

0C90¢s oLe
0¢s0cs 0Le
0Zs0¢s oLz
02¢90¢Zs oLz
0To0¢s LT
0Z90¢s 0LT
0¢90¢cs oLT
0860245 0Le
02T08S 0%
0Z90¢s oLz
S290¢S QLT
0Z90¢s 0Lz
S6TTCS 0LZ
02902S oLz
00T10€ES oLe
0L60¢CS 0LT
0cs0cs 0LZ
00TOCES 0Le
0Zs0cs 0Le
0860¢CS oLe
SL60CS gLe
086025 oLe

 1N0000¥ 10

6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0E/%0
61/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
61/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0E/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0E/%0

6T/0€/%0

zT 2 R RE X X X2 2 2 2B 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

0TSe
60S5¢
80S¢T
L0SC
905¢
S0S¢
¥0S5T
0S¢
T0S¢
66%¢
86%C
L6%T
96¥vZ
S6%T
¥6ve
£6¥e
Z6%T
T6v¢C
£0S¢
00s<
06¥%2

JHEDIOANI QLA TE 6§

961856

JIOIOANT QLA 8T 9t¢€

6T/50/%0 08€0T
TT-WALS  *HEDIOANI
6T/50/%0 6L€0T
TT-WMLS *HDIOANI
6T/50/%0 8L€0¢T
0T-WILS :ADIOANT
6T1/50/%0 LLEOT
6-WILS HDIOANI
61/50/%0 9L€£0C
8-WJdLS :HDIOANT
6T/50/%0 SL€0¢C
L-WILS  :ADIOANI
61/50/%0 ¥L€0C
TI-dTdd  HOIOANT
6T/50/%0 €L€0T
0T-¥d¥d :HIDIOANI
61/50/%0 ZLEOT
T-INOY  :HDIOANT
61/50/%0 1.€02
9¢-ONHT HIDIOANT
61/50/%0 0L£02
SE-ONHT *HDIOANI
6T/50/%0 69€0¢
PE-ONHT *HDIOANI
61/50/%0 89€0¢2
€E-ONAT HDIOANTI
6T1/50/%0 L9€E0T
TE-ONAT HEDIOANI
6T/50/%0 99€0¢
TE-ONAT HDIOANI
6T/50/%0 S9€0¢
0€-ONAET HEDIOANT
6T/50/%0 $9€02
6C-ONIT *HDIOANI
6T/50/%0 €9¢€0¢
9-WJdILS HDIOANI
6T/S0/%0 SLOV6T
6-dddd  EDIOANI
61/50/%0 L99%6T
8Z-ONET FHIIOANI
6T/50/%0 859%6T

YN #HSVHO NYDIOW df 89CT
STYLOL dOdNIA
TEOPWZE *HDIOANT
6T/€2/%0 6020¢
TONT ' INFWNAHAOD MAD L€

STYLOL ¥OONHA

ON MDHEHD

O0d YUHHDONOA HIVA ANT LNHWNDO0A
HWYN JOONHA

Z2-6TF0 :INVIIYM

IJ0dTy INVIIYM qIvd TToqdwen [
SATT ¥MD 0F:ET 6T0C/€0/S0



37"

0S

£

LT

06"

06°

00"

00"

00

€L’

68"
i
eV’

00~

00"

00

00

cL”

898

TSEQ0'EHT

"850°¢

LL6'0T

T

1T

¥5S5 96T

vLEP9C

‘08T°2¢

STL'L

T8¢
Tce
ZTI0'L

TLT

TLT

"P8T’T

TPST'T

€TT’S

6T0Z/T€/TT OL 6T02/T0/T0 %0/6T0C T¥DSIL OL

xxempdde

T

d

gD 3 ONIAIING-HONYNAINIVRH 046029 oLT
aIv¥d dLX LL°T98'6S
TYNLOYALNOD - HONYNHLNTIVIA 9L60ES 0Le
SHEA dYIHIEAO 0€TTES oLe
arvd dIX 06°TT
INING IN0H - IONYNALNI VI SL6025 oLz
dIvd dLA 00 ¥SS’'96C
SILOEL0dd TVLIAYD TTO¥T 08T08S (0574
ININLTWANOD TAW.L 9LL0TS 0Le
dIvd dLA £8°9T€’€€
SYD NID-JATIS v0ctTes 0LZ
SYD TVINLYN (A ARAS] T-0L2
SYD TVINLUVN [4yanaci oLz
dIvd dLX 00°SLT'T
TVALOVILNOD SOINOULOHTH 86025 oLe
aIvd dLA 00°¥8T'T
S/INWIINOT EIIVIAN ALAAVS 5220¢S oLe
daIv¥d dQlX 85 %¥SP0T
 NOLI4THDSEA INNODOV 1O INAODDY IO

6T/0€/%0

6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0

6T/0€/%0

61/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0

6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0

6T/0€/%0

6T/0€/%0

dLV¥A XHOD

291896

THOIOANT

68%C
68%C

THOIOANT

191856

THOTOANT

091856
091846

THDOTOANT

65T8S6
65T8S6
651856

TEOIOANT

851896

TIDTOANT

LST8S96

TIDIOANT

ON ADHHD

SATT UMD

T0EPF08ET6  HDIOANI
61/50/%0 ST1€0¢C
TONI SHONIVID "M'M L6T
LA LL°Z98'6S STYLOL JOANIA
YLT-IdI HDIOANT
6T/0€/%0 S9TETOT
YLT-IAI EDIOANI
61/0€/%0 S9TETOT
NATTH NATD J0 ADVTIIIA €62
dlk 06°TT STYIOL ¥OANIA
¥-€t520-88L4-T HEDIOANT
6T/T2/20 7902
NOTILVIOJIOD SSHIAXH TYIdddd 76
QLA 00 %5G796¢ STYLOL JOANTA
LST EDIOANI
6T/0T/%0 €TE0C
LST EDIOANTI
6T/0T/%0 £T€0T
dOCIOAIOM MHIID IIVS/AIAIN AOVANA 659
QLA €8°9TE’€E STYIOL JOANHA
888LLSZ THDIOANI
61/ST/%0 21€02
888LLST EDIOANT
6T/ST/%0 ZTE0C
888LLST *HDIOANI
6T/ST/%0 z1€0¢
ONI SHJIANES ADYENH NOILVITALSNOD SETIT
LR 00 SLT'T STYLOL HOaNdIA
900%0C00NT :EDIOANI
6T/ST/¥%0 TT€02
*OD NOLINIATYd HdId NYLITOJOIIIW OOVDIHD 09TT
dlx 00°%8T°T STYLOL qOANIA
€0%TE  HDIOANI
6T/60/%0 0T€02
TONI ‘dod¥d % MDOLSHAIT ANNIAIHD 682T
AlLX 8§ ¥S¥'0T STYIOL JOANIA
€T-WILS HDIOANT
0d ¥AHDNOA HIVA ANT INTHNDOJ
HWNYN JOANHA
T-6TF0 :INVUIYM
IJOdA INVIIYM aIvd TTeqdwen

0¥:€T 6102/€0/S0



00°000°S

00°000°S

S 9¢CtT

§T°9CT

L8°820°T

Y6 61C
S9°9¢
Y6 v
9L76¢
¥8 6LV
L6°S

LL 10T

557999

£6°GET
ST TCtT
L7 60€

PET€ST’T

9 ¢tL

1 LTC
CT LTC-
09°1T¢E

arvd aLX 007000

SLOHLOYd TYLIAYD TIVKHS 0ZT08
dIv¥d dLX 0%°C¢E9
dILYM €0z1e

aIvd diA 06°T8S

INTWNAINOH - IONYNIINTVIA SL60¢
SOINOULOATH - HONYNHINI VA 0860¢
SOINOELOATH - HONYNALNIVIN 08602

SdITddAS - SNOILVIEJO 0660T

gD % DNIATING-HONVNILNIVRA 0L60T

SdITddNS - SNOIILVIHJO 0660¢

SHITdNS - SNOILYYHJO 0660¢C

dI¥d dLX 90°6LT

dY¥1 - SHITddNS DNILVIHJO 90TO¢E
SOINOILOATH -HONYNI LN I VI 0860¢
SOINOULIOHETH - HONYNIINTIVN 0860¢C

aIvd dLA 86°TTL

SOINOILOHETH - HONYNHILNI Y 0860¢
dD 3 DNIATING-HONYNHINIVI 0L60¢
gD 3 ONIATING-IONYNIINITRH 0L60C

SOINOILDHTH - HONYNHILNI VN 0860¢

NOIL4I¥O5Hd INNODDY 1D

6T0Z/T€/2T OL 6TOZ/TO/T0 %0/6T0T TVYISIA OL

axempdde
CT d

‘S

S 0%

<1 €-0LC

‘T

S oLe
S aLe
S oLe
S oLz
S oLZ
S 0LZ
S 0LT

‘T

S oLe
S 0Le

S 0Le

'€

S oLe
S oLe
S 0LZ
S aLe

INOODOY 1D

6T/0€/%0

6T/0€/%0

6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0

6T/0€/%0
61/0€/%0
6T1/0€/%0

6T/0€/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0E/%0
6T/0€/%0

A A A A A A A

A A A A

QEDIOANI QLA 00°000°S

991856

TIDOTIOANI dLA 0% °CE9

G9T8S6

60¥9T-6T
61/6T1/%0

§5€0¢C
61/€2/%0

STYLOL JOONIA

THOIOANT
z9¢0c

arnT IVl

STYLOL JOaNdA

FHOTIOANT
55¢80¢

ANYAWOD dHIVM NVYOIYHWY SIONITII

QEDOIOANT dILX 06°TI8S'T

¥9T856
¥9T856
¥9T1T8496
¥918596
¥918S6
¥9T8S6
?91896

JHOTOANT QLA 90 °6LT'T

£9T8596
£91856
£918%6

QIDTIOANI QLA 86 TIL'E

91ZZ19¢
6T/T2/€0
Z2992T09
6T/82/¢€0
£082T0¥
61/60/%0
8LCYLOY
6T/02/€0
301922
6T/TT/%0
80¥T92T
6T/TIT/%0
0TTEZOT
6T/2T/%0

STYILOL YOANIA

CHOIOANT
L280¢
THOIOANT
97e0¢
FEHOTIOANT
q7e0c
THOIOANT
¥2e0c
THOIOANT
£Ce0T
THOIOANT
[RANA
FHOIOANT
[AAXx4

ONI ‘¥SN 10dad HWOH

0Z0EEPTIT
6T/6T/%0
8SSTERTT
6T/81/%0
LSTLZYIT
6T/91/%0

STIYLOL dOUNHA

THOIOANT
09¢0¢

*HOIOANT
12e02

FHOIOANT
0ceoe

ANVdWOD HOVH
STY.LOL YOUNHA

vev

L¥PTT

vl

6TT

TTOT99SST6 :*HDIOANI

291856 6T/%2/%0 €€€0C
T882S0LPT6  THDIOANT

791856 6T/9T/%0 6TEQT
PE6GEELFTE  THDIOANI

291856 6T/9T/%0 8T€0CT
0TZ6989%T6 HIIOANI

z918656 6T/9T/%0 91€0¢

0d ¥HHONOA FIYA ANI INHWNND0A

HWUYN JOANIA
Z-6TV0 *LNVIIVM

LY0dHY INVIIVM dIVd
SATT YMD

TTeqdwes [
0F:€T 6T0Z/€0/S0



LITL6ECY HADIOANT
9% .08 INHINd IN0H - HONYNALNT YA GL60TS 0LZ 6T/0€/%0 4 £LT8S6 6T/€T1/%0 8£€02
INAWAINDH % TO0L NIHHIMON 89TT
00°069°T aIv¥d alLX 00°069°'T JADIOANI QLA 00°069°T STYLOL JOANHA
€LSSZT *HDIOANT
0070691 YIILNOD SANNOCIO 3 HNIATIING 1L60CS 0LZ 6T/0€/%0 d ZTLIB8SE 61/62/¢€0 LEE0T
ONI ’‘SI¥AdXH #AFIL NOSNHOL [ STAN 00€T
ogrzze'e dIv¥d QIA TS TIT'TT JIOIOANI QLA IS TIT’'TT STYLOL JOUANHA
ZTovee HDIOANI
o€ zez'e SHAVIDIN FINIONILSTIINT 0%T08S 0% 6T/0€/%0 4 TLTIBSG LT008TOT 61/22/%0 9¢g0¢c
"ONI ‘ODAIN 209
00°800'T divd ali 0L %T12’'€ JIDIOANI QLX 0L %TZ'E STYLOL ¥OANIA
8ST009¢6 HDIOANT
0% €9¢ SOINOYLDATH - IONYNH LN IV 086025 0LZ 6T/0€/%0 d 0LTI8S6 6T/6T/%0 SE€€0T
0FEE6ETE  HDIOANT
09 %L INHWNI INOH - AINYNIINTYIN SL602S 0LZ 6T/0€/%0 d 0LI8S6 6T/LT/%0 vecoze
T0D ATddNS JAVD-VHALSYWOW TLT
0€ " 8T¥H aIvd dLA Z6 894 JaIDIOANI dLX T6°89L STYLOL JOANIA
0S€0T ADIOANT
08°8T JAILYM €02TCS 0LZ 6T/0€/%¥0 d 691856 6T/ST/%0 05€0¢C
6%€0C HDIOANT
0§ 66¢€ JALYM £02TIZS T-0LZ 6T/0€/%0 d 691856 61/ST/%0 6¥%£0C
QIVIHOT A0 HOVTIIIA S6T
¥ 00T dI¥d dlA TE €%S IDIOANI QLA 1€ €%S STYLOL MOANIA
€-%TL68 IDIOANI
99 €2 SHITdANS - SNOILVIZdO 0660CS 0LZ 6T/0t/%0 d 891856 61/€2/%0 TEE0T
€-90S968 IDIOANI
6" LT SHITAANS - SNOILLYIZdO 0660CS 0LZ 6T/0€/%0 d 891856 61/0T/%0 T€E0T
€-€8%68 IDIOANT
0T € INIWNd IN0H - IDONYNIINI VA SL60CS 0LZ 6T/0€/%0 d 891856 6T/60/%0 0€€02
€-99%68 HDIOANI
86°ST ILH¥d - SHSNAIXH ONILVIZJO LOTOES 0LZ 6T/0t/%0 d 891846 61/80/%0 62€0T
€-9¢%68 HDIOANT
95°6¢ SHITILAS SNOIILYIAJO 066025 0LZ 6T/0€/%0 d 891856 6T/50/%0 8TE0T
TONI HYYMOQAVH d0¥ S, NAT LST
00°00%’'6 arvd dLX 00°00%’6 IDIOANI QLA 00°00% ‘6 STYLOL YOONIA
L96%E THDIOANI
00°00%'6 HOIA¥HES J0¥d - SHHL LIANY S280¢S 0LZ 6T/0€/%0 d L9T8S6 61/zc/c0 1520¢
dTT 'NANY ¥ HOVEISHLOVT €€T1T
NOILATI¥DSHET INNOJDY 1D INNODIDY 19 HIVA MHD I  ON MDEHD 0d Y¥HAHONOA HIVA ANT INIWNAD0A

AWYN JOANAA
6T0Z/T€/TT OL 6T02/T0/T0 $0/6T0Z TYOSIA OL

axempdde
€T d

Z-6TV0 :INVIETM

LY0ddy INVIIVM dIVd
SATT ¥MD

Troqdwen
0%:€T 6T0T/€£0/S0



00 0€T AYT-SHOTAYAS TYNOISSHAOEI 908028 0LZ 6T/0€/%0 4 081856 6T/92/%0 85€0¢C
ZLOVOT  HEDIOANT
06 0L€ GYI-SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHA0UE 908025 0LZ 6T/0€/%0 4 081856 61/8T/%0 S¥E0T
0L9%9T :HDIOANI
0S°0LE dYI-SADIAYES TYNOISSHIONd 908028 0.2 6T/0€/%0 d 081856 6T/8T/%0 PHE0T
TLO9%9T :ADIOANI
087 0LE gY1-SHDIAYHS TUYNOISSHIOId 9080¢2S 0LZ 6T/0€/%0 d 081856 6T/8T/%0 €%E0T
"ONI 'SHIYOLVYOdY NYINdns 8¢l
8T ¥LS'0T AI¥d dLR LE 0LV '¥6 TIDTIOANT QLA LE QLY %6 STYIOL JOANHA
YESLYT  HDIOANI
PZ 8TIL'E SAS dI4LSIT DAS DIVLDATH TO08T 08T08S 0% 6T/0€/%0 d 6LT8S6 S0008TO0C 6T/0T/%0 LFE0T
0T6LYT :HEDIOANT
¥6°558'9T IITIGVHAY INIWIINOH INYId 05T08S 0% 6T/0£/%0 d 6LT8S6 ZT1008T0T 6T/TT/%0 9%€0¢T
‘ONI ‘SHIVIDOSSY ANVIIS ¥9F
S5 TO¢ dIvd dLX ¥8°8LE’T QADIOANT QLA #8°8LE’T STYLOL JOANHA
¥086TTZIVPE HDIOANT
GG TS SHSNHAAXH HDIAAO 00T0ES 0LZ 6T/0€/%0 d 8LTB8S6 6T/LT/%0 LSE0T
ZOS6TITZTIVE HDIOANT
00°0SZ SIDIL0dd TYLIAYD TIYHS 0ZT089 0% 6T/0€/%0 d 8LT8S6 6T/LE/%0 95€0¢Z
TONI TYIDYHEWNOD ¥ IOVIAINOD SHIJIVIS 6¢6
28 5%9 dIvd dlLX T8 S¥%9 AADTOANI QLA 28 G%9 STYIOL YOANIA

TO"L9SCCCT *HDIOANI
28°9¥9 SOINOYLOHETH - HONYNHLNTVIN 086025 0LZ 6T/0€/%0 d LLT8GE 6T/%2/%0 69¢0¢C

ONI ONI¥HENIONT 3 TOALNOD MUNIDVS 05T
00" 0T¥’'6 dIvd dLX 00°900°0S JHDIOANI dLA 00°900°0S STIYLOL dOUNHA

TOST¥E *HOIOANI
00°0T¥'6 LITIGVHAY INIWITNOI INVId 0S108S 0% 6T/0€/%0 d 9LT8S6 S0006T0C 61/20/%0 Z¥€0C

ONI ‘dno¥o Nfd TIZT
S0°8%S dIvd dLX 98 €¥0°€E QEDIOANI ALK 98°€¥0°¢€ STYLOL JOONHA

NI-%6%70CT *HJ3IOANT
S0°8%S ININd INOH - HONYNAINT VI SL60¢CS 0LZ 6T/0€/%0 d SLI8SE 6T/LT/%0 veoc

"ONI WNITOILHAd NMOL-AIW- ANAQYTIEY 08T
08°9¢ aIvd dLX 08°9¢ QEDIOANI ALK 08792 STYLOL ¥OANHA
0-%4092-I *HOIOANT

08°9¢ INING INOH - AONYNHAINI VN SL602S 0Lz 6T/0€/%0 4 ¥LT8S6 6T/61/%0 6€£€02
"ONI ‘SWHLSAS HINSSHAd TIVANYE LETZ

9% L08 aIvd alx 9%° .08 QEOIOANI dIX 9% L08 STYIOL YOANHA
NOILATIIDSHA INNODDY 1D INQOJOVY 19 HIVA MHD I ON MDEHD 0d ¥HIHDNOA HIY¥A ANI INIHND0A
HWYN JOANTA
6T0Z/T€/2T OL 6T0Z/T0/T0 ¥0/6T0Z TI¥ISIA O ZT-6T%0 : INVIIYM
axempdde Id0dHy INVIIYM dIvd TT=qdwen

vT d DATT ¥MD 0% €T 6T0C/€0/S0



%"
£6 "

£6°

08"

08-

00°

00°

00

0§

SLY'TTH
Te9

Te9

T69'T

T69'T

S8%°¢€

S5¢8

‘059'°¢

‘TFZT

ZT 6ST 6T
6T 9TS ThE

xx TTqdue)d uesr AQ PR3RIDUSD - IJOJTA A0 ANT #+»

(44

STYLOL LIOoddd

arvd dLx

SHITddNS ONILYIHdO

aIivd dii

SNOTILVO INONWNODHTHL

NOILATYOSHJ ILNNODDY "D

arivd dLA

gD ¥ DNIQIING-HINYNAINIVI

YIINOD SANNOID 3 DNIJIING

aIvd dra

6T0Z/TI€/CT OL 6102/T0/TI0 ¥0/6T0Z TYDSIA OL

axempdde

ST

d

SYHASNVIL HIIM TYIOL
SAOHHD JHINTId TYLOL

£€6°1¢c9

90T0€ES 0Lz
£€5°626°€

S6TTIZS oLz
00°98%'¢

0L602S T-0LC

TL602S oLe
05°090°'TT
 Imnooov o

6T/0e/%0 d

6T/0€/%0 4

6T/0€/%0 4
6T/0€/%0 4

HIVJ YHO L

THEOIOANT

£818596

TEOTIOANT

c81896

THOIOANT

181896
181896

TIDIOANT

ON JOdHD

SATT ¥MD

ALE €6°T€9 STYLOL YOANIA
¥982009808 :HDIOANT
61/61/%0 TS9€0T
"ONT 'TUNOILYNIHINI dMA T6%
dLX £5°626°¢€ STYIOL HOANTA
858158286 :HDIOANTI
6T/81/%0 ¥S€0¢C
DT SHOIAYAS SSHTHIIM NOZIVAA 886
dLX 00°G8%'¢ STYLOL JOANIA
TO00-TO8086¥N *HDIOANT
€0006T0C 6T/T0/%0 8%€0T
T000-T08086¥N :*HDIOANT
€0006T0C 61/T0/%0 8%€0T
ONI 'ONIdYDSANVT SAY0 NIML 0%CT
dlx 0S5°090'TT STYIOL FOANIA
L¥8%9T :HDIOANI
0d ¥HEHDNOA HIVA ANI ININND0d
HNYN JOANIA
Z-6T%0 : INVIIUM
LI0ddayd INVIIYM dIVd Trogdues [

0%:€T 6T0Z/€0/S0



VOUCHERS

MAY 2019



TIL8PS'8TF°T §

geTEs0IE S

CE9TCS0ITS

TVLOL AONVID

STSPL'SY § OCTIREY9 § 89ITIE9 § PIT6IEY $ S6'8SK'Y9  § Ioaked [e0]

£8°TITYS 07°960°v$ YA R 91'950'v$ 05 €I P8 uonicd Jakojdwg - PRYUNIAA Xe L s1edipapy/Alundsg |enos

09°208°¢$ LULOL'ES $S'#59'cS 6L'159'cS £8°6L9°CS uoRNquIued Jakoidw3 - SHNI

80°978°81% S6'66£°81$ 9L I6Y'SIS S6'vTS'31S $8°7TR81S «suoponpaq aakojdwy
"n-_emuu-—-oa— ——o.— an— 3. o_ EH » I e— Em—

PL006'8€ S HP0BOYLE S OISE69¢ S PL6569¢ § LLTITLE S SN2y foadksg sakopdury 10N

6107 ' dunf

6107 FZAEIN 6107 01 ABIW  §10C 9 AV §T0C 1 1idy STINMLIANAIXT TTOWAVE

[Bj0] yuelieAy  €¢°91Z'80T°TS

£5°881°9L8 610Z/1€/S T-6150 WELEBA, J|qeded SIUNCODY
15°595°50b$ 610Z/LL/S 1-6150 ueem d]qeied SUN0dOY
IVSLO'11v$ 610Z/05 T-6110 WUBNEA S[qRAR{ SUNOXDY
88'98LV17$ 610T/91/% [-6110 Juelep S[qeAed Slunosoy

Junowy pisg ajeq HoD STANLIANTIXT

6107 2unf ol 3unsow 3y 104

SYTHOMNOA 0 TVAOUIAV
ALTMOHLAV JALVATISVA @AVENTTO



I abed

66641

66°6.1

0€£°856

0£°856

¥8°859

0" E6E
PSUOPT
92 611

00°09S

007098

S0 8€£°9¢

00°00S'T
95°8S§
LS°E9Y'8
S8°t¥59°S
£0°TTO'0T
00°059

£9°645'96

£9°6£5'96

Qivd QLA 82°'++8
ANIWAINOI-IDONVNILNIVI 546025

aIvd a4A 0F°686°C

SOINOYLDITI-IONVYNILNIVH 0860¢S

QIvd QLA 92°1S8

ANIWAIND3-IDNYNILNIVH S26028
ANIWJINDI-IINVNILNIVH 546028
ANIHJINDI-IDINYNILNIVIW 26028

aIvd dLA 00°02T°T
Y 1-SAITAYIS TIYNOISS3IH0ud 90802S
aIvd AlA £6°Z£6°'09

STVINIY YOZINOdVA OAMD +00.T O8T108S

SOINOYIDITI-IDNVYNILNIVH 086025
N3DAXO aINDIN £vP0ES
NIDAXO AINDIN EPPOES
NIDAXO QINDIN 134403
NIDAXO AINDI E¥POES

aIvd QLA /9°6/5'96
S3AVHDdN 400Y S¥T08S

30 INNODDY 71D

0l¢

0L¢

0Lz
02
(724

1724

(014
0L¢
0Lz
0L2
02
0l¢

61/91/¥0

6T/9T/+0

6T/9T/¥0
6T/9T/v0
61/91/v0

6T/9T/¥0

6T/9T/¥0
6T/9T/%0
6T/91/%0
61/9T/%0
61/91/+0
6T/91/%0

6L/91/%0

d

d

d

d

d

a o o o o oo

GADIOANT QLA 82 ++8

Z0T8S6

QU3DIOANI QlA 0T 66Z°E

00T8S6

GIDIOANI OLA 2§ 8H0°‘T

660856
660856
660856

Jaempdde

L Lagdwen(
9Z:TT 6T02/50/90 :p3ieJoudb Jsoday

‘a1 ‘o31vd

STV.LIOL YOON3A

£0509¢
6T/0T/%0

13DIOANI
| AZ4 T4

ONI S,aNvTd3d

SIVLOL YOANIA

S09Z1ZETd
6T/¥0/¥0

t3DI0ANI
£920¢

2717 S3THALIVE dN ¥43ImMod

STIVLOL YOON3A

TIVLERSTOL
6T/2Z/£0
£0LT8LSTOL
6T/8T/€0
9SLETLSTOL
6T/80/€0

S3DI0ANI

92202
¢3ADIO0ANI

10202

IONT SIIO0TONHIIL TVIYLSNONI J3I7ddY

Q3IDIOANI Q1A 00 0PZ°T

8608S6

Q3DIOANI QLA Z0°ZET‘6ET

460856
£60856
60856
460856
460856
460856

Z0006T0Z

Q3DI0ANI GLA £9°645'96

960856 9T008T0Z

9080071
6T/92/E0

TYE9STL806
6T/90/40
V6ETELOI6E
6T/90/v0
8604750056
61/90/%0
0652250056
6T/0€/€0
0££2250056
6T/€2/€0
65799806
6T/02/€0

T AN3IWAVd
6T/T1E/T0

SIVL0L HOANZA

$3DI0ANI
S2¢0Z

ONI ‘NOILNIOS IVIILATVYNY

SIVLOL YOANIA

<3DI0ANI

¥¢20¢
*3DICANI

81202
ONI “SYONIV

SIVL0L dOANIA

3DTIOANI
L1202

'ONI 'TVL3W L3IFHS B ONIJ00¥ ¥3ITav

ON 2DEHD (03]

HIHDNOA

IV ANT

101 wedboad

taasn

33

24

[ 4

0921

658

188

¥e8

6T0Z/1£/50 OL 6T0Z/T0/¥0 SO/6TOZ WISI4 OL

HOUNIA

T-6TY0 :LINVHYEVM

LA0d3d LNVHEVYM aivd
9AITT VMO



J4empdde 101 weabodd
6 Lieadwesl HEE=3 )|
¢ obed 92T 6102/50/90 :poIesduab jloday

0¥ 0/2°L SY9 IViNLYN Z0eTes 0£Z 61/9T/+0 d 0TI8SE 6T/50/¥0 9£202
ONI S3J2IAY3S AOHANI NOILVITILSNOD ZETIT
€L°€89'y aIvd alA €£°€89't G3DIOANI QLA 96°S60°TZ STVLOL ¥OAN3A

! 9y8¥07 3DIOANT
€L°E89" v $103C0Ud TVLIdYD TTVWS 021088 Oy 6T/9T/¥0 4 60T8S6 6T/22/50 YE20Z
77 NOTLVYHTILNI SWILSAS T0ULNOD MPS 8%ZT

85902 aivd Q1A 91 °60% Q3IDIOANT QLA 06°220°T SIVIOL YOONIA
££202 3DI0ANI

85402 SNOILVYIINNWWODITIL S6TTZS 04Z 61/9T/%0 d 801856 6T/52/€0 ££202

2717 ‘SNOILYIINNWWOD 318vD LSYOW0D 06+

00°68¢ aIvd QLA Q0 /8S Q3IDIOANI QLA 00°T9T'T SIVLOL HOANAA
ST6Z8T  :3DIOANI

00" 86T VYANOD SANNOY¥D 7§ ONIATING 146028 042 61/9T/¥0 d £0T8S6 6T/T0/¥0 2E202
97408T :IDIOANT

00°T6T VYLNOD SANNOYUD 3 ONIATING 1£60ZS 042 61/9T/¥0 d 01856 61/T0/20 1£202

0D ¥O1vA3N3 A3T0D 812T
S4°081 QIVd QLA S€°'68¢ GIADTOANI QLA 69°€99 SIVLIOL HOON3A
£€068 +IDIOANI

SL°08T ANINDINDI-IDINYNILNIVIN §£602S 042 61/9T/#0 4 907856 6T/0Z/£0 Y1202
SINYOINENT DD ++9

vI'Tee aIvd GiA $6°08¢ G3DIOANI QLA Z0"86T°T STIVIOL HOON3IA
$65260¥0¥8 :3IDICANT
L 122 S/LINWAINDI Q3LviIY ALI4VS SZZOES 02 6T/9T/v0 d SOT8S6 61/50/t0 0£202
AL34VS ® OIv LSHId SVINID g9/
02°Z%T aIvd QLA 96°6£€ AQ3DIOANI (1A 80° 89/ SIVIOL ¥OANIA
60848569/ :3DIOANI
02°2pT IVNLIVELNOD-IONYNILNI VI 946025 0/Z 6T/9T/t0 d $0T8S6 61/92/€0 56207
69/# NOLLVYOd¥0D SVINID /¥
I6°TSE'T AIvd d1A Z1°991'T A3IIOANI dLA SS°60T'9 STY.LOL ¥OONIA

$620Z :3DIOANI
76°T8¢'T SNOILVDINNWWODITIL S6TTZS 042 61/52/%0 d 2¥1856 6T/ST/40 6202
SNOTLYIINNWWOD QILINN 6T8

00° 69T aIvd A 00° 69T Q3DIOANI alA Q0 ZTE SIVLOL BOONIA
££69FNY  1IDIOANI
00°69T STIVIIWIHD 0b+0ES 04Z 6T/9T/%0 d €0T856 6T/$0/v0 62202
NOTL4IHIS30 INRODY 1D ANAODDY 3D ALva AHD . : ) FAHING ] LNIWND0A
N HOAONIA
6102/TE/S0 OL 6T02/10/%¥0 SO/6T0Z WDISI4 OL T-6TH0 :LNVHYVM
1¥0d3y LNVHAVYM alivd

SAI"l VMO




Jaempdde 11 wedbodd
ab L Lagdueo | 14380
€ b 9Z:TT 6T0Z/50/90 :pairJ3uab 1.Joday

. SVLETSEET6  “3DIOANI
§9°2€ SDINO¥1I313-3ONVNILNIVW 086025 042 6T/9T/¥0 d STI8S6 6T/20/%0 0v202
ONI "¥3ONIVHO “M'M £62

02°9¢8 aIvd QLA 00°649°T UIDIOANI QLA S2°689°0 STY10L HOANIA
, SPSSPT  13IDIOANI
0Z°229 TISNNOD IVHINID-VDIT 002025 042 6T/9T/¥0 d ¥TI8S6 6T/£0/%0 6£202
9pSSFT  1IDIOANT
00" +02 T3SNAOD IVYIANIO-Tve3I 004028 0.2 6T/9T/¥0 d vTT856 6T/€0/%0 €207
"AL1 J40H ONY D3IWIN ‘NYISSNY ‘INZA0WNS '3INILSAT0D 70T
L7 ZV9 QIvd diA TO'88%°6Z Q3DIOANI QLA T8 Z49°F4 SIVLOL ¥OAN3IA
. $8207 :3DIOANT
9861 LERRS £EQzZIZS 042 6T/9T/¥0 d £TT856 6T/T0/%0 P820¢7
£8202 :3IDIOANI
T9°¢29 ¥3LvM £0Z12S 0.7 6T/9T/%0 d £T1856 6T/T0/¥0 £8202
NATI3 N3O 40 IOVIITIA £67
88°2£9 QIvd QlA 88°7€9 QIDIOANI Qi 88°7£9 $IVLOL HOAN3IA
: 0881986 :3DIOANI
88 Z£9 IYALOVAUINOD SOINOWLDI I 186025 047 6T/9T/¥0 d ZTI8S6 6T/T0/%0 ££202

"ONI ‘JANLTISNT HOHUVISIY SWILSAS IVLNIWNOUIANT T6TT
00°0TT QIvd QLA /9°/29/7 Q3DIOANI QLA L. 266 STVL0L HOAN3A
698ST9 3DIOANI

00°0TT SOINOYLDIITI-IONYNIANIVI 08602¢ 0£Z 6T/9T/¥0 d TTT856 61/50/20 98207
ONI NOLLNEIYW1SIO 0JS3M 40 NOISIAIQ v ‘0DS33 98

29°¥69°2¢€ QIvd QLA 9/°/95'62 Q3ADIOANI QLA 6T°8S0'62Z SIVLOL YOAGN3A
) 2845008£006606T :3DTOANI
85066 ¥IMOd DIALDITZ T0Z1ZS €-04Z 6T/S2/¥0 d £+T856 6T/60/%0 59202
. p 28/v008£006606T :3IDIOANT
SO'EEV‘T ¥3AM0d DIYL1D3I13 1027128 2-0£Z 61/52/%0 d £¥T18S6 61/60/10 $9202
cqen! £84v009£006606T :3IDIOANI
+0°850'¢ UIMOd DIY¥IDI3 102128 T-0£2 6T/52/%0 d EVI8SH 61/60/%0 5920¢
. £82V008£006606T :3DIOANI
00°€T2'82 Y3IMOd DIYLD31I T0CTZS 047 6T/SZ/¥0 d E¥T856 61/60/%0 59202
*ONI ‘ONILINAVW ADHINT 1D3INIA ¥66
0T°S9T‘8 QIvd QlA TT1°996'02 QIDIOANI QLA TT ZO¥'8¢ SIVLOL YOANIA
. 9616957 :3IDIOANI
81°59¢ SV N3ID-413S 02125 042 6T/9T/%0 d 0TT8S6 6T/50/%0 9£702
. 9516952 :IDIOANI
257628 SVD VHNLYN Z07T2S T-04¢ 61/9T/v0 d 011856 61/50/%0 9£202

95T695C *3DIOANI

LINNODOY 19 JALvw0 MHD ON NDIHD Od  HIHINOA 3LvO ANI

T-6T#0 :LNVHYVM

1¥0d3H LINVHAVM alvd
2 9AIT VMO




¥ abed

TS 9¢ S3ISNIAXI 3DILd0
" 89¢ aivd
00°8¢€T SNOTLVDIINNWWODITIL
PP 0T SNOILYIINNWWODI T3 L
00°05¢'2 aIvd
00°08€'2 IVALIVELNGD SDINOYLDTT3
vE L2T arvd
vE LT dILvm
00°S0T arvd
00" 50T IVNLOVHELNODI-IINYNILNIVW
6¢ BET aIvd
65 ¥¥ av71 - S3ITddNS ONILYYAJO
04" €6 avl - $3I7ddNS ONILYNALO
86 PTE aIvd
26" VIE IVNLOVYLNOD -~ SNOILVY3AdO
79°88T axvd
80°9- S/LNWAINDI Q3LVIIY ALIAVS
ST 4- 49 %9 ONIATINA-IONVNILNIVK
0Z°9€T SOINOYLD3T3-IONYNILNIVIW

NOILdIHIS3A INNOGIOV

10

QLA

QLA

atAa

00TOtS

¥¥° 892

S6TTZS
S6TTZS

00°0SE°'2

186028

PT°08¢€

£0212S

00°0¢T

926025

66°0¥¢‘9

90T0ES
90T0¢S

9/°T9T'T

166075

TP 609°E

S220¢s
026075
086025

ANNOIDY

0L¢

0L2
0L2

0LZ

£-0L¢

(VX4

0z
0l¢

0L¢

0L2
042
042

i)

6T/9T/%0

6T/9T/%0
61/91/+0

61/52/¥0

61/91/%0

6T/9T/v0

61/91/%0
6T/91/+0

61/9T1/v0

61/91/¥0
6T/9T/+0
61/91/v0

31XQ HHD

d

d

Jdempdde
L L2qdwesl

:qI weaBoud

143sn

9Z 1T 6102/50/9¢ :pdizeJauab 1.o0day

TZ21856 6L/S2/50 05202

JDNI SNOILINTIOS SSANISNA VLTONIW YOINOMA

Q3DIOANI AlA 88°9fS SIVIOL YOANIA
$S289€72¢  IADICANI

021856 6T/90/%0 06202
Z57898¢f  :3DI0OANI

01856 6T/90/%0 68202

"ONT ‘INAWIOYNYW (SN) ALINND3S B 3I¥I4 ODAL

Q3IDTOANI QALA Q0°SER'E SIVIOL HOANIA
T-¥6¥8 :3IDIOANI

¥1856 61/90/£0 $6207

430371102

Q3DIOANI QLA 56°8SZ STIVLOL YOGN3A
69202 :3DIOANI

611856 6T/S2/£0 6¥202

ANVAWOD H3LYM NVYDIHIWY STIONITII

QIDIOANT aALA 00° ST SIVLOL HOGN3IA
96/ <dDI0OANI

9TTRS6 6T/1£/50 81202

I9VAYD SNIFLSTOH

Q3IDIOANI QLA TZ'ST8'9 SIVLOL YOANIA
6E££Z0PTT  3IDTOANI

211856 6T/20/%0 Ly202
T6900FTT :3ADIOANI

211856 6T/82/€0 9202

ANYJWOD HDVH

Q3DI0ANI QLA 0Z°996°1 $IVL0L ¥OAN3IA
TZO9£9T¢ :3IDIOANI

9T18S6 6T/T0/¥0 S$$202

ONI ‘10049

J3DIOANI QLA €+ 2T6°S STYLOL ¥OON3A
8/0T6ZSET6  :IDIOANI

STI8S6 6T/€0/¥0 £v202
Z80THZSET6  3IDIOANI

STT8S6 6T/£0/¥0 rAZAV4
008TL0LETE 3DIOANI

STI8S6 6T/¥0/¥0 itvz0z

ON HDFHD Od  H3IHINOA JLva ANI

981

82T

vIv

LYTT

$86

61T

373

6T0Z/TE/SO OL 6T0Z/T0/¥0 S0/6T0Z ¥ISI4 OL

JWYN

dOaNIA

T-6T60 * LNVHAYM
130d3d LINVIHVYM aivd

3AIT VMO



..._nmvnnm :ar wesboad
| Loqdues 1a3sn
S abed 9z 1T 6T0Z/50/90 -paieJauab jsoday

. S¥290T660D  :3IDIOANI
1170002 LITI8VHIY INFWAINDA LNVId 0ST08S 0¥ 6T/9T/¥0 d 87T8S6 61/10/+0 95202
“ONI ‘1D3JSVAON /80T

86°ST QIvd aiA 86°ST QIDIOANT QA 9/° %2 SIVLOL HOAN3IA
S0¥00S-T0Z :3DIOANI
86°ST ANFWAINDA-IONVYNILNIVA 46025 022 6T/9T/¥0 4 £ZT856 6T/¥1/£0 60202
VdVYN-0D SLlivd ININNID ZPTT
$6°€0S gIvd QLA 16°£0S Q3DIOANI QLA v6°E0S SIVLIOL YOONIA

¥6-6T0Z :3IDIOANI
P6°£0S VHINOD SANNOYD B 9NIQIINg 146028 022 6T/9T/¢0 d 97T8S6 6T/€0/40 #5202
D11 ‘IALLVILINI 319v38 3N00d 9STT

9z°59 QIvd QLA 16°T€Z GIDIOANI ALA £5°209 SIVLOL HOANIA
TOS9¥06T980S/TE  :IDIOANI

97°¢9 ANINAINDI-IDNYNILNIVW $£6028 042 6T/91/¥0 d SZI8S6 61/22/£0 £€5202
NSSV IVNOILWYN 3INO 1VLIdVD £77T

0T L€ QIVd QLA S HIS'T Q3DIOANI QLA $T°Z¥E'E S7v10L HOANIA
866Z/¥T6 IDIOANI

68758 ANIWIINDI-TONYNILNIVIW $26025 047 61/52/%0 d SPIBSE 61/80/%0 26202
. G68E2S68 IDIOANI

S0 8¥T ANIWGINDI-IINYNILNIVW 546025 0.7 6T1/9T/%0 4 vZ18S6 6T/8T/€0 75202
£T929888 IDIOANI

9€°S2 AINIWDINDI-FINVNILNIVI S£602S 0.2 6T/9T/¥0 4 vZT8S6 6T/I1/%0 80202
wHONwmwm s 3DI0OANT

089 ANIWIINDI-TONYNILNIVW $2602S 042 6T/9T/%¥0 d ¥ZT856 6T/T1/€0 £0202

‘0D AddNS WHVOI-YILSVWOW TLT
00'0S AaIvd alA 00°0IT Q3DI0ANI Q1A 00°OTT SIV10L ¥OAN3A

+#9¢20¢ s IDI0OANI
00° 0% NOILYINA3 33A0TdW3 0290Zs 04Z 6T/9T/¥0 4 £ZT856 6T/62/£0 #9202
YIHIIIULS MIHLIVH +8TT

2 aivd alA £0°6/T AIDIOANI QLA £6°6T9 SIVLOL HOONTA
£-Ty888 3DIOANI
PT°2 INIWAINDI~TFINVYNILNIVIW $2602% 0.2 6T/9T/%0 4 2ZT8S6 6T/92/20 qTZ02
*ONI ‘3dVMAdvH 3OV S,NIT ST

T6°9¢€ QIvd GLA 86'ELT Q3DI0ANI dlA £0°86E SIV10L HOAN3IA

DETLESS006 *3IDIOANI

NOT EdTHIS 30 INAGIOY 1D INNO2DY 19 31 AHD ON H231D Ud  d3HONOA J1vd ANI INFWAD0Aa
JNYN YOON A
6T0Z/TE/S0 OL 6T0Z/TO/¥0 S0/6T0Z ¥ISId OL T-6TH0 :LINVHAYM
1d0d3d8 LNVHYEVM dlVd

9AI"I VMO




Lgantnnm 101 wedboud
LL3qdue) :4asN
? sbed 9Z:TT 6TOZ/S0/90 :p31eJauab rJodey

96° 66 SISNIJXI FDIH40 00TOSS 042 6T/9T/+0 4 9£1856 6T/0T/%0 £6202
0S9TSZ80FE  +3IDIOANI

65°0S SASNAIXI IDI440 00TO£S 04Z 6T/9T/¥0 d 9£1856 6T/ET/€0 £920¢

*ONI IVIDHIWWOD F LOVHINOD S3TdVLS 656

00°6¥T'0T aIvd QlA 00 88Z°6E Q3DIOANI QLA 00°SEZ°69 SIVLOL MOKINAA
. 220508 3IDIOANI

00°6¢T 0T TYNLIVELNOD SIINQULDIN3 186025 022 6T/9T/P0 d SETYS6 TO006TOZ 61/20/v0 29202

ONI 'dnNO¥D NC¥ ZTZT
50°895 QIvd QLA 00°CEL'T A3DI0ANI QLA 9/°6S9°€ SIVIOL YOON3IA

NI-099TQZT :3IDIOANI
S0°89% ANIWAINDI-AINYNILNIVH $260ZS 047 6T/9T/%0 4 vET8S6 61/50/%0 197202
"INI WN310¥L3d NMOL-OIW- 3INAGYIIY 08T

{879¢T OIVd QLA £9°£82 Q3DIOANI QLA 9T ¥Z9 SIVLOL d0AN3A
C0€9TI00TBAGT :3DI0OANI

Z8°9¢T $3ISNIdX3 IDILH0 00TO0ES 042 6T/9T/v0 d ££1856 61/90/%0 88707
VOI¥AWY HLHON S¥ALVM 3T1LS3IN ZTv

00°0p0'2 aIvd Q1A 00°090°‘€ Q3DIOANI QLA 00°COT'S SIVIOL YOON3A
09202 {3DIOANT
00°020'T VALINOD SANNOYD B ONIAIING 126028 022 6T/9T/¥0 d ZET8S6 mH\ﬁM\WW . 09202
65¢ 1IDIOANT
00°020°T VYYLNOD SANNOYO ? ONIQAIING T4602S 0.2 6T/9T/¥0 d ZETIRS6 6T/T2/€0 65202
ANVAROD ONINVITD D 9771
00" ¥02 QIv¥d QLA 00°+07 Q3IDIOANI QLA 00° 80V SIVLOL HOANIA
LOLTHOEOTE  :3DIOANI
00°t0Z S3ISNAAXI IDI440 00T0ES 042 6T/9T/¥0 d TETYS6 6T/05/£0 85202
ONI ‘S3M08 AINLId 978
£8°p€ aIvd QLA ££°Zf¥ Q3DIOANI QLA PE°6£9 SIVLOL ¥OONTA
16202 +3IDIOANI
£8° € SISNIJXI IDIH0 00TOES 042 6T/9T/¢0 d 0£T8S6 6T/50/%0 L6202
ONI ‘*YNVE SIMOF AINLId 3IHL £/8
SE£°792 QIvd QalA $£°797 QADIOANI QLA SE€°79Z SIV10L ¥OAN3A
9008FT 3IDIOANI
S€°T9¢ 8V - S3ITddNS ONILVHIHO 90TOES 047 6T/9T/¥0 d 6ZT8SH 6T/92/¢£0 £5202
*ONI “VAON3Hd 900T
TT°000'2 aIvd ala TT°000°C Q3DIOANI A TT°000'Z SIVLOL ¥OQNIA

ANNBIDY 19

T-6TH0 :LNVANVM
LHO0d3Y INVHUVM alvd

S AT VMO




Jaempdde 101 wesboag

£ sbed 9z:11 m#wwmmﬁwww :palesauab u.w..u_mwn
8957 :3IDIOANI
00°52T S/LNWAINDI Q31VT3H AL3AVS SZ20¢S 022 6T/9T/¥0 d 6£1856 61/v0/%0 28202
2T1 AlddnNS B ALIJIVS GNNOYDYIANN §6ZT
00" 08T QIvd QiA 00°0¥Z QIDIOANI ALA 00°0¥Z SIVLOL HOANIA
86202 :3IDIOANI
00" 08T NOILY2NA3 3IFIA0TdWI 02902S 042 6T/S2/¥0 d LPT8SE 6T/81/¥0 8620¢
YZWOY SYWOHL 662T
9% TS aIvd dii 92°T0T Q3DIOANI QLA T6°£29 SIVLOL YOAN3A
8Z#866 SIDIOANI
9% " 16 IVNLIVHELNOD -3INYNILNIVI 92602S 042 6T/91/¥0 d 8ET8SE 6T/TE/E0 69202
ANYAWOD ATddNS 3DVHHIL T/2
00" ZEB'ET QIvd alA 00'890°92 QIDIOANI QLA 00°258'22 SIVIOL HOAN3A
‘ 9L5PET-07 :3DTIOANI
00°ZE8'¢T dNV1 - TWS0dSIQ 39an1s 0ST1ZS 022 6T/S2/%0 4 9¥T8S6 6T/TE/50 99202
1MM-OUIVNAS TZ2T
05°254°¢ QIvd OlA 00°98T'Z QADIOANI QLA 05°ZSZ'€T STVI0L HOANIA
22¥PAT  ‘3DIOANI
00°509 8Y1-SIDTAYAS TYNOISSIH0¥d 908028 022 6T/9T/¥0 d LETSS6 61/80/t0 64202
668£9T :3IDIOANI
00° 025 9v1-S3DIAYIAS TYNOISSIJ04d 908028 042 6T/9T/¥0 d L£T856 6T/22/50 82202
Z8/§9T 3DIOANI
00°+€ AV1-SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud 908025 04T 6T/9T/¥0 d LETBSE 6L/T2/50 LL202
229597 :3IDIOANI
0S°0L¢€ 2v1-S3IDIAYIS TYNOISSIJOUd 908025 042 6T/9T/¥0 d LETBSE 6T/90/50 9220¢
979€0T  :3IDTOANI
05°04€ av1-SADTAYIS TYNOISSI0¥d 90802S 0/Z 6T/9T/¥0 4 LET8S6 6T/21/£0 §4202
6S0E9T  3DIOANI
05°0L¢ av1-S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIS0Ud 908028 04¢ 61/9T/¥0 4 LE18S6 6T/61/20 4202
25029T 3IDIOANI
05704€ 9v71-SADTAYIS TVYNOISSIH0Ud 90802S 0£Z 6T/9T/¥0 4 LETBS6 61/61/20 £2202
6PPZ9T :3IDIOANI
05°02¢ AY1-SIDIAYIAS TYNOISSIS0uUd 908027S 0L¢ 6T/9T/¥0 d 2£T856 6T/+¢/10 24202
05¥¢9T :3DIOANI
0S°04¢€ v1-SADIAYIS TWYNOISSII0Ud 908025 042 6T/9T/v0 d L£T8S6 6L/v2/T0 1207
SPEZIT  3IDIOANI
0S°04¢ gv1-S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIJ0Ud 9080ZS 0/ 6T/9T/¥0 d LETIRSE 6L/.1/10 02202
*DNI ‘SITYOLVAOAYT NvSANENS 8EZ
SS'0ST arvd alA 0¥°980°T QIDIOANI QLA $T°€10'2 STV.LOL WOON3A

NOTL4THIST

a LNNODDY 19

ANNODDY

12

1LYA AHD

ON 23HD Od

POSTE60TYE

HIHIONOA 3LVO AN

“3DI0ANT

HOONIA

6T0Z/TE/SO OL 6T0Z/TO/¥0 S0/6TO7 1WISIH OL

Ly0d3y

T-6THQ :INVHAVM

LNVIEVM Aivd

AT YMO



g abed

88°98L'¥T2
L LYT

L Lyt

06° 58St

9472
87°8¢¢

00" s2T

SAIIHD

LNNOWY

STVLOL 1L¥043d

aIvd Q1A Z2Z2° V1

8y71 - S3INddNS DNILV¥3dO 92010¢ES

arvd alA 9Z°8T8‘¢

SNOILVOINNWWOD3ITIL S6ITZS

SNOILYOINNWWODIT1IL S6TTES

givd dlA 00°SCT

NOTL4THDS30

JILNIUd vi0L

042

0£Z
0Le

INNODDY 1D

G3DIOANI
6T/9T/v0 d TrI85H
Q3IDIOANT

61/9T/%0 4 OPI8S6
6T/9T/¥0 4 OFT8S6

Q3IDIOANI

alLA 807 €8¢

alA 60°665

Q1A 00°SZT

Od

4Jempdde :ar weaBoud
L Lagdue>( REL4)
92:TT 6T0Z/50/30 :parelaudb rsodau

SIVAOL HOGNIA
T00"898Z8TTS :3IDIOANI
6T/ET/€0 §8202

"0D NOSHIANV-SN3INTIM 60E

‘¥ SIVLOL HOON3A
S8850€4286 :30I0ANI

6L/T0/¥0 28202
L0SZPEETRE6  IDIOANT

6T/T0/20 08202

D77 SIADTIAYAS SSINAUIM NOZINWIA 386

SIVLOL ¥OON3A

d3H2! d1v0d ANI 0d

N HOONIA

T-6TH0 :UINVHAVM

L¥0d3d INVHAVM dIvVd
SAIT YMO



6 abed

8T 9¢t¢

0T 'TE0'2

SL°16
SE°9£6'T

26°Z6T

26" 26T

0070958

00° 09§

88°€9T

88" €9T

£9°050°€

£9°050'¢€

69°90£"ST

9£"€L6'E
9£°0v9'S
£8°269'%

00°000*€

00°000°‘€

SOINOAULDITIZ~IDNYNILNIVIA

aIvd

S3INOULITTI-IDNVNILNIVN
SOINOYLOTTNI-IONVYNILNIVA

aIvd

ANIWJINDI-IONVYNILNIVI

aIvd

9v7-S3IDIAYIAS TVYNOISSIA0Ud

aIvd

S3ASN3dX3 3DI440

QaIvd

INIWATNDI-IONYNILNIVIW

aIvd

NIDAXO QINDIT
N3DAXO dAINDIT

NIDAXO QINDIN

aIvd

S3AVAEDLN FENLINYLSVAUANT

086025

alA 0v°686'2

086029
086025

QLA 927158

$4607S

als 00°0ZT'T

90807S

atA $Z°TEE

00TOES

GlA €9°050°€

546029

alA /6°7£6'09

13471235
E¥POES
1344U

aLA 00°000°€

orTo8S

LNNO2DW

0Lz

042
042

0LZ

(X4

0Lz

0LZ

(1744
042
0.2

ov

19

6T/0E/v0

6T/0E/0
6T/08/v0

61/0£/¥0

6T/0€/+0

6T/0£/v0

6T/08/40

61/0E/¥0
6T/0£/0
61/0£/¥0

61/0£/%0

3ivd

AHD

d

d

d

d

SST846

Q3IDICANI aLA

yST856
+ST8S6

Q3DTOANI QLA

£5T8S6

QIDIOANT alA

251856

QIDIOANI OLlA

TST8S6

Q3DIOANI QLA

051856

G3DI0OANI QLA

6v¥T8S6
6¥1856
611856

J3DIOANI 4l

8r1856

L | Pqdwes [

11 wedbougd
498N

Jaempdde

92111 6T0Z/50/90 :pIle2u3b 1.i0doy

TO0°69Z£25800S :IDIOANI
6L/£2/%0 80£02
NOILNGIYLSIO 1vOI¥LD3 1T MOOHE 966
0T 66L"€ SIVLOL ¥OAN3A
€TLO0E2€Td  +3DIOANI
61/6T/%0 £0£02
8220ZPETd  13IDIOANI
6T/0T/¥0 90£02
377 SATUILIVE dn HIMOd 26
7§ 8¥0‘T SIVLOL HOAN3IA
ZZT8665T0Z IDIOANI
6T/TL/¥0 S0c02
ONI S3ITP0IONHIIAL WIYLSNANI Q3aINddy 09ZT
00°0¥Z'2 SIVLIOL HOONIA
62890021 IDIOANI
6T/8T/v0 $0£02
JNI ‘NOILNTOS IVDILATVNY 658
vz 9EY SIV.LOL YOAN3IA
8Z£0€ IDIOANI
6T/£2/+0 £0£02
dNOYD ONILINAVW XO0d 92T
£9°050°¢€ SIVLOL YOANIA
654020647 :3IDIOANI
6T/8T/%0 20£02
INT VWAV V4V OFTT
70" ZET'6ET SIVLOL HOAN3A
8€/7750056 :3IDIOANI
61/L2/%0 T9£02
6252250086 3IDIOANI
6T/02/v0 TOEQZ
TYELZ50056 IDIOANI
6T/ET/¥0 00£02
ONI ‘SYouIv T88
00°000°¢€ STVLOL MOGN3A
£22€  IDIOANI
6T/2ZT/v0 662027
SNYD NYIY TOET

Od 2 A J1Ya i

6T0Z/TE/S0 0L 6T0Z/TO/¥0 SO/6T0Z TWISId OL

1y0d3y

2-6TH0 - LNVIUWM

INVHYUVYM QIVd
SAI"T VMO



0T abed

6¥'6¢
ET e¢
00°0T
18T
4 2 14
00°0¢€
00°TTC
0 928
6£°98L
€991
00 0%
65°60P
82°06¢
go° ot
0€"2ve
00°T8
007526
FA YA 3
00°$1
00°09¢
LL78S

Z€°65
2768

8T 9t

NOTLdTH2530

NOILVDNa3
NOILvDNa3
NOILVONQ3
NOILlvDNa3
NOILVDONa3
NOILvONQ3
NOILvDONQg3a

NOILvDNa3

NOILVING3

EEPNOREE]
EEVNeRLLE]
3FFA0TdWI
33A0dKW3
A3A0TdII
33A0dWI
3IA0TdNWI

SOTINOYLIITI-IAINVYNIALNIVR
S123C0Ud TVLIAVYD TIVWS

J3A01dW3
T3IAVEL

23A0NdW3

SNOTLVIINOWWOO3T3L

NOILvONa3

33A07dW3

SASNIdX3 301440

NOILYDONQ3

™D R ONIAIING-3ONYNILNIVW

A3A0dW3

SASNIdX3 3DI440

NOILvoNA3

J3A0TdW3

S2INCYLDITI-IDNVNILNIVIN

LNIKWATINDT-IINVNILNIVIW

02902S
02Z902S
02905
029025
0¢90¢s
02902S
02902s
086025
021088
029025
§29028
0z90Zs
SETTZS
0290¢S
00T0ES
046025
0¢902s
00TOES
029028
086025
546025

QIvd Q1A T8°0vT

SOINOYLDIATNI-ADNYNIINTIVH

086025

arvd Q1A 8T°9€E

INDODDY 1D

INNO2DV

0s¢
042
0Z¢
0Lz
042
042
042
0Lt

ov
0/¢
042
0Lg
04¢
0iZ
022
(1744
042
0.2
042
0s2
04¢

0L2

6T/0£/¥0
6T/0E/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0E/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0£/+0
6T/0£/+0
61/08/%0
6T/0€/+0
6T/0£/%0
6T/0€/%0
6T/0£/%0
6T/0£/%0
6T/0£/¥0
6T/0E/%0
6T/0E/%0
61/05/¥0
61/0£/%0
6T/0£/%0
6T/0E/+0
6T/0E/¥0

61/0£/%0

VG HHD

T z =T 2z T 2z T T B® B 32 ® X2 B2 2 X X X F EF 3

0152
60s5¢
80§82
2082
905¢
50s¢
¥0s¢
c0sez
1082
66t ¢
1) 4
L6¥Z
1) 24
seve
24
133 74
692
T6p2
£0SZ
0082
o6

Q3DIOANI 4lA T80T

9sT8

Q3DIOANI QLA BT 9t€

Oy

S6

A3

Ul

83HD

JJempdde

L12qdued(
9Z: 1T 6T02/50/90 :pdiessuab rsodasy

61/50/%0
ZT-WilS
61/50/%0
TT-WulS
6T/S0/¥0
OL-WulS
6T/50/¥0
6-WYLS
6T/50/%Q

82-9N37
6T/50/%0

+3IOTOANI

69£0¢
“3DIOANI

*3DIOANI
¥9€0¢
+3DI0ANI

SL9%6T
SADTOANI

£99v6T
{IDIOANI

859961

¥N 3SVYHD NVDUOW dC

TEOPWZA
6T/£2/v0

STIVLOL HOAN3A

+30I0ANI
60£0¢

*ONI ' INJWNHIAODS MaD

A 31vd ANI

STIVLOL HOAN3A

11 weibouad

tJdasn

897T

Le

6102/TE/50 OL 6T0Z/T0/P0 SO/6TOZ IWISI4 OL

Z-6TP0 :LNVYIVYM
1H0d3d INVHHVYM aIVd

9AI"T VMO



Lguucnam 101 wesboud
t Laqdwe>( 1Jasn
TT abed 97:TT 6102/50/90 :paieJauab luodayu

TOEPY08ET6 :3IDIOANI

8898 U9 ® ONIAQTING-IINYNILNIVIN 026028 0.2 6T/0€/¥0 d 291856 6L/50/%0 STEQZ
*ONI ‘MIONIVHD "M'M 267
05°SE0' T QaIvd QLA T0°88¢'62 Q3DIOANT QLA T8°7/9'b/ SIVIOL NOAN3A
$/T-14T  :3DTOANI
££°850°¢€ WVNLOVELNOD-TINYNILNIVA 9/602% 042 6T/0E/10 M 68V2 6T/0£/%0 SOTETOT
p£T-141  :3DTOANI
L1°246'01 S334 QVIHNIA0 0£TIZS 047 6T/08/¥0 M 68%2 6T/05/%0 S9TETOT

NATI3 N3 40 3IDVTIIA £62
06°11 aIvd aiA 06°TT G3aDIOANI dAlA 06°TT SIVLIOL HOANIA
V-£v9Z0-884-T 3DI0ANI

06'TT LNINIINDI-IDNYNILNIVIW $260ZS 042 6T/0€/¥0 d T9T8S6 61/12/20 ZSE02
NOILYYO4H0D S$SSIUdXI YA #6

00" bS5 ‘962 aIvd alA 00°¥S§°962 QIDIOANI QLA 00°¥SS ‘962 SIVLOL YOANIA
ZST  :3DIOANI
00" p25'¥92 ANIWSSISSY LDIL0¥d MOSYA $009T 0BTO8S 0y 6T/0£/4¥0 d 09T8S6 mH\Oﬁxwm .. £TE07
/ST *3DIOANI
00°08T°Z€ ANIWLIWWOD 1GWL 924028 0/Z 6T/0€E/¥0 4 Q91856 6T/0T/v0 €1£02
dNOYDNOM HIFUD LIVS/HIATIY 39vdNd 659
€L°STL'L aIvd Q1A T1°996°'02 QIDIOANI QLA TT°ZO¥ '8¢ SIYLOL HOON3A
8882452 TIDIOANI
68°18¢ SYD NID-413S $02TZS 042 6T/0€/%0 4 6ST8S6 6T/ST/¥0 Z1e0e
8882492 S3ADTOANT
Ty TZE SYD IVANLYN Z0Z1TS 1-042 6T/0£/%0 d 651856 61/51/%0 ¢TE0Z
. §882£5C :3DTOANI
£P 210 £ SVY9 IVINLYN Z0Z1Zs 047 6T/0E/¥0 4 65T856 6L/ST/¥0 ZTene
INI $3IDTAYIS ADUINI NOTLVIIILSNOD QETT
00" TLT aIvd GLA 00°'TLT QaDIOANI QLA 00°'SLT'T SIVL0L YOAN3A
900Y0E00NT  :3DIOANI
00°TLT IVALIVILNOD SIINOYLD33 186028 02 6T/05/v0 d $5T8S6 61/ST/¥0 TTE02
*0D NOILN3AIYd JYId NVLINOJOYLAW ODVIIHD Q9TT
00" $8T'T QIvd QLA 00 ¥8T'T Q3DIOANI alA 00 ¥8T°T STIVIOL HOONIA

£0PZE  13DIOANT
00" ¥8T'T S/INWAIND3 @ILviay ALI4VS §220€S 0/Z 6T/0E/¥0 d £ST8S6 61/60/%0 QT£0T
*DNI ‘Q0dd % ¥DO0LSIAIT 3NNIAIHD 682T

LU ETT'S aIvd dlA 80 0TE'8 U3DIOANI QLA ¥6°0¥9'ET SIVLOL UOANIA
€T-WNLS  :3DTOANI

NOTLdTHOS3d IRNOIDY 1O INRG3DY 19D UV HHD L ON MNISHD Od  H3IHINOA 31¥T ANI

610Z/1£/50 OL 6T0Z/TO/¥0 SO/6TOZ TWISIZ OL Z-6TH0 :LINVIHVM

1H0d3Y INVHYVYM alvd
s e aAIT VMO




T abed

00°000'S

00°000'S

§Z°9¢t

SZ'921

{8°820'T

v6 6TZ
S9°9¢
6 vt
9.6t
y8°6LY
L6°S
LL°TOZ

§5799§

€6°SET
ST 12T
L¥"60¢€

pEESZ'T

97°¢l
T L1e
T L12-
09°'TTE

GIvd QLA 00°000°

S123CL0¥d TVLIAVD TIVKWS

02708S

aIvd QLA $T°08€

¥3LVM

£02128

S

aivd QLA ZH €98°T

INIWAINDI-IONVNILNIVW

SOINOYLIATI-IDNVYNILNIVIN

SOINOH1DATI-IINVNILNIVIN

$3I1ddNS

=~ SNOILVd3dO

YD B ONIGIING-IADINVNIINIVIN

S317ddNS
$3I7ddNns

- SNOILYY3dO
- SNOTLYY3IdO

§46025
086025
0860¢S
066025
046028
066028
066025

aIvd QlA 66 0vE‘'9

v - S3I7ddNS ONILVHILO

SOINCYIDITTI-IONYNILNTIVYW

SOINOYLDTTI-IONYNILNIVKW

9010¢S
086029
08602S

aivd Q1A TH°609'€

SOINOYLDITIA-IONVNILNIVA

¥9 9 ONIQTINS-3DNVYNILNIVW

49 7 ONIQIING-IINVNILNIVW

SDINOYLID3I3-3INYNILNIVA

086028
046028
046025
086028

OoF 6T/0£/¥0

£-0L2 6T/0£/%0

042 6T/0€/%0
0427 6T/0£/%0
042 61/0€/%0
047 6T/0£/%0
047 6T/08/%0
042 61/0€/v0
0.7 61/05/%0

042 61T/0€/¥0
042 61/0£/40
042 6T/0E/%0

027 61/08/%0
042 6T/0¢/90
042 6T/0£/%0
0£2 &6T/0€/¥0

T2 3Ava AHD

d

A B 0 O & O O

a o o o

Q3DIOANI QLA 00

991856

Q3DIOANI AlA S6°8SZ

S9T8S6

Q3DIOANI QLA St 9T Z

¥9T8S56
91856
¥918S56
91856
vIT8S6
91856
Y9186

Q3DIOANI QlA TZ°ST8°9

£9T8S6
£9T856
£9T8S6

Q3IDIOANT QLA £ ZT6°S

2971856
91856
291856
291856

ON M2IHD

Jaempdde :qT wedfoid
LLeqdwesl 145N
97:TT 6T0Z/50/90 :paiesauab jsoday

‘S SIVL0L HOAN3A
60¥9T-6T IDIOANI
6T/6T/¥0 29£02

“aLt IVl v
SIVLOL YOON3IA

*3DIOANI
SSE0Z

SSE0C
61/€2/%0

ANVARWOD YILVM NVOTU3WV SIONITII /$TT

SIVLOL HOAN3A

9TZZTO9E  3DIOANI
6T/12/50 £ZEQT
2992109 :3IDIOANI
61/82/€0 9zZ£02
€082T0F IDIOANI
6T/60/%0 S2¢0¢
822¥20b 1IDTOANI
61/02/€0 YZE0¢
804T92Z :IDIOANI
6T/TT/¥0 £2E0C
80¥T9Z7 IDIOANI
6T/TT/¥0 [ Y44
OTTEZOT IDI0ANT
6T/2L/+0 22e02

ONI ‘¥Sn 10430 3IWOH T
SIVLIOL YOQN3A

0ZOEEYTT  *3DTOANI
6T/6T/40 09802
SSSTEYTT  :3DIOANI
6T/81/+0 T2£02
£SCLIPTT  *3DI0ANI
6T/9T/¥0 0zZe02

ANYdWOD HOVH 6TT
SIAVLOL UOANIA
+3DI0ANI

E€£E02
*3DT0ANT

TTOT996ST6
61/vZ/70
T88250.¢T6
6T/9T/¥0
PEESEELPTE
61/91/t0
0TZ6989%T6
6T/91/v0

HIHONOA F1va ANI

Z-6TP0 - LNVAYYM

L30d3Y LNVHIVM aIvd

9AITT YMO



€T

9% L08

00°069°T

00°069'T

0g£-zez‘z

0£-2ee‘e

00°800°T

o " €92
a9 v¥s

o€ 81y

08°8T
0S°66¢&

P2 001

99°€¢
b6 L2
0T'¢

86°ST
95767

00°00v'6

00 00¥ ‘6

abed

AIN3W4IND3

FONVYNILNIVH

aIvd @A 00°069°T

VILNOD SANNOYD 77 ONIQTING

QIvd QA 0g£°222'2

SAAVYON FANLONYLSVYUINT

aIvd QlA $S°#IS'T

SOINOYLIATI-IINVNILNIVA

134d

ANIWIINDI-IONVNILNIVIW

$317ddns
S3IddNns

$£4602S

146028

OvTO8S

08602$
$4602S

QIvd diA O£ 8TV

R EAR/]
Y3LvM

€02T2S
£02TZS

QIvd QA +0°6.T

SNOILvY3d0

SNOILVA3dO

LNIFWDINDI-IINVYNILNIVKH

= S3ISNIdX3 ONILVHIALO

S3I4dNS - SNOILVY3IJO

JDIAYIS J0ud

aIvd QA 00°00F°‘6

$334 LIanv

LNNODOV

il s

066025
0660¢S
§£602S
LOTOES
066025

5¢80¢5

.—“l

032V

0L¢

042

or

022
02

0Le
0L2

022
022
042
04Z
042

042

19

6T/0£/v0

61/0¢/v0

6T/0E/¥0

6T/0£/t0
61/0¢/0

6T/0£/10
6T/0£/10

6T/0€/90
61/0£/10
6T/0£/%0
61/0E/¥0
61/0£/¥0

6T/0£/40

FLVE HHD

d

a o o o o

£LT8S6

QADIOANT ALA 00°069°T

¢L1856

Q3DTOANT

T21856

A3DI0ANI

01856
021856

Q3DI0ANI

691856
691856

QaDI0ANL

891856
891856
891856
891856
891856

A3DI0ANI GLA 00°00F'6

291856

als TS TTT'TIT

LT008T0Z

alA T L¥E‘E

alA 26°894

alA /67619

:ax weaboug
1450

aJempdde
LL3qduesl

9Z:TT 6T0Z/50/90 :paILJ3uab Jsoday

LTTL6ECHP 3DIOANI
6T/E1/%0 8EE0Z
ANAWAIND3 ¥ 100L NY¥3HLHON 89TT

SIVLOL HOANIA
€2562T 3IDIOANI
. 61/62/¢0 LEE0T
INI “SLI¥3dX3 33dL NOSNHOC € SI3N QOfT
SIVLOL UOANIA
Z2Z9PEE  3IDIOANT
61/22/%0 9EEQZ
*IONI ‘0DAIW 209
SIVLIOL dOAN3IA
8ST00926 :3IDIOANI
6T/6T/¥0 S€E0¢
OPEEBEZS IDIOANI
61/L1/%0 FEE0Z
0D ATddNS HUVI-HILSYWOW TLT
STIVLOL YOAN3A
05€02 :3IDIOANI
6T/ST/v0 05€02
6¥E0Z IDIOANI
6T/ST/+0 6¥£0Z
aQyvawon 40 3IOVTIIA S62
SIVLOL HOAN3A
£-PTL68 IDIOANI
61/€2/%0 F4311¥4
€-90968 3IDIOANI
61/0T/%0 T££02
€-¢8b68 IDIOANI
6T/60/%0 QEL0Z
£-99+68 3IDIOANI
6T/80/%0 62802
£-9€¥#68 3IDIOANI
6T/S0/%0 87¢0¢
“ONI ' IWVYMAEVH 3DV S, NIT ST
SIVLOL YOAON3IA
£96FE  3IDTOANI
mﬁ\wm\mc 19202
d77 "NIWV R HOVAEILNVYY CETT

1¥0d3y

Z-6TP0 :LNVA¥VYM

LINVHUVM diVd

SAI"T YMO



+T abed

00°0ET
05°04¢
05°0.¢
05°04¢

ST ¥£5°02

y2-e1L'E
¥6°558°9T

S5°TOt

SSUTIS
00°0s2

8°5¥9

Z8°5v9

00°0T¥'6

00°0T¥'6

S0°8¥S

S0°8¥S

08792

08792

9v°L08

GV1-S3OTAYIS TWNOISSIH0Ud
GVT1-S3DIAYIS TVYNOISSIH0dd
AY1-S3ADIAYIS TYNOISSI40Ud

AV1-S3ADIAYIS TVYNOISSIJ0ud

QIvd

908025
908075
90807S
908025

Q1A TT°999°TS

SAS 8T8l1SIA DAS DIuL2313 TOOBT 08TO8S

1ITI9VHIY INIWAINDI LINVd

QIvd

S3ASN3dX3 IDIHH0
S$193C0dd IVLIAYD TIVKS

aivd

SOINOQALDZTNI-IDINYNILINTIVI

aIvd

AITIGVHIY LINIWDINDI ANVd

aIvd

ANIWAINDI-ADNYNILNIVA

aIvd

ANIWAINDI-IONVYNILNIVI

aivd

NOT1dTdIS30 LNAO2DY 1D

0STO8S

QLA Ov 980°T

00TO0ES
0ZT08S

atA 78°5v9

086028

aLA 00°2RZ'6€

0STO8S

aLA 00°28L°T

$£602S

air 08'92

$46025

QA OF°0T6

042
0.2
0Lz
042

14
oy

04¢
or

042

oy

(1744

042

6T/0E/%0
6T/0€/¥0
6T/0€/%0
61/0£/¥0

6T/0£/+0
6T/0£/t0

61/08/%0
6T/0£/¥0

6T/0E/+0

6T/0£/v0

61/0£/%0

6T/0£/0

a 48 & o

d

d

d

08TRS6
081856
081856
081856

Q3DIOANI

641856
6.T856

U3DI0ANI

8.1856
821856

03DI0ANI

L1856

Q3DI0ANI

9/1856

Q3DIOANI

S/T856

A3DI0ANT

PLTBS6

Q3DI0ANI

ON HD3IHD

JJempdde :ar wesboud
LLPgdued( 14980

9Z:1T 6T0Z/50/90 :pa3esauab 1ioday

61/92/%0

"ONI ‘SITHOLVY
alA 0€°298°SZT

PESLYT
S0008TOZ 61/0T/¢0
0T64¢T
Z¢T008TOZ 6T/TT/v0

t3IDI0ANI

EVEQT
0dv7 Nvadnans 8gs

STIVLOL HOAN3A

$3DIOANI
L¥E0T

*30I0ANI
ove0L

"ONI 'S3LVIDOSSY GNVHLS 9t

alA PL7ET0'Z SIVLOL ¥OGN3A
PO86TTZIVE :IDIOANT

61/2Z/%0 25€07
TOS6TTZTIYE :IADIOANI

6T/42/%0 95£07

“ONI TVIDHIWWOD B LDVHINOD S3dVLS 6€6

alA 28549 STVLOL ¥OAN3A
T0° 2952221 :3DIOANI
6T/v2/¥0 6S£0¢

ONI ONTYIINIONT B TOULNOD MYNIOVWS QS

Q1A 00°SE€2'69
TOSTHE
$0006T0Z ma\Nowi
alA 9£°659°€
NI-#6+¥0ZT
6L/LT/%0

*INI WN370¥i3d NMOL-
atA 08°9¢2

0-$£092-1

61/61/v0

TONI ‘SW3LSAS 3uN

aLA Oy 076

SIVLOL YOAN3IA
+3DI0ANI
Zreoe
NI 'dnod¥D NCY Z1ZT
STVLOL HOON3A
F3OTOANT
TbE0Z
QIN- INAAYI3Y 08T
SIVLOL HOAN3A
*30I0ANI
6E£0C
SS3Ud 1IVANVY L£2

STIVLOL ¥YOAN3A

6T0Z/TE/S0 OL 6T0Z/T0/P0 SO/6T0Z 1¥ISI4 OL

13043y

¢-6TH0 *INVHIYM
INVHIVM Alvd

9AI"I VMO



ST abed

T¥'S29'TTH
£6°1€9

£6°TE9

08°269'T

08°269'T

00°S8b ‘€

00°5¢€8
00°089°2

0" TYZ'T

2T 65T°61 mm

ANAOWV ANNO2

SIVIOL L¥0d3Y
aIvd aiA £6°T€9
V1 - S3INddNS SNILVY3dO 90T0£S
aIvd Q1A 97°818°2
SNOILVDINMWKODIT3L S6TIZS
aIvd diA 00°046°9

YD @ ONIATIING-IONVYNILNIVIA 026029

VALNOD SANNOUS 2 SNIATING 146025

aIvd QlA 00°98T'2

NOTLdTHISHA INNO2DY 1D

SHIJSNVEL 3IATM TVLOL
SHIIHD JIUNIY¥d TVLiOL

A3DI0ANI QLA £6°TE9

0.2 6T/0£/¥0 d £8T856

Q32T0ANI

047 6T/0£/¥0 d Z8T8SE

Q3DIOANI

T-042 6T/0£/¥0 d T8T8SE
0.7 6T/0£/¥0 d T8T8S6

Q3DI0OANI

JLvaT MHDTL  ON MND3HD

GiA 60°665°Y

aiA 00°0/6°9

£0006T02
€0006702

alA 05°2Z52°¢T

J4empdde 11 wedbolg
| | 2qdues P E
9ZiTT 6102/50/90 :paiesauab 1uoday

SIv10L HOAN3A

¥987009808 3DI0ANI
61/61/%0 TSEOC
“DNI *TVNOILVNYILNI HMA T6¥

SIV1O0L YOAN3A
8268TH8786 ‘3DIOANI

61/81/v0 PSEQL
377 $3DTAYIS SSITIYIM NOZIMIA 886

STVLOL ¥OAN3A
T000-T080863W  :IDTOANI
61/T0/t0 8FE0¢
T000-TO0S0864W :3DIOANI
6T/T0/%0 g0z
IONI “ONIdVISONYD SAVO NIML 0b2T
SIVLOL HOANIA

L¥BYOT  3DIOANI

0d  HIHDNOA FLVWA ANI

6T0Z/TE/S0 OL 6T0Z/T0/¥0 SO/6TOZ vISI4 OL

AOONTN

2-6TH0 *LINVHYVM

L¥0d3d INVHHVM Aivd
A1 VMO



Juempdde :ar wedbosg

9T afed 9211 m#&wwmuﬂm :poreBuB6 3 000
20702  13DIOANI
07 ¢18 SNOILVIINNWANODI 3L S6TTZS 0427 6T/4T/50 d 061856 6T/ST/S0 20v0¢
SNOILYIINNWWOD QILINN T8
00°952'872 aIvd aiA 00°952°822 QIDIOANI QLA 00 +ZT'099 STVLOL ¥OON3A
. 9T INIWAVd :3IDIOANT
00°95.'822 [O¥d INIWIAOUIWI ALITIDVH 200+T 08TO8S O 6T/ST/S0 M TTSZ 20004107 8T/TE/ZT 68€£0¢
ONI ‘0D NOILDNYLSNOD ¥31108 TZZI
94 S8T QIvd QlA 97°S8T U3IDTOANI QLA 97°S8T STIVLOL BOANIA
: SO8SE  :IDIOANI
9.°S8T 0 - S$3IDIAYIS TYNOISSIA0Ud S50TZS 042 6T/LT/50 d 681856 6T/02/%0 88£07
*ONI ‘3DIAY3IS 1INNOSHId ¥INNVE R80T
E£€°945' AIvd QLA €£°945't QIDTOANI Q1A £€°946'% STIVL0L ¥OOGN3IA
ZS08T  :3DTIOANI
E€°945' Y YYINOD SANNOYD B ONIQIINS T£60ZS 042 6T/LT/S0 d 381856 8T/1£/80 £880C
ONI SALYIDOSSY NOHDHY COET
9£°9TT aIvd aiA $Z°TE€ QIDIOANI QLA 2 9EY SIVLOL ¥OAN3A
L8008 SIDI0OANI
9€°9TT 134d - S3SN3IAXI ONILYHILO 20T0ES 042 6T/LT/50 4 /8186 6T/0T/S0 98£02
dNo¥d ONILIANHVW X0d 9tZT
FA:3R0) QIvd QLA £7°912'9 QADIOANI QLA E¥°$9E°'6 SIVLOL YOAN3A
‘ TEZ0800TSIS :IDIOANI
L67E0T € STVIIWIHD O¥v0ES T-042 6T/LT/S0 d 981856 61/20/50 S8E0C
NOILVHOJH0D TVIIWIAHD HIAANYXIY 6
v2 620°€T QIvd QLA 26°7€£6°09 QADIOANT LA 70 ZET'6ET SIVLOL ¥OONIA
. . ZTSZES00S6  IDIOANT
ST ETC' ¥ N3DAXO QInNDIN £vH0ES 0L7 6T/4T/SO d S8T8S6 6L/TT/50 $8E0Z
. 90880$T966 :3DIOANI
10726 SOINOYLDTATI-TIINYNILNIVI 086025 042 6T/LT/S0 d S8T1856 6T/¥0/50 £8£07
. ‘ 69ZZ€50056 :3DIOANI
87 652'4 NIDAXO QINDIT £PPOES 042 6T/.T/50 d S8T8S6 6T/¥0/50 Z8£02
‘ ZZZEETB8806 <IDIOANT
00°005‘T SIVLNIY ¥OZTHOAVA O0AMD HOOZT 08STO8S Ot 6T/LT1/50 4 S8T8S6 20006T0Z 6T/¥0/50 T8£02
DNI “SvOdNIV 98
v 98t aIvd dlA 97°9%T‘S Q3DI0OANI QLA 88°£09°'€ SIVIOL ¥OAN3A
Z9£8TF :3IDIOANI
v 98¢ ANINAINDI-IDINYNILNIVH 546028 0227 6T/4T/S0 4 ¥8T8S6 6T/60/50 9002

5540

INTIODDY 1D

LNAODIV

ON ¥D3HD Od

HIHINOA

ANVAWOD SIDTIANIS NIV $#96

J1vad ANI

6T0Z/TE/S0 OL 6T0Z/T0/¥0 S0/6T0Z WISI4 OL

JWvN HOANIA

1-6T50
L¥0d3A LNVHIVM dIvd

AT VMO

L LNVHHYM



Lsmuvanm :01 wedboug
| L2qdues( ENELTY
LT abed 9Z: 1T 6T0Z/S0/90 :paiesduab lJodou

9Z°61S'T ¥3IM0d DI¥LHI13 102128 2-04Z 6T/L1/S0 d L6T8S6 61/60/50 ¥6£07
o S66¥2E8E006ZT6T  :IDIOANI
¥E°686° ¢ ¥YIMOd DI¥LD3T3 TOZTCS 1-04Z 6T/ZT/S0 4 Z6T856 61/60/50 b6E0Z
. ¢ S66PZEL006ZTOT :IDIOANI
16 €1 Iy ¥IMOd DTHIOAT3 102128 042 6T/.T/5S0 d L6T856 61/60/50 76£02
*ONI 'ONILINAVIW ADHIANI 103MIA v66
05°28¢ QIvd QLA 05°Z8€ GIDIOANI QLA Z0°90¢ SIVLOL ¥OAN3A
TYTLE  :3DTOANI
00081 S133C08d TVLIdYD 1TVWS 0Z108S O¥ 6T/L1/50 d 961856 61/0T/50 99402
ZYTLE  TIDIOANT
05°20¢ S103C04d TWLIMVD TIVWS 0ZT08S O 6T/L1/S0 4 967856 61/01/50 S9¥0T
"ONI SDIHAVH90¥dIY SIAOHY SSOHD T96
82°680°¢ aIvd giA T1°996'02 Q3IDIOANI Q1A TT°Z0b'8E SIVLOL YOANIA
1682652 :3IDIOANI
7N SV9 N3I9-4713S YOZTZS 042 6T//T/S0 d SET8S6 6T/€T/50 ¥I¥0C
T68469C 3IDIOANI
L9° TP SYD IVANLVYN 202128 T-0£2 6T/LT/S0 d $6T856 6T/€T/50 PIP0OZ
s 1687662 3IDIOANI
L8 RPE'Y SYD IVYNLYN 202Tes 042 6T/LT/50 d S6T8SH 6T/€T/S0 y1¥02

DNI $3DTAHIS ADUINI NOLLVIIILSNGD SETT
86°+02 aIvd aiA 91°'60¢ Q3IDIOANI QLA 06°220'T SIVL0L ¥OAN3A
49%07  :3DIOANI
85 v0T SNOILYIINNWWOII 3L S6TIZS 0/Z 6T/LT/SQ d v6T8S6 61/52/%0 29702
277 'SNOTLYDINNWWOD 318vD 1SYIWOD 06%
00° 86T aIvd QlA 00°/8S Q3IDIOANI QLA 00°T9T'T SIVIOL ¥OON3A
0£6€8T 3IDIOANI
00°86T VHLNOD SANNOY¥D B SNIA1ING 1260ZS 04T 6T/LT/50 d £6T856 6T1/T0/50 26£02
*0D HOLVAINE ATNI0D §TZT
09" 802 AaIvd (1A SE€°68€ Q3DIOANI QLA 69°£99 SIVIOL ¥OAN3A
7T/68 :3IDIOANI
09°802 ANIWAINDI-IONYNILNIVI $2602S 042 6T/LT/S0 4 Z6T8S6 6T/20/50 16£07
SINVDIHENT DD +b9

18°6S givd aiA $6°082 G3DIOANI QLA Z0O'86T'T STVLOL ¥OAGN3A

L0Z6ETPOPE  3DIOANI
I8°6S S/ANWAINDT GILV1IIH ALFAVS $2Z05£S 042 6T1/4T/50 4 T6T8SH 6T/0L/S0 06£02
AL3HAVYS B IV 1SYI4 SYINID 89/

0Z° 18 QIvd aLA 2T1°99T°‘2Z Q3IDIOANI QLA SS°60T'9 SAVLOL UOAN3A
NOTLd TS0 LNNOIDY 1D \ £ . ON MI3HD Od d3HINOA F1vd ANT
6T0Z/T£/50 OL 6T0Z/T0/¥0 SO/6T0Z TWOSI4 OL T-6TSO :INVHHYM
LH0d3H INVHHVM alIvd

st oAl YMD




Lgmmuanm 101 weaboud
L 1Pqdwes| zJasn
3T abed 9Z'TT 610Z/50/90 :palesausab 1.odau

$6659¢P9T6 *3IDIOANI

9L 12 LNIWDINDI-IDNVYNILNIVH §26028 02 6T/LT/S0 d £02856 6T/20/50 10¥02
Z6€T0LT9T6 :IDIOANI
91°'TZ6 ANIWDINDI-IINVNILNIVH $26028 T-0L2 6T/LT/S0 d £078S6 6T/08/40 00102
*ONI ‘WIONIVED MM /62
08758 aIvd Q1A 00°6£9°T AIDIOANI Q1A §2°689°9 SIVLOL ¥OAN3IA
T609%T :3IDIOANI
08" 2T TJ3ASNNOD TYAIN3ID-TYDIT 002028 022 6T/LT/50 4 Z0Z856 6T/80/50 66£07
9TTOPT  :3IDIOANI
00°00Z JASNNOD TVYIANID- YOI 002025 042 6T/LT/S0 d 202856 61/60/50 86£02
0609FT :IDIOANI
00° 0TS TASNNOD TVHANID-TVO3T 002028 022 6T/L1T/50 d 702856 6T/80/50 LBEQZ
'l 440H GNV D3wWaAN ‘'NYISSNY ‘INZA0Y®S 'INILSATI0D Z/0T
P vLL a1vd Q1A TO 88¢ 6% Q3DIOANT Q1A T8°Z29'vL SIVLOL ¥OAN3A
8S+0¢ V3DI0ANT
98°6T ¥3ILvm €02TZS 042 6T/4T/50 d T0Z856 61/10/50 85102
25%02 TIDIOANI
89° %52 CERRZ £0z12S 0LZ 6T/LT/S0 d T0ZRSE 6T/T0/50 LS¥0T
NATI3 N319 40 3OVTIIA €62
05" 282 aIvd ali 05 /82 QIDIOANI QA 0§°/287 SIVLOL YOQN3A
Z98006T :3I3IOANI
057282 SOINOULIZ I3 -2IDINYNILNIVIW 086025 02 6T/LT/50 d 007856 6T/0£/¥0 96£02
*ONI ‘SILYIDOSSY ® VAOASYD 20T
05 °90¥ aIvd Q1A £29°29Z QADIOANI QLA Z/°Z66 SIV1OL YOGNIA
T08SE8  IDIOANI
00" 2be- SDINOCYLDTTI-IDONYNIINTVW 08602S 0LZ 6T/LT/S0 4 66T8S6 61/90/50 29%02
ZPTIS08 3IDIOANI
SETL6F SOINOYLDATA-TINVYNILNIVI 08602% 0£Z 6T/LT/50 d 66T8S6 6T/¥2/%0 09102
6THOER  IDIOANI
ST"1S2 SOINOYLDI NI -IINVNILNIVI 08602S 042 6T/LT/S0 d 661856 61/20/S0 6540Z
ONI NOILNEI¥ISIO 0DS3IM 40 NOISIAIQ v ‘01533 9%
00" 22% QIvd QLA 28°'9Z/ QADIOANI QLA O/ 206 SIVI01 HOANIA
TSO0ZTI :3ADIOANI
00°zzv SOINOYLOITI-IDNVNILNIVHW 08602S 022 6T/41/50 4 861856 6T/T0/S0 S6£02
ONI SHOLOW DI¥1D372 ¥IATISIIUG b/
60°£48'9¢p QIvd QLA 9£°795°'6L a3DI0ANI O1A 6T°850'627 SIV10L HOGNIA
. S66vZEQE0062TAT  IDTOANI
85°0S0°T ¥IMOd DTHIO3TI 102128 €-0L2 6T/L1/50 d 261856 61/60/50 ¥6£02

S66¥ZERE006CT6T “IDIOANI

INNODDY 19 ALva KD | ? A ) Od  H3IHONOA FL1¥a ANI

T-6TS0 :LNVHYYM

LH0d38 LINVHEVM aivd
AT YMO




Jaempdde ar wesbodd

61 abed 92:1T m#%wmﬁwww 1porEIDURH 3ipday
96 €8S ANIWINDI-IDNVYNILNIVW §2602S 0L7 6T/LT/50 d 807856 6T/60/50 SZv07
ANIWITINDI SSID0dd SIONITIII #0ET
S5 beg aIvd QLA Z¥ £98°T QIDIOANT QLA SH°9TH 2 STVAOL YOANIA
£6¥P807 3ADIOANI
6 8%T AINIFWAINDI-IDINVYNILNIVI 526028 04T 6T/LT/S0 4 207856 6T/T0/50 £2102
£2ZPE0T  :IDIOANI
98" #S INIWAIND3-IONVYNILNIVH 946028 042 6T/LT/S0 d L0Z8S6 6T/22/%0 laa4ird
9820286 3IDIOANI
£6°212 INIWAINDI-IINYNILNIVW $2602¢ 042 6T/.T/50 d 107856 61/¥2/%0 12v02
5208285  :IDIOANI
96°6 U9 P ONIAIING-IDONYNILNIVI 026028 0.2 6T/LT/50 d 202856 6T/80/50 0Zv0Z
S90¥Z5E  IDIOANI
¥2'92 S1D3C0¥d WLIAYD TIVWS 0Z108S ot 6T/L1/50 d 207856 6T/0E/t0 6102
€6£0242S  :IDIOANI
29°T¥E S1D3C0dAd TVLIAVD TIVWS 02ZTO08S OF 6T/LT/S0 d 20Z8S6 6T/81/%0 8Tv02Z
¥6SE6T6  :IDITIOANT
00" 0% S1D3C0Ud VATIJYD TIVWS 02108$ oy 6T/LT/S0 4 207856 6T/vZ/%0 LT¥07
DNI ‘¥Sn 10430 AWOH +ZT
00°S€ aIvd diA 00'0bT G3IDIOANI QLA 00°SZT SIVIOL ¥OON3A
I¥8 :IDTOANI
00°S€ TYNLIVILNOD-IINVYNILNIVW 96025 02 6T/LT/50 d 902856 6T/0£/%0 9T$02
3DVYYD SNIFLSTOH 586
00°58%'S O0Ivd QLA 66°0PE'9 G3IDIOANI QLA TZ°ST8'9 $IV.LOL HOANIA
. , 0T8LVPTT  3DI0ANI
00°S8%'S AVALOVAINOGD SOINOYIDI3 18602S 0.7 BT/LT/S0 d S0Z8S6 6L/T0/50 STHOC
ANVAWOD HOVH BTT
8.°9p8 aIvd QLA 94°19T°T Q3DIOANI ALA 0£°996'T SIVLOL YOON3A
SObPYEE  1IDTOANT
0¥ 6€5 S3I7ddNS SNILVHAdO SOTOES T-04Z 6T/LT/S0 d ¥DZ8S6 61/10/50 S0b0z
SOvbyEE sADIOANI
8¢ £0F IVALIVYELINGD - SNOTILVY¥3dO 166025 042 6T/L1/50 d +0Z8S6 6T/T0/50 S0¥02
ONI “1O0Y¥D £p2
69 ¢vIF'T aIvd Q1A TP 609°€ Q3IDIOANT QLA €4 ZT6'S SIVIOL YOAN3A
6690260216 :3DIOANI
9/°6%T ANIWAINDI~IINVNILNIVIW 526025 022 6T/LT/50 4 £02856 61/60/50 0r02
LLS82PTLT6 IDIOANI
SPPTT 49 B ONIQIINT-IONVYNIINIVW 026028 042 6T/L1/50 4 £07856 61/0L/S0 002
9T8059£9T6 :3DIOANI
00481 AN3WAINDI-TONYNILNIVI 526028 022 6T/LT/50 d £078S6 61/20/50 £0¥02
8E€B246V9T6 :IDIOANI
9T 12 INIWJINDI-IINVNILINIVI $26025 042 B6T/LT/S0 4 £02856 6T/£0/S0 70102

LNAGIDY 1

J1Vad AHI

b i
)

JNTN

HOONIN

T-6TS0 :LNVHUUM

L3043 INVHUVM alvd
3AI"l VMO



0z obed

0T 209 SJINOYLD3ITI-2DNYNILNIVH 086025
00764 aIvd aLA 00°64
00°62 ANIRJINDI-IONYNILNIVW S£6028
PP ZET aIvd ali $§°+1S°‘T
P ZET ANIWJINDI-IINVNILNIVW 526025
ST TZ8 aIvd alA ST'TZ8
ST 128 SOINOYADIII~IDNYNILNIVW 086025
9£°2 aIvd aiA 92 °Tv1
92 INIWAINDI-IINVYNILNIVH $260Z8
89°/89 aIvd QalA 89°/89
89°/89 S3INddNS -~ SNOILvH3dO 066075
Ly LET aIvd QlA 86'E£LT
Ly LET S3SNAAX3 30140 00TO£S
98°6€5'8T QaIvd alA 98 6£S°8T
98°6€5 8T S123AC0¥d TVLIdVD VWS 021085
96°£8S aIvd 01A 96° €85

NOILdTHASAA LNNODDY 19

130%

0/2 6T/LT/S0 d 912856
Q3DI0OANT
0£Z 6T/41/50 d STZBS6
QIDIOANI
047 6T/LT/S0 d 17856
Q3DIOANI
042 6T/LT/S0 4 £TZYS6
Q3DIOANI
0£2 6T/LT/S0 d TTZ8S6
Q3DIOANT
0/2 6T/LT/S0 4 TTZ56
Q3DIOANI
042 6T/£1/50 d 012856
A3DIOANI
Ot 6T/LT/50 d 602856

Q3DI0ANI

19°21%0 WHD L

dlempdde 10T weaboud
LLaqdweal 14980
9Z:TT 6T02/50/90 :paiesauab Juoday

098962096 *3IDIOANI

61/0£/v0 334114
ANVAWOD SIINVIlddY ALIAYS ANIW $62

atr 007 6L 5101 ¥OOGN3IA
LZL0TOT  :3DIO0ANI
6T/80/50 Tep0e

*ONI ‘STVLI3W DWO TTZT
aLA pT LbE‘E SIVIOL HOANIA
6E£0STSE6  :IDIOANI
61/0£/¥0 0134474
*0D AlddnNS dHYI-YIALSYWOW T/T
atA ST°1Z8 SIVLOL HOAN3IA
90¥8€TISd :3DIDANI
61/20/50 6202
*0D INIWNYULSNI NYWS31 8ST
alA 02°26 SIVLOL HOAN3IA
€2.64990E6 :IDTOANI
6T/62/%0 8Zr0eC
DNI S1DNa0¥d NOSMY1 97T
QLA 2L°Zbv'T SIVLOL YOONIA
68826F9 +IADIOANI
6T/92/%0 12407
*ONI “3DUNOSEY1 999
QLA £0°86¢ STVLOL ¥OAN3A
C0€Z£95006 3IDIOANI
6T/82/%0 9Z+v02
DNI SNOILNTOS SSINISNS VLIONIW VOINOXN S8T
aiA 98°6£S'8T SIVAOL YOQNIA
68146 3DI0ANI
61/10/50 yoy0z
377 IVANIWNOYIANT DML /87
QLA 96°£85 STIVIOL YOAN3A

$6S5LT  :3DIOANI

NOA ZEvd ANT

6T0Z/TE/S0 OL 6T0Z/T0/¥0 S0/6T0T IVISIH OL

T-6TSO -1INVHYUM

180434 LNVHEVYM Qivd

AT YMO



Jaemundde 101 wedBodd

| L3qdwea [ tJ9sn
1Z abed 92:TT 6102/50/90 :paieJauab jucday

0S 20y S3ASNIdX3 IDId40 00TOES 0.2 6T/L1/50 4 $278S6 6T/50/50 (284474
ONI “JINvE S3M08 AINLId 3IHL £/8
00°51I8 0Ivd dlA DO°STS Q3DI0ANI QLA 00°ST8 STVLOL ¥OAN3IA

T68vZ0096T :3DIOANI
00°ST8 8Y1-SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIJ0Ud 908025 042 6T/LT/S0 d £27856 v 722750 -
INI S3DIAWIS WOILATWNY IDvd Z0§T

I3 M V4 aivd QLA €v°S/E QIDIOANI QLA E¥°SZE SIVLOL HOAN3IA
6ZZL1S  :IDIOANI
€8 6LE ANIWAINDI-IINYNILNIVIW 526028 04¢ 6T/L1/50 d 722856 61/£2/%0 44014
SITULSNANT  IWO TIZ
00" 9EP €T aIvd alA 00°TZ9'ET Q3IDIOANI alA 00°T2Z9'ET SIVLOL ¥OAN3A

) GZ6ST :3DIOANI
00°9EP' €T $3avEDdn TANLONYLSVUANT o¥108S OF 6T/LT/S0 d TZZ856 61/0E/%0 Tv¥0Z
*ONI ‘S3IDIAYAS TWIINVHIIW MOOUI AVO GES

96 vt aIvd alA 0v°0T6 G3DIOANI 4lA 0F'0T6 SIVLOL UOAN3IA
9eZTySey  IDIOANI

96" b LNIWIINDI-IDONYNILNIVA SL60ZS 04T 6T/LT/S0 d 022856 6T/£0/50 orv0z
ANFWAEINOT B TOOL NYIHLMON $9TT

S9°€0L aIvd alA 96°89S°T Q3IDIOANI QLA TZ°0PS'E SIV.LOL WOAN3A
96TZZ¥F <3DIOANI
S9°€0L gy - SITIddNS ONILYYIJO 90T0E£S 04T 6T/LT/50 d 6TZ8S6 61/22/%0 6E¥02
JONI NISNODSIM 40 1IN 607
86" ¥PbS AQIvd AalA 65°STO'P G3DIOANI QIA 65°STO'V SIV10L YOANIA
PTLETLE  3DIOANI
827052 SIINCYLDITI-IONVNILNIVH 086028 04T 6T/LT/S0 4 8TZ8S6 61/20/90 8EV02
OPPZTLE  3DIOANI
05°5£7 SIINOYLIITI-IINVNILNIVK 086075 042 6T//T/S0 d 817856 61/20/S0 9£¥07
ZPPETLE  3DIOANI
0Z°6% SOINOYIDITI-IDONVNILNIVW 08607S 042 6T/LT/S0 d 812856 61/20/S0 SEVOT
*ONI ‘0JN3N 661
99° 74T alvd Q1A 91°72¢ Q3IDIOANT QLA ¥6°6EE SIVL0L ¥OANIA

6TO0T99-0T1I  :3IDIOANI
99" L1 SOINOYLITTI-IONYNILNIVIW 086025 027 6T/LT/S0 d 12856 61/¥0/50 PEVOT
ONI SITAULSNANI NOILOW 88T

0T 209 aivd aQlA QT°209 Q3DIOANI Q1A 0T Z09 SIVLO0L YOAN3A

AN 1D HAVG T AHD ON H23HI Ocd  HIHONOA FLv3 ANI

T-6TS0Q :INVAUVM

LYOd3Y INVRRMVM diVd
9AIT VMO




4Jespdde 1QI wedbodd
%) | 1ogdue>( 1a9sn
ce soed 92:1T BT02/50/90 :paieisual l.ioday

9ZSZ69ETPE  :3DIOANI

£5°¥5¢ S3SN3dX3 IDId40 00TO£S 0.7 6T/LT/50 4 T£7856 6T/0T/S0 6707
T609VTETFE  IDIOANI

68°L SISNIdX3 IDId440 00TOES 047 6T/LT/S0 d TEZ8S6 61/20/50 0T
Z609VIETYE IDIOANI

02780¢ S3ISN34dX3 IDI440 00TOES 0£Z 6T/LT/50 4 TEZ8S6 61/20/50 Lvv0Z

"ONI IVIDHIWWOD § LOVYINGD S3dVLS 686

00°62L'61 aIvd alA 00°88Z°'6€ Q3DIOANI QLA 00°S€Z'69 STVLOL HOAN3A
‘ ZOSTPE  :3DIOANI

00°085°6 LITISVHIY INIWAINDI LINVd 0ST08S Oy 6T/L1/S0 d 0D£Z8S6 50006102 6T/10/50 9vv0Z
8Z0SOE  :3IDTOANI

00°6vT*0T TYNLOVHINGD SOINOHLIANI 186075 04T 6T/LT/S0 d 0£7856  T0O06TOZ 61/10/50 SProe

ONI ‘dNoYd NCY ZT2T
06°ST9 aIvd Q1A 00°2€2°T Q3DIOANY Q1A 92°6S9°€E SIY10L HOAN3A

SS6202T 3ADIOANI
06°5T9 ANIWATNDI -IDNYNILNIV 26028 042 6T/LT/S0 d 672856 6T/£0/50 P02
*ONI WNATOY13d NMOL-ATW- INAAYIAY 08T

T8 9%T QIvd QLA €9°¢87 Q3DIOANT ALA 9T +Z9 STVLOL HOANIA

. ZOE9T900TBIGT  :3IDTOANI
18°9+T S3ISNIIX3 3IDI440 00TO£S 042 6T1/LT/50 d 827856 61/80/50 £¥$02
VOIY3IWY HLYON SHaLlvm 3NLSAN ZId

¥8 ovg'e 0Ivd diA ¢R°0v8'€ Q3IDIOANI ALA 89°/¥8°9 STVLOL HOAON3IA

! Z96ZET  TIDIOANI
P8 0V8°€ STYIINIHD orvoesS T-0/2 6T/L1/50 4 227856 61/€0/50 ETEOZ
ONI “WINGINIW SAd €£2

00°01Z arvd alA 00°0TZ J3DIOANI dlA 0002t SIVL0L HOANIA

TEZEZT  “IDIOANI
00°0T¢ VALNOD SANNOYD 2 ONICQTING 146025 047 6T/LT/50 d 972856 61/20/50 T+0z
*DNI S3IDIAY3S ONIQTING TYNOISSIA0¥d INO WY¥D0dd 256

88°206'6 QIvd diLA 88°206°6 QIDIOANI QLA 88°206°6 STIVLOL HOAN3IA
' ETESYET :3DTIOANI
88°706°6 SAVOIWIHD o¥voLs 042 BT/LT/S0 d 527856 6T/£0/50 TT¥0T
INI ANAGATOd #22
0Ss°20v aIvd alA £€£°LEY QIDIOANI QLA +ET6E9 STV10L HOON3A

0T#0Z  13DI0ANT

NOTL4THISAD LINMNOD3DY 1D NO02DY 19 31 y ON HIFHD Od  HAHINOA FLVQ ANI

6102/TE/50 OL 6T0Z/TO/¥0 SO/6TOZ TVISI4 OL T-6TSO :LINVHHVA

1¥0d3d INVHIVM dIVd
AT YMO




Lgmnunnm :aI wedBoid
L1 2qdues( tdasn
14 abed 92:TT 6102/50/90 :paiesdudb yioday

ANNOWY ANNOD
TS 595 'S0 SIVL0L 1H0d3Y
6% 222 Qaivd Q1A 9Z°8T8°¢ Q3DIOANI QLA 60 66S‘YV SIVIOL ¥OQNIA
9077876786 :3IDIOANI
6v-222 SNOILYDINNWWODIT3L S6TTTS 042 6T/LT/S0 4 8EZ8S6 6L/T0/50 9502
277 SIDIAYIS SSITIUIM NOZINIA 286
$2° €92 QIvd QiA ¥ €9T Q3IDIOANI QLA $Z°£97 SIVLOL ¥OANIA
00-£96600LT :3DIOANI
2 €92 SOINOYLDITNI-ADNVYNILNIVIN 086025 042 6T/LT/S0 d LETHSE 6T/9T/¥0 SSH02
"INI 'NOLLNSTHLSIA NITIVA 0TV
69°TT aIvd Q1A 69°TT Q3DIOANI QLA 65°96 STIVLOL ¥OAN3IA

6LTE0T4A6 “3IDTOANI
69711 S3SNIdXI 3IDI440 00TOES 042 6T/L1/50 d 962856 61/22/%0 PSH0Z
ONI “3DIAY3S 13Ddvd AILINN LY

00°S8F'¢ aIvd alA 00 0469 Q3IDTIOANI QLA 00°046°9 SIVLOL ¥OGNIA
2000-T08086¥N :3IDIOANI
00°SE8 WO § ONIATINE-IINVYNILNIVW 046028 T-04Z 6T/LT/S0 d SEZ8SH €0006T0Z 61/T0/50 £5v02
Z000-TOB0864N :3IDIOANI
00°059'2 VHLNOD SANNOYD B SNIGIING 146028 042 6T/LT/S0 d SEZ856 €0006T02 6T/T0/50 £6902
ONI ‘ONIAVISANYT SHVO NIML OFZT
08°'6¥ QIvd dlA 92°T0T Q3DIOANI QLA T6° €79 SIVLOL ¥OAN3A

¢T¥e66 *3DIOANI
08" 6% TYNLIVHLNOD-FINYNILNIVIW 926025 0£Z 6T/LT/50 d $£Z856 6T/0¢/¥0 Z5+02
ANVAWOD ATddNS 3IDv¥E3L T/2

00°9¢2'?T aIvd atA 00°890°92 QIDICANI QLA 00°2SE°2Z STVLOL YOON3A
: ZS8PET-0Z :IDIOANI
00°9€2' 21 QNvyl - YSOdSIa 3oanis 05T1ZS 027 6T/LT/50 d ££2856 6T/0E/¥0 T5¢02
1MM-0YOYNAS TZZT
00° 0S¢ aivd alA 00°98T'/Z G3DTOANI QLA 0§°2SZ'ET SIVLIOL HOANIA
640591 IDIOANI
00° 0S¢ v 1-S3DIAUIAS TVYNOISSIH0ud 908025 0£Z 6T/LT/S0 d 7£2856 6T/0£/¥0 05402
"ONI 'S3ITHOLVYOSY] NvEdnans ggZ
997045 aIvd aLA 0¥ 980°'T Q3DIOANI QLA $T€T0'Z SIVIOL HOAN3A
NOT 14 THISIA LNNOIDVY 719 NADDDY 19 AHDI 1 ON ADEHD Od dIHINOA FLvQ ANT
6T0Z/TE/S0 OL 6TOZ/T0/¥0 S0/6T0Z 1¥ISIH OL T-6TS0 LNVHHVM
1H0d3y LNVHHVYM AIVd

AT VMO




Lgmunuaw ;T wesboud
| L 9gdued | sdasn
144 abed 92:1T 6102/50/90 :paieJauab lsoday

00°95/.°'82¢ 1 SYIISNVYL IYIM VIOL
T5°608 ' XT sS SHJIHD A3INI¥d TVIOL

NOTLdEHISIA ENNO2DYT 1D LNNODDY 7D 31vd ¥HDY L ON MDIHD Od  ¥3HDNOA J1vad ANT LNIWNDOM

JWWN

{-6TS0 :LNVYUYM

1H0d3Y INVHEVYM Qivd
9AIT VMO




JJempdde :ar wedboud

aqdued [ 1J3s0
(%4 abed 92:11 mﬁn 50/90 1pa1EJ3URb JJoday

LPP9ZDS  :IDIOANI
6b 18 SOINOYLDITA-IONVNILNIVW 086025 042 6T/TE/SO d 9¥28S6 6T/v1/50 L2402
*INI *LANIWNMIAOD MAD ZE

00°09 QIvd dlA 00°09 J3DIOANT dlA 00709 SIVLOL ¥OAN3IA

9/¢02 :3DTOANI
0009 NOILVONG3 3IIA0W3 0279025 0.2 6T/TE/S0 d S#Z8S6 6T/51/S0 9/t0¢
vOvyg NOL 9459

62 ¥99 QIvd QiA |7 +¥8 J3DI0ANI 4lA 87 +¥8 SIVLOL HOAN3IA

¥Z909T :3IDIOANI
6Z°¥99 ANIWAINDI-IONYNILNIVH $£60¢8 042 61/TE/SO d P¥T8SE 6T/41/50 S2¥02
ONI §,ONVTH3S 2

LT v0QE aIvd Q1A LT #0€ Q3IDIOANI QLA LT 6E€ STVLOL UOAN3IA
60502 3DIOANI

21 %0¢ NOILYINA3 33A0TdW3 0Z902S 042 6T/TE/S0 4 £H78S6 61/22/50 60502
LYVLS ATIHSY b6CT

00" 1S aIvd QLA $Z°TEE QIDIOANI OLA b7 9E SIVLOL HOQN3A
SO TIDI0OANI
00° 1S SASN3dX3I 3DIJH0 00TOES 02 6T/TE/50 d Z¥Z8S6 61/02/50 €402
dNOUS SNILINHYW XOd 9¥2T
92" ZIT‘€ aIvd QLA £2°9T¢°9 QO3DIOANI QLA €% +9£°6 SIV10L YOANIA

‘ ¢990800T-S7S  ‘3IDIOANI
9711 STIVIIWIHD Or¥0ES T-0/Z 6T/IE/S0 d T¥Z8S6 6T/€2/50 744174
NOILVHO4YO0D TVOIWIHD ¥IANYX3ATV 6

65°862'9 QIvd dlA /6°2£6°09 U3DIOANT QlA Z0°ZET'6ET SIVIOL ¥OANIA
69¥0Z 3IDIOANI

00°'02- NIDAXO AINDIN £PPOES 07 6T/TE/S0 d 002856 61/22/50 69102
. 0T£Z£50056 3DI0ANI

65°847'9 NIDAXO QINDIT £¥F0ES 022 6T/TE/S0 d 0¥2856 6T/8T/50 8902

ONI ‘SYONIV T8%

¥E09L'2 aivd QLA 92°9%T'€ QIDIOANI QLA 88°€09'€ SIVLOL MOANIA
£698Tv 3IDIOANI

+0°0£0°2 ANSWAINDI-3IONVYNILNIVI SZ6025 042 6T/TE/S0 d 6£7856 6T/12/50 2L%02
Z198T¥ :3IDIOANI

€V 252 ANTHAINDI-IDONVNILNIVR 546025 042 6L/1E/SO d 6£Z856 6L1/T2/80 TL9Q2
LSPRTP  tIDIOANI

L8°LEY ANIWAINDA-IDINVNILNIVIW $2602S 042 6T/18/50 4 6£Z8S6 6T/ET/S0 0.%02

ANVAWOD SIDIAY3S ¥IV $96

1D N052 19 31IVa RHD L N3N ANE

NOTLJTUIS30 INNODDY

6T0Z/TE/50 OL 6T0Z/TO/¥0 S0/6T0Z 1¥ISId OL Z-6TSO CINVHNYM

LA0dIY LNVHIVM divd
9AI'T VMO




Jaempdde :a1r wedboad
L 19qdues( 1aasn
9z afied 92:1T 6T0Z/S0/90 :paiesaudsb 1Jodoy
87 6T IYNLIVHLNOD-IONYNILNIVI 9/60¢5 0/C 6T/1£/50 d £p28S6 6T/€2/¥%0 84402
692# NOILVYOJHWOD SVINID /¥
9£°98T'€ aIvd ali 80°0TE‘S Q3IDIOANI QLA $6°0V9° €T SIVLOL HOAN3A
ST-W¥lS :3DIOANI
00708 S3ISNIdX3 3IDI440 00T0ES 027 6T/TE/SO M TEST 6T/0T/0 £€502
PT-WiLS :3DIOANI
00°17 NOILYDNG3 3ITAOTAWI 02907S 042 6T/TE/50 M 0ESZ 61/80/%0 2£502
$P-ON3T  1IDIOANI
b EST SNOTLVYIINNWWODZTAL S6TTZS 0.7 6T/TE/S0 M 6252 6T/TT/¥0 TES0Z
Sp-ON3T1  13IDIDANI
9f "S€T S3ASNIdX3 IDI440 00TOES 04T 6T/TE/SO M 825Z 6T/0E/%0 0£502
Zb-9N31  3IDIOANI
$6°66 S3ASNIAX3 IDI440 00TOES 0/Z 6T/TE/SO M £TST 6T/10/50 62502
Tv-9N3T  1IDIOANT
69°8- S153C0dd IWLIAVD T1IVWS 02T08S Oy 6T/T£/50 M 9252 6T/S2/¥0 82502
TH-DN3TT  t3ADIOANI
Te7Z1¢ S1J3C0dd TVLIAYD TIVWS 0Z108S O 6T/TE/SO M 9252 6T/52/%0 87507
0F-9N31  !3DIOANI
00°09 S3SNIdX3 IDTI40 00TOES 0/2 6T/TE/50 M 5252 6T/E2/¥0 £2507
6E-9N3T IDIOANI
98°90T S3ASNIdX3 3DI440 00TOES 0.2 B6T/TE/S0 M $ZSZ 6T/£2/¥0 92802
8E-9N37  :3DIOANI
6€°S€ S3ISNIdX3 3IDI440 DOTOES 042 6T/TE/S0 M £252 6L/8T/¥0 14174
8E-9N31  :IDIOANI
86T $103€0dd WLIdVD TIYRWS 0ZT08S OF 6T/TE/S0 M £252 6T/8T/¥0 62502
9T-¥3dd  3IDIOANI
+2°90T AVNLOVAEINOGD SITINQOYWLID3T3 T8602S 0.2 6T/1E/S0 M TZST 6T/2Z/%0 ¥250¢
GT-¥3u¥d  :3IDIOANI
00°6%T SOINOYLDITI-IDNVNILNIVH 0860¢S 0.2 6T/TE/50 M 0252 61/8T/%0 £7502
pT-¥3dd  :3IDIOANI
6y 259 SOINOYLIFIA~TFINVNILNIVH 086028 042 6T/1E/50 M 61SZ 6T/8T/¥0 22502
€T-¥3¥4  :3DTOANI
00° 0% NOILYINA3 3IA0TdWI 02902S 042 6T/TE/S0 M 8TSZ 6T/8T/¥0 12502
Z-0009 :3DIOANI
8" 89t SAITddNS - SNOILVYILO 06602S 042 6T/T£/50 M 9TSZ 6T/Z1/¢v0 02502
$T-CVdE  3DIOANI
66°6€ SNOTLYDINNWWODI 1AL S6TTZS 02 6T/TE/S0 M ¥IST 6T/TT/¥0 61502
T-0009 :3IDIOANI
66° 6t SNOILVYDINNWWOD3T3L S6TTZS 022 6T/1E/50 M STSZ 6T/1T/¥0 T89+6T
ZT-¥3¥d  IDIOANI
00" 0ET 34 OAY-SNOILJIADISANS-SANA 0090z8S 022 6T/TE/S0 M 2152 61/¥0/¥0 899%61
ZE-9NIT  1IDIOANT
02°0tT S103C0dd TVLILYD "TIVHS 0ZT108S oy 6T/1£/50 M 2252 61/92/%0 6S9¥6T
€T-Cvd8  !3DIOANI
¥1°6¥€ ANFWIINDI-IDINVYNILNIVW SZ602S 042 6T/TE/S0 M £TSZ 61/50/%0 0T6906T
YN ISYHD NVOYOW dC §9ZT
6v° 18 aIvd Q1A T8°'0¥T Q3DIOANI OlA T8° 0T SIVLOL MOAN3A

INNODDY 1D

INNOIDY

19

JLv3 HHD

Od Y3IHDINDA

Z-6TSO °LNVYYWM

LHOd3A INVHIVM alvd
9AI' VMO




22 2bed

S§9etT

ST IST

ST'TST

97584

€781
S8780¥%
65°8S¢

05°SE0°#T

€€°850°¢€
L1°246°0T

LT°TSE

LT°TS2E

8" pSE

28 PSE

p0"0sz'e

00°0S2°¢

82 46T

EENRAY £QZTIZS
aIvd alA 66°0¥E‘9
ava -

S3AINddNS ONILvH3I40 90T0¢€S

QIvd Q1A TH°609°€

AINTWAINDI-IONVYNILNIVW $4602S
SOINOYLDITI-IONVNIINIVKH 086028
SOINOYLIIATI~IDNYNILNIVIW 086028

aIvd alA T0"88v'62

TYNLIVELNOD-IINYNILNIVIA 916025

S334 QV3HY3A0 0£TTIZS
aIvd alA £9°/9¢
SOINOYLITTI-IONYNILNIVI 086025
QIvd QLA 287942
SOINOYLI3TI-IONYNILNIVW 086075
aIvd alA 00°05Z°2
LNIWAINDI-IONYNILNIVH $2602S

JIvd QLA 86°6E£¢€

£-0L2

0L2

1-042
042
0LZ

02
0.2

022

02

042

6T/TE/S0

6T/T€/50

6T/TE/50
6T/TE/SO
6T/TE/S0

6T/TE/SO
6T/TE/S0

6T/TE/S0

6T/1£/50

6T/TE/50

31vQ

d

d

d

d

£52856

Q3DTOANI

252856

Q33I0OANI

1528596
T5Z8S6
152856

J3DI0ANI

[4174
[4 374

d3DIOANI
052856
ONI
Q3DIOANI
612846
Q3DIO0ANI

%2856

J3DI0ANI

ON ADIHD

JJempdde :qQ1 weJBoud
LLPqdues{ 1J9sn
92:1T 6102/50/90 :p31rvJ3uab 1s0day

98%07 :3IDIOANI
61/£2/50 98%02
ANVAWOD ¥31YM NYITHIWY STONITIT £HTT
alA TZ°§T8°9 SIVLOL ¥OAN3A
0S8Z9FTIT  :3IDIOANI
6T/0T/SO $8¥0T
ANVAWOD HOVH 61T

Q1A £4°2T6'S STVLOL AOANIA
PLLPI6ZYT6 :IDTOANI
61/12/50 ¥8v0e
2996698216 :3DTOANI
61/LT/S0 28¥027
£67B6E//T6 IDTOANI
6T/91/50 18402
*ONI "MADNIVHD MM /62
QLA T8°Z49'0L STvLOL ¥OQN3A
SIT-L41  :3IDIOANI
6T/1£/50 99TETOT
SZT-141 :IDIOANI
6T/T1£/50 99TETOT
NATI3 N3I1D 40 IOVITIA €67
QLA £2°266 SIVIOL YOONIA
TE€Z658 *IDIOANI
6T/ST/S0 81502

NOLLNSIYLSIO ODS3IM 40 NOISIAIQ V ‘02533 98

aiA 02° 206 STVLOL YOANIA
R€9TZTL  :IDIOANI
61/22/50 08¥02
ONI SHMOLOW JT¥LD313 ¥IHTISIIUC ¥/
ata 00°0s2‘z STVYLOL ¥OANIA
GZT06T0Z 3IDIOANI

6T/9T/50 64%02
ONI S3ITYLSNANI TVOINVHDIW IWHVA

aiA 807892

Sv8
SIVLIOL UOANIA
09020694 :3DI0ANI

Od  HAHINON

610Z/TE/50

HOONIA

Z-6TSO LNVHY¥VM

180d3d LNVHEVM Alvd
A1 VMO



Jaempdde ‘a1 weaBoad

{ Logdures[ 1J4asn
82 abed 92:TT 6T0Z/50/90 :paieJauab j.oday

0S"6FT

SOINOULIATI-TINYNILNIVK 086075 0£Z 6T/TE/S0 d 092856 61/81/50 16v02
ONI SIIHISNONI NOILOW 88T
59°99T QIvd QLA T6°TE2 QIDTOANI AlA Z§°Z09 SIVLOL HOANIA
Z680E26TFETSLTE IDIOANI
$9°99T ANIWATNDA-TINYNILNIVW §26025 02 6T/1£/50 d 652856 6T/¥T/S0O 96¥02
NSSY TYNOILYN IANO VLIAVD €27T
00°09 QIvd Q1A 00°0TT Q3DIOANI AlA 00’ 0TI SIVIOL ¥OAN3IA
€TS0Z  :3IDIOANI
00°09 NOILYINA3 3IIA0TAWI 029028 0.2 6T/TE/S0 d 857956 61/ST/50 £T507
YIHDIFULS MIHLIVW $STT
99°92 QIvd QiA +0 64T Q3DIOANI OLA /6°6T9 SIV10L YOON3A
€-€€€06 3IDIOANI
26°ST S3I1ddNS -~ SNOTLVYIMO 0660ZS 042 6T/TE/S0 d 252856 61/62/50 S602
€-20206 :3DI0ANI
£6°S¢ 53I7d4dNS - SNOILVHALO 06602¢ 042 6T/TE/S0 d 252856 6T/22/50 votr02
£~-Z2+006 :3DIOANI
6T 2- D B ONIQTING-FONVNILNIVW 026025 042 6T/TE/S0 d £52856 6T/€1/S0 E6¥0T
£-99668 3DIOANI
81°ST 49 1 ONIQTING-TONYNILNIVW 026025 0.7 6T/TE/S0 d 252856 6T/80/50 26¥07
£-60668 3DIOANI
85°6 ¥ ® ONIQTING-IDNVNILNIVW 046028 0.2 6T/TE/S0 4 £5Z8S6 61/+0/90 16¥02
£-69868 :IADIOANI
612 ANIWATINDI-IOINVNILNIVH $2602S 0/Z 6T/TE/S0 d LS2856 61/0€/%0 0602
TONI ‘JUVYMAYVH 3DV S NI ST
62°0T8 QIvd QLA 6Z°0T8 QIDIOANI AlA 62°009'7 SIVLOL dOANIA
0SSERE  3IDIOANI
62°0T8 ANIWATNDA~TINYNILNIVH SL602S 042 6T/TE/50 d 952856 6T/91/50 68402
ANVAROD A10M-AKVIT 68TT
06" BET aIvd AlA 92°T¥L QIDIOANI QLA 0Z° 26 SIVLOL HOON3A
YEPOPZ90E6  SIDIOANI
06" BET LNIWGINDI-IONYNILNIVI §2602S 042 6T/1€/50 4 S52856 6T/22/50 88¥0¢
NI S1ONA0dd NOSMV #97T
Z€'99 aIvd dlA Z£°99 dIDIOANI QLA Z£°99 STVIOL YOONIA
T660TOT  :3DIOANI
Z£°99 S3ISNIAX3 IDTIHH0 00TOES 047 6T/T1E/S0 4 52856 6T/22/50 £8%07
INI HSHIH-NOSYOVL 9fT
§5'921 QIvd dlA ¢T°08€ Q3IDIOANI QLA $6°8S/ STVLOL dOAN3A

ENMOIDY

Od  d3HDN0A

11v0 ANT

Z-6TSO °LNVHAVYM

L¥0d3d INVHUVYM Qivd
9AI'T YMO




._._mnunnm 1axr wedboud
| {19qdwes( idasn
67 abed 92:TT 6102/50/90 :p331=J43u3b 3a0d3y

ANVAWOD ONINVITD DY 9Z2T
98°T22Z aIvd alA 98°TZZ Q3DIOANI QLA 86°886 SIVIOL HOONIA

. 00-699E06TT 3IDIOANI
98122 INTWIINOI-IONVNILNIVI 526025 042 6T/T€/S0 d 192856 6L/ST/S0 9050¢

0D AlddNS GNV 3dId ¥3LY0d 922
00°58T aIvd alA 00°TZ9'€T QO3DIOANI aLA 00°TZ9°ET SIVLOL ¥OAN3A
) T609T :3IDIOANI
007581 SOTINOCYLIDITI-IINYNILNIVI 086025 042 6T/TE/SO d 997856 6T/L1/50 50502
*ONI *S3DIAY¥IS TVDINVHIIW AOOUS NVO GES
86" LS aIvd aiA Ov 0T6 GIDIOANI Q1A OF 016 SIVIOL ¥OAN3A

. C2Z0¥92F 3DI0ANI
867 LS INTWAINDI~TONYNILNIVW 526025 04¢ 61/T£/50 d 597856 6T/22/50 v050Z
AINIWAINDA B 1001 NYIHLHON 89TT

S§2° 858§ 0Ivd Q1A S/°8SS Q3DIOANI aLA §/°8SS SIVL0L JYOANIA

. TEO065PEQ6  -FDOTOANI
S2°8SS S/INWAIND3 g31vi3y AL3dVS STZ0tS 022 6T/TE/S0 d ¥9Z856 61/ST/50 £050¢
"ONI *0D AL34VS NY3HIAON 657

16 +98 aIvd alA 9§°895'% Q3IDIOANI QLA TZ°0¥S‘E STV10L HOAN3IA
. TOEEZP :3ADIOANT
16" +98 gv1 - S3INddNS SNILvi¥3dO 90T0ES 047 61/1£/50 4 £97856 6T/ST/50 ¢0s0Z
ONI NISNODSIM 30 2N 602
19°0/%'¢ aIvd QLA 6S°STIO'¥ Q3DIOANI OLA G5 STO'V SIVLOL ¥OGNIA
. 6ZZEELE  1IDIOANI
92°6v6 SOINOYLDTTI~TINYNILINIVH 08602S 042 BT/T€/S0 d 792856 6T/9T/50 10502
. €8042/f  IDIOANI
0£"TST INIWD INDA-IINYNILNIVH 626028 042 6T/15/50 d 797856 6T/E1/50 00$0¢
ey $5022/5  T3DIOANI
S0°0LE°2 INIWIINDI-IONYNILNIVIWN S2602S 0{Z 6T/TE/50 d 792856 6T/ET/S0 66707
*ONI ‘QJN3N 66T
€2'0T2 aIvd QLA €2°0T2 QJIDIOANI QLA €8°0PE‘T SIV10L HOAN3IA
' 02294496 -3IDIOANI
£€4°0TC AN3WDINDI-ADNYNILNIVH §246025 04¢ 6T/T£/S0 d T9Z856 6T/22/50 86¥02
ONI ‘0D 1001 GIS 06T
05 691 aIvd QLA 9T°ZZE GIDTOANI QLA t6°6E€ STVIOL ¥OANIA

950299-0T7I :3DI0ANT

NOTLdTHDSIA LNAOIDY 19 INNGIDY 19 Fivd %HD ON HDAHD Od HIHINOA FIvA AN
WYN_HOANIA
6T0Z/TE/S0 OL 6T0Z/TO/¥0 SO/6TOZ T¥ISId OL Z-BTS0 - LNVYYvM

L¥0d3Y LNYHIVM aIVd
AT YMO




..._m%nam :gx weJdbouay
| 19qdwea | 1aasp
[0}3 sbed 9z:TT 6102/50/90 :paiesauab isodon

s+ LL2qdwed uear Aq pPaleJdsudd - 1H04IY 40 ONI «x

- iy SHIFSNVHEL FUIM VIOL
SJ3H3 Q3LNIdd VIOL

LNNOWY 1NNOD
£5°88T 9/ STIVLO0L LH0dTH
L0°¢vy QIvd Q1A 97°8T8'Z QaDIOANI QLA 607665 ‘P STVLOL HOQNIA

. 95€96£0£86 :3IDIOANI
20°2¢¥ SNOILYDINNWWODITIL S6TTZS 022 6T/TE/SO d €228%6 6T/8T/S0 9150¢
277 SIDIAYIAS SSATIUIM NOZIYIA 896

00°09 dIvd a1A 00°0v¢e Q3DIOANI QLA 00°0FZ STIVLOL ¥OON3IA
80S0Z 3IDIOANI

00°09 NOILYDNA3 33IA0TdWI 0290¢s 042 6T/T£/50 d 2£2856 6T/22/50 80502
VYZWOY SYWOHL 6621

00°2v8‘1 UIvd QlA 00'981'Z O3IDIOANI QLA 0S°2S5Z'€T SIVLOL HOAN3A
: ST8S9T :IDIOANI
00" bEY 8V1-S3DTAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud 90802S 0£Z GT/TE/S0 d T£Z8%6 6T/62/50 STS0Z
. £#269T :3IDTOANI
00°80%'T 8Y1-S3IDIAYIS TWNOISSIH0Ud 90802Z¢S 0/Z 6T/TE/S0 d T£I856 6T/ST/S0 $TS02
*ONI ‘S3I¥0LVd0av Nvgdnans 8§/
£6°T60'TE aIvd QLA TT°999'TS GIDIOANI QLA 0£°79S°'SZT SIVLOL HOGNIA
. 6698%T :13IDIOANT
T1£°92+'8T LITIaVHIY LNIWAINDI LNV 1d 0ST08S Ot 6T/TE/S0 d 027856 1008102 ma\mmMmo o>mwmo~
, £TSBYPT 301
29°999°Z1 SAS 9I81SId JAS 2I¥LD3T3 TO0ST 091085 0 6T/TE/S0 d 022856 S0008T0Z 6T/€T/S0 TTS0Z
"ONI “S3LVIDOSSY ONVYLS vOb
¥9° €9 aIivd alA Ov°980'T QaDIOANI QLA $T E€T0Z SIVLOL HOGNIA
. 9S89SZYTHE  IDIOANI
¥9°£9 SISNIdX3 IDTL440 00TO£S 042 6T/TE/50 d 692856 6L/LT/S0 01502
TONI IVIDHIWWOD B LOVYINOD S3IVdVLS 6£6
00°020‘T aIvd ailA Q0°090°¢ Q3DIOANI QLA 00°00T'S $IVLOL HOANIA

, 20502 3IDIOANI
00°020°T VYLINOD SANNOYD ¥ ONICIING 126028 042 6T/T£/50 d 897856 6T/L1/50 20502

NOTLdTHDS30 1 f INNODDY 12 31vd AHD | ON 0d  HIHOINOAN 3ILvG ANI

Z-6TS0O - LNYMAVM

L3043 LNVHIVM divd
9AI'T YMO




SECTION 3.3

POLYMER SUPPLIER
APPROVAL



MEMORANDUM

TO: Matt Streicher, Executive Director
Tom Romza, Assistant Director

FROM: David Goodalis, Operations Superintendent

DATE: May 30,2019

RE: Polymer

The Operations Department performed a cost comparison for current pricing on polymer for our Bio-
solids Dewatering process. According to Administrative Order No. 3, Section B, 5a, competitive
pricing including polymer analysis were sought. A sample of our bio-solids was provided to
each company listed below for bench testing. The sample was provided to verify which polymer
had the best results on our solids in acquiring a high percentage of solids to lower our dewatering
costs. The polymer that performed efficient with our bio-solids is from our current supplier
Polydyne. The competitive pricing for the tested polymer is shown in the table below.

Company Cost per pound
Polydyne $1.13

Nalco $1.95

Solenis $1.20 (2018 quote)

The current price per pound is $1.04 the new quote is $1.13 per pound; this will result in an increase
of $0.09 per pound of polymer. Each delivery is approximately 9,600 pounds which equals an
increase of $864.00 per order. As the price of $1.13/b is the “delivered” cost, the Freight and Tariff
charges $334.88, we had previously been charged, will no longer be included. This reduces, the
overall per order increase to $529.12 per order.

The Solenis quote is from last year, they informed us that there was a cost increase from last year’s
quote and did not want to give us a current price knowing they would not be the lowest price.

The Operations Staff would like to request purchasing polymer from Polydyne at a cost of $1.13 per
pound from our current polymer supplier Polydyne. We have used Polydyne for years without any
major issues of their product or delivery services.

This purchase will be expensed to 270-530440 - Chemicals.



SECTION 6.0

2018 FACILITY PLAN
STUDY PRESENTATION



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee
FROM: Matt Streicher, P.E. BCEE

DATE: June 13,2019

RE: Facility Planning Study

In November 2017 Authority staff developed and sent out a request for qualifications and technical
proposals to our six shortlisted professional consulting firms for the 2018 Facility Plan. The due date for
the proposals was February 28, 2018.

Typically, a 10-year Facility Plan for a Wastewater Treatment plant is updated every 5 years, with in-
depth plans occurring every 20 years. The Authority most recently had a Facility Plan document
completed in 2013. The development of a new 10-year Facility Plan provides the opportunity to take a
comprehensive look at the current and future needs of the Authority’s treatment facilities. The Authority
has completed numerous improvement projects in the past 10 years and many processes/equipment have
been replaced or upgraded since the last plan was completed in 2013. The objective of this project was to
prepare a Facility Plan that will provide a cost-effective roadmap for the Authority for the next 10 years.
A condition assessment of our facilities was performed to develop accurate costs for Capital Improvement
Planning, which will be instrumental for budgeting purposes. The report will be a useful tool for
Authority staff and EOC members to have a transparent, easily understood plan and to avoid surprises.
An approved Facility Plan is also required to be kept on file with the Illinois Environmental Protection
Agency and is necessary for Low-Interest Illinois State Revolving Loan Funding if desired on future
projects listed in the plan. Furthermore, as part of the IGA between the member Village’s, the Authority
is required to undergo a facility plan study every 5 years.

Trotter & Associates, Inc. (TAI) was selected to perform the 2018 Facility Plan and worked on its
development throughout the 2018 calendar year. Due to a shift in the scope during the summer of 2018 to
focus on odor control, the overall study duration was extended, and was completed in early 2019.

Attached is an executive summary of the Facility Plan provided by TAI, along with a power point
presentation going over the report.



Glenbard Wastewater Authority
2018 Wastewater Facility Plan
Executive Summary

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY



Glenbard Wastewater Authority
2018 Wastewater Facility Plan
Executive Summary

This Page Intentionally Left Blank




Glenbard Wastewater Authority
2018 Wastewater Facility Plan
Executive Summary

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

GENERAL

The Glenbard Wastewater Authority’s Advanced Wastewater Treatment Facility is located in DuPage
County, approximately 20 miles west of Chicago. The entire Facility Planning Area (FPA) is approximately
14,000 acres and encompasses portions of the Villages of Lombard and Glen Ellyn, a development served
by Illinois American Water, and an area in unincorporated DuPage County (Glen Ellyn Heights).
Wastewater generated within Facility Planning Area is treated at the Glenbard Wastewater Authority’s
Advanced Wastewater Treatment Facility (GAWTF), located on Bemis Road.

Current and future water usage and wastewater production was analyzed on the basis of “population
equivalents” or PE which provides a common basis for assessment of residential and non-residential
demands. The 2018 analysis utilized the 1977 population data and added the residential growth to those
values from the Authority’s tracking data for Glen Ellyn, Lombard, unincorporated DuPage County, and
Hlinois American Water. This growth and existing population resulted in a 2018 PE estimate of
approximately 102,731. Based on the Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning (CMAP) projections the
growth rate of the Authority’s tributary communities was expected to be approximately 0.5% annually.
This growth rate would result in an interpolated PE of approximately 114,372 in 2040.

The existing GAWTF is currently operating well within design loadings and has reserve capacity to serve
the communities for more than 20 years. However, regulatory requirements on effluent water quality are
changing, specifically in regards to nutrient removal. This change will require that new treatment
processes are constructed and implemented to meet more stringent effluent limits on ammonia,
phosphorus, and nitrogen.

FACILITY PLANNING

A Wastewater Facility Plan is a management and planning document used to identify, evaluate, and plan
required wastewater facility improvements. The plan provides an assessment of the treatment system’s
abilities to meet both current and future flows, pollutant loads, and regulatory requirements. The plan
also contains critical information for improvements necessary to correct current or projected deficiencies.

The Glenbard Wastewater Authority’s last Facility Plan was prepared in 2013. It is now almost six years
old. Since the 2013 update, the Authority has implemented several of the recommendations, however, in
an effort to be proactive and plan for the future, the Authority is seeking to update the Facility Plan to
develop a document which includes a Capital Improvements Plan to assist in budgeting for necessary
improvements to meet current and pending effluent standards. This Facility Plan is generally organized in
nine separate sections as follows:

» Section 1 - Introduction and Background

Provides background information on the facility and outlines the purpose of Facility Planning
> Section 2 — Community Needs

Reviews the current loading to the facility, and anticipated future loading to ensure capacity

EX-1|Page



Glenbard Wastewater Authority
2018 Wastewater Facility Plan
Executive Summary

» Section 3 — Interceptor Sewers & Lift Stations
Evaluates both the existing interceptor sewers and lift station capacities and their remaining
service lives
» Section 4 — Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO) Facility
Evaluates each unit process within the CSO facility and identifies alternatives for rehabilitation
» Section 5 — Existing Wastewater Treatment Facility
Evaluates each unit process within the wastewater facility and identifies alternatives for
rehabilitation
» Section 6 — Odor Control
Reviews the existing treatment facility and identifies short and long-term odor control strategies
» Section 7 — Regulatory Requirements & Upgrades
Reviews the future regulation implications to the facility, and develops/identifies projects for
future regulatory compliance
» Section 8 — Environmental Impacts
Reviews the environmental implications to improvements including watershed impacts
» Section 9 — Capital Improvements Plan (CIP)
Summarizes all identified projects required, ldentifies the required annual investment for capital
projects and provides implementation schedules

WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY

The Glenbard Advanced Wastewater Treatment
Facility was originally constructed in 1977 as an
expansion to the existing plant owned by Glen
Ellyn. The facility has been incrementally
expanded and rehabilitated over the past 41
years, and as such much of the plant buildings and
equipment date back to this period. In general,
concrete structures have a service life of up to 75
years, however equipment varies depending on
use, maintenance, and manufacturer. High-speed
equipment such as pumps can be expected to
provide 12-15 years of service life, and low-speed
process equipment such as screens and belt
presses provide 20-25 vyears. These are
diminished in corrosive or abrasive applications such as raw sewage handling or grit removal.

A significant amount of the equipment at the GAWTF has reached or has exceeded its respective service
life. Diligent maintenance and operation have provided the Authority with exceptional equipment
longevity, however several major systems will require replacement within the next 10 years. This includes
the primary clarifiers, biological process, intermediate clarifiers and pump station, final clarifiers, and
dewatering systems. The bulk of this equipment was installed in the 1977 expansion and is due for
replacement.

EX-2|Page




Glenbard Wastewater Authority
2018 Wastewater Facility Plan
Executive Summary

REHABILITATION & UPGRADE RECOMMENDATIONS

Recommendations for GAWTF rehabilitation and replacement have been separated into two groups;
those budgeted for in-house annual replacement/rehabilitation, and larger Capital Improvements
Projects.

In-House Annual Rehabilitation/Replacement

A condition assessment for each piece of
major equipment within the Wastewater
Treatment Facility was completed. Items
which are not scheduled for replacement
within a major capital improvement project
were prioritized for replacement over the next
10 years, to be financed through the annual
operating budget. The condition assessment
tables are provided in Appendix D, organized
by plant process. With an annual funding
allotment of approximately $300,000-
$600,000 per year for equipment replacement
was prioritized beginning in FY2020 as follows:

€Y2020: RAS Pump Station Rehabilitation (5180,000)
CY2021: Grit Pump & Screening Washer/Conveyor Replacement (5310,000)
CY2022: Gravity Sludge Thickener Rehabilitation ($560,000)
CY2023: Carbo RAS Pump Replacement ($240,000)
CY2024: RAS Mag Meter Replacement ($60,000)
CY2025: Grit Washer #1 and Meter Replacement ($225,000)
CY2026: Grit Washer #2 and Effluent Meter Replacement (5225,000)
CY2027: Carbo RAS Meter & RAS VFD Replacement ($210,000)
CY2028: Grit Removal Chamber #1 Replacement ($225,000)
CY2029: Grit Removal Chamber #2 & Blower Replacement ($345,000)

*Each year there is an anticipated additional $100,000 to be spent on the Unox Deck
for replacement of motors, drives, mixers, etc. over the next ten years.

i)

EX-3|Page



Glenbard Wastewater Authority
2018 Wastewater Facility Plan
Executive Summary

Capital Improvements Projects

Twelve capital projects have been
identified for completion within the 10-
year capital improvements program. As
previously discussed, the majority of the
GAWTF was constructed in 1977 and as
such the equipment installed in this era
has reached the end of their useful
service lives. The Authority will need to
plan for replacement of a number of
major processes over the next 10-15
years. In  addition, regulatory
requirements for phosphorus and
nitrogen removal will necessitate major
improvements to the biological process
unrelated to rehabilitation. In process
order, the capital projects identified
include:

Construction Subtotal

Project w/ 15% Contingency
1. Primary Clarifier Rehabilitation: $1,778,000
2. Grit/Primary Clarifier Odor Control (Phase 1): $384,000
3. Grit/Primary Clarifier Odor Control (Phase 2): $992,000
4. Sludge Thickening Odor Control (Phase 1): $303,000
5. Sludge Thickening Odor Control (Phase 2): $1,100,000
6. Electronic O&M Manuals: N/A
7. Sludge Dewatering Rehabilitation: $1,900,000
8. Intermediate Pumping Station Rehabilitation: ~ $1,600,000
9. Intermediate Clarifier Rehabilitation: $1,010,000
10. Chemical Phosphorus Removal (1.0 mg/L): $2,000,000
11. Final Clarifier Rehabilitation: $4,200,000
12. CSO Facility Upgrades: $2,010,000

Total Capital Projects:

Engineering, Legal

& Admin @ 15% Total

$267,000 $2,045,000

$60,000 $444,000
$149,000 $1,141,000

$45,000 $348,000
$159,000 $1,259,000
$380,000 $380,000
$280,000 $2,180,000
$242,000 $1,842,000
$162,000 $1,172,000
$293,000 $2,293,000
$625,000 $4,825,000
$308,000 $2,308,000

$20,237,000

Each of these projects, as well as alternatives evaluated, are described in detail in the respective unit
process reviews within Section 5. Detailed cost estimates including scope of work to be completed are

included in Appendix E.

EX-4|Page




Glenbard Wastewater Authority
2018 Wastewater Facility Plan
Executive Summary

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

The implementation schedule for capital improvements is driven by both urgency of rehabilitation needs,
and regulatory requirements imposed by the lllinois EPA. The following table outlines the recommended
schedule for both the annual rehabilitation/replacement program, as well as the capital improvements

projects.

Project Description
Primary Clarifier Rehabilitation
Grit Building/Primary Clarifier Odor Control (Phase 1)
Grit Building/Primary Clarifier Odor Control (Phase 2)
Sludge Thickening Odor Control (Phase 1)
Sludge Thickening Odor Control [Phase 2)
Electronic O8&M Manuals
Sludge Dewatering Rehabilitation
Intermediate Pumping Station Rehabilitation
Intermediate Clarifier Rehabilitation
Chemical Phosphorus Removal (1.0 mg/L)
Final Clarifier Rehabilitation
CSO Facility Upgrades

Various Small-Scale (From Condition Assessment Table)

PLC Replacement Projects

MCC Replacement Projects

Annual Collection System Rehabilitation Funding
Annual Lift Station Rehabilitation Funding

Calendar Year Total:

Implementation Plan ($ in Millions)

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Project Total

EX-5|Page

(F




Glenbard Wastewater Authority
2018 Wastewater Facility Plan
Executive Summary

This page intentionally left blank

EX-6|Page




JUBWIIWWO)D - Uolileloge||o) - Alinunuo)

un|d A3111204 1034-0T 810Z

Alluoyiny Jaijemalsepn plequalo




ue|d siuawaanoiduw) |eyde)

g oras § 1sIPjoay) |eaolddy Suluueld Adi{ioed Yd3| SMO||04 =

speduw) |ejuaWwuolIAug
8 uonoas

ue|d Suswanoidwyi |eyide) — g UOI1I3S
sapeiddn |eaidojoig

' suawanbay Aiovejngay s1oedwl| [BIUSWUOIIAUT —  UOI1J3S
== sapet3dn |ed13ojoig B Alole|nsay — /£ UOINISS
|043U0D) JOPO — 9 UOI3IBS

d M 8u1lsiX3 Jo uonen|eA3 — G UOIdaS
A31j10e4 OSD — 7 U01393S

SUOI1e1S YIT ' SI9MIS S103dD2193U| — € UOIIIBS

|o43u0) JopQ
9 uondas

d1MM 3upsix3 jo uolyenjeay
S UonIAS

Aped 0s2
CATCTEEED

suoness
4 8 ssamas s0rdadsalu spasN Allunwwo) — g Uoil1das

£ UORIAS

puno.idyoeg [eJaUID — T UOIIIDS

S RS TRl

spaaN Ajiunwiwo)
Z uoljdas

JUSWNI0(Q UOI1I3S SUIN =

Suiuue|d Ayj1oe 1edp 0T SYMD <«

NV1d ALINIDVH 4V3IA-0T




ANTONS _
INT 'STEVIDOSSY —
: =]

L=
uejd sjuawanoidwj [eide)

6 UOI1I3S

s1oeduw] jejuaLIuoliALg

g Uo13d3§

sapesddn |eaidojolg
g sjuawaiinbay Alojenday

L UonJas

|ofyuo) 10pQ
g uoiaas

dLMM Sunsix3 jo uonenjeas

= Aluno) adednq psiesodiooulun .

Ajjes 082
t uondas

J91BAA UBDLIBWY SIOUlf|]

sSuonels C>__m Cw_mu “_.O wmm___> .

i 8 siamas 101darialu)

€ Uo11I35 vngCx_On_ %O mmm___> .
T /16T Ul P3YS!|qeIs] A

z uopoas d1 MM —UOUCM>3< ULMQCO_O =

punoi8yieg |e1auan

punoad)joeg |elauan — T UOIFIDS «

NV1d ALITIDVH HVIA-OT

LSW.



parupraindy g

: =

LR RSN po.dinbay uoisuedx3 oN ‘pPapeo] %08 ueyl sso1 4
6 Uo1d3S :
%09 &B %89 ?m_mun_ Jo .x.v mc__omc._ 9.35"_
ezs've 092'61 28 S uoppuo) mojq ;3 33&
mwo Nm omN NN

sapesddn |eai8ojolg (Aep/sqi) ?mw\mn:
1 sjuawalinbay Alolejnday l (aow) moy4 s9guiedid

speduw) |ejuawuodiaug
8 uonas

£ uoid3s
:SMO|{ dIMM 24NIN4 =
|o43u0) 10p0
2 Jw..._tmm %1S %8v %LS ?w_mmn_ Jo kv MEuwS wauny
wNNdH vi:mﬁ LT'6 :o_u._ocou MO|4 MO JuBLINY

dLMM 8unisix3 jo uoiien|en - w
:O_ _mw
§ UoII3AS mmN N.N No 3 u puo) u a

Ayjioes 05D

e e A “m>>0_u_ diMM lUa4in) =

SUOEIS
i '3 S1omas J01daniau|

CLEPTT :3d OV0T pRi1edpiuy A
T€LT0T#3d WaN) A

siua|eAinb3j uonejndod

€ UoRI3S

spaan Ajiunuwiwio)
Z UonaIag

punoisiyoeg |eiauan

ruowss SPaaN Allunwwo) — g uondAS <«

NVid ALITIDVA HVIA-0OT




INT SIEEVIEDQOSSY — l__ T| 7

ue|d sjuswanoaduw| |eyde)

6 UOI3I3S
sjoedul] |ejUaWIUOIIAUT
8 uoidas
sapessdn |eaidojoig
g sjuawalinbay Alojensay

£ uondaS

|o43uo) JOpO

EE %
TR TR A
(9417 Je9A-G /) Z6V'SOES = JUSWISIATIDY [endly A
Aupes 052 UOI||IN 8TS A
= . aN|eA 19SSy WIISAS UOIIID||0D) =
SUOIIEIS HIT A A
spsaN Ayunuwiwo) SIOMIS JO SIlIN TL°L A
g Alewwing UoI1393||0) X 101d32491U| =

punoiSeg |e4auan

SUOoI3elS Ui B S403da2ud3uU| — € UOINIDS <«

NV1d ALMIDVH 8V3IA-OT




NN JTIrgy = :.3..:_.__:_‘..__......_.‘_ paanat ...:T....

ue|d siuawanoadw) [eade)

6 UoiIaS

s1oedul] |ejUaLLILOIIAUTY
21| Em?oe aaey quammm m:aa pue mEBuEum 1T ._ma>-o~ w:«c 3 nmEsmmm wawdinby (3

e ez bl

.m:.m> _33 xow um uwumﬁ_ﬁu wcaa_ pue mm‘_sau:.sm .mz_m> _29 %0V am _omumE_umw EmEn_zcu M

8 U011335

sepesddny [eitojolg 066669 SN.mB € 000229 mm esoL
g sjuawalinbay Aloienday e s el &x02)
‘ (remt i Sl R 1.1 102
L uondss mnm, wmm 000 m:mmnﬁm oom va oo,o m.Nme owommmlmm main Asiien
043103 0PO 00s ﬁ, ooo ow;ﬂm 0009% 000'0zt$ 000'00€$ awm:. apIs ~>E_3.
, ] ) i 010¢
uoiRa 509 mm T 0)7 om I S
il : IS R e PODLOSE puseuewd s
0S2TTS ooodmﬁ 000'5TS 000°00¢$ 000°0S£S (vooz) 1¥s
dLMM Sunsixg jo uonenjens - - Pt TR (1002)
< UoIIaS 000'STS ooo,ooow 000'02$ 000'00vS 000°000'TS 3nUBAY [IH
(z) Uollei3aidaqg . 3 (z) Uonenaidag
(1) @NIEA paiewnsy (1) @NJBA palelliils3 | 3s0) juawadejday
Awes 0sd [enuuy lenuuy Bt uonels yr

¥ uondas sanjep g 3uidid ‘sainpnans sjo4juo) 1§ sdwng fiuawdinb3

SUOIIRIS 31T '8 S19MIS Jojdadialu|

£ uopoas (1e9A 0%/07) 0LLTETS = JUBWISDAUIRY [BNUUY A
spaanN Ajlunwiwo) C@_____\/_ N@@W \»

z uoms anjeA 19ssy uolels Yil =

punoJdyoeg |elauan

¢ uopass | suoljels 317 1@ s1013dadiaju| — € UOIBS «

NVid ALITIDVL 4VIA-OT

ZSW



NUOLINION JRaE) = siruensaforg paauprandssy

W SHTIAIONG : P¥(2361-££6T pajjeisu) uawdinbg Bunsixa) v Z$
P DR 7 ¥ uonoayuisiq ‘dinb3 saijue) 18039y ‘U9aUdS Adejday M
{ | uedsuawanoidw) jepde) ; NNON

6 UO1I23S

s109(04d papuswwoday ue|d Alljioed 8T0Z =

sjoedil] [BJUaWILOJIAUT

g uo1as

sapeifdn |exgojor (000‘0ESHAIS=ES) SIUBWBAOCIdW] [BAOWRY D A

3 sjuawaiinbay Aloje|nday
L uopdas vc0C o
1013U0) J0PO (D' TS) stuswanoidw] SulusaJds 0O

9 uogass €207

dLMM Bussixd Jo uonenjens (00005 TS) SaQNL 491UBD 1B SIALQ JBlED A
S UOo1I3S | PVNPWEY L SHHeoe ...w..un o ........,.. SA 4.,{ m.
Ayioed 0sd vioc¢ -
tr uoildes

— s109l0ud papuswwoday ue|d Aylj1oe4 €TOZ =

Hn .wm._M:_..,_MﬂHMumnmu._mE_ WCO_HNH___QNF_@N_ LO_.m_\/_ OZ \¢

m_u.g,_a__w_és ¢86T Ul AMjioe4 OSD 91 Se paldnJisuoday 4
d1MM S, piequio o 93eIA Aj[eulSO

punoJdyoeg |eiauan

Ajij1oe4 OSD — 7 UOINIBS «

NVid ALITIDV4 4VIA-OT




AUOIIIEON JOfI8) = SJOHN ..._\:C.n ,..___....__\_..._C__:.__._._ ]

|lerowiay snioydsoyd |ediwayd O

AFAUN WAANIONS .
./ L INT S |1 v..},,ﬂl]_ A_J . .HNON p
(| ueid siuawanosdw jende) .
e, sjuswanoidwi 98e401S spijosolg pinbin M
Juawade|day uawdinb3j Sulisiemaq )
sjoedulj [BlUSLIUOIIAUT

8 Uo1I3s ONON !

sapeJddn |esidojoig N mmmr_n_ m_.\__r_wv_u_..._l_. ww_UD_m D

g sjuawalinbay Alojejnday ,

£ uods T 9seyd mC_>_®U®m_ SI91SEeAN po|neyH Vs

6T0C
|oJ3u0) J0pO

9 uoRd3s SUOI1eDIJIPOIA 95E]1S |eulq 93pN|S PRleAdY O

R it o U e SUONEIILPOA uoljels QEDn_ 9leipawialuj D
G Uo1Ias WHON 3

Aupoesd 0 mmm.hou_.m pPa1aA0) spljosoig paialemaqd [

|wp.5_tum s mHCmE®>OLQE_ uolldajuisig An N

suopels mHC®E®>OLQE_ uollell|ld >Lm_ugw._. Va

111 '8 s1amas 1o1daniayu|

e Juawade|day uonels dwingd usnjjul A

spaapn Ajlunwwo) @HON =

Z uondas

$103(04d papusawwiodady ue|d Ayij1oe4 €10 =

| uollenjen L MM SullSIX3 — G UOIIBS «

NV1d ALITIDVH 4VIA-OT




FRTTRTNFEY Sar d

N _|.

INT 'SHINVIDOSSY
- ”.l .r .‘.,__

113\ UONIE||RISU|) NS TS - UolIe|Igey Y Jayleld jeuld O

ue|d sjuawanosdw) [enden 4 9¢0¢ S
= | (£L6T-696T :1e3)
syoeduw) [ejuatuuoliAug Co_um__mamc_v _\/_N.—“..w - UGHELIED oty 4911 | E[DR IS BSLULSH H (S|
g uoI}I3S SC0C -
sopesddn ool (T0T-LL6T :1ea) uone|jelsu])
e o ING'TS - UOIIeNjIgeyaY uolels dwng d1elpawlaiul O
" vc0C o
_o“”“ﬂ”“o (£L6T |eUISHO) 000‘08ES - SIENUBIA IN'RO 21U0IR[F O
INE TS - |[eAoway shioydsoyd [eaiwayd O
dLMM 8unsixy jo uonenjeay MNON >
g uoinas
(T66T :4edA
Aes 0sd uonej|eisuj) INZ'zS - Juswade|day uawdinby Sulisiemaq [
s 1202 -
une EMMMMMMQSEE_ Am.hm._“
£ UoRdas _ :JE3A UoIe||e1SU]) INT TS - Uonelljiqeyay Jayued Alewld 0
spaaN Ajunwiwo) ONON O

Z Uonoss

s103l01d papuawwoday ueld Ayljioe4 8T0Z =

vewss uonenjeny dLMM Suiasixg — G UoIvS <«

NVid ALITIDV4 4V3IA-0OT




SHORNION 1310 Y - .J.q»:.:_.,:f...u._-...__-w { P adfx =

SHOAAANEOS AN
._/_ SHLVL :F.../j_ —

ﬁ 7 ue|ld sjuawaaoiduwy) |eyide)

6 UOIII3S

speduw) [BjUsWUoIIAUT

8 uonaas

sapesddn |eaidojoig
3 sjuawalinbay Aloienday

v s109loud jende) wual-8uo] pauiwialeg =
|043U0) JOpO C\COH_ w0|_ __mU OHW—UQD \f

o vonass S1UsWISn(py |euolleladQ JOUIA PapUIWWOdDY =
sialileg |eaishyd

UOIHPPY [edIWdY) A
Ayijoe
s uollezijeJinaN JOpO A

v S3131|1984 [0J3UOD JOPO PHIUSP| =
— SI0PQ JO $924N0S [EIIUSI0 POMBIINDY =
uoiienjea3 Alljen JIy ZT0C PSYISINSY =

dLMM Buiisix3 jo uonienjeas
§ Uo1IIS

spaaN Ajlunwiwio)
¢ uoidas

punoJsaeg jeiauan

 Tuowas uoljenjens |o11uo) J0p0 — 9 UOoI}IoS «

NVid ALV 4VIA-0T




W04 90Us3puUOdsaJio) JOWOISN) A

uejd sjuawanoiduwi] jeyide)

6 UORIAS

SOA|BA J91|9Y SeD J931sadiq 21elqle)Hoyy A
sjoeduw) [ejuawiuosinug

g uoiBs JOIUIAA Ul SUJI9DUD) Suizoalq -
sapeiddn |ea130j019 .bomuo "SA Q__WEW: ]

)} sjusawalinbay Aiojenday
T 9INSEIIAl ,OAlIldeaYy, -
s ions I|qejleAy syiun S|IqOoIN  +
9 uonaas Alzeljiwed sojesodQ  +

B A uoneziiodep/UO11eZIWO}Y GI0SODT A

§ UoIIAS

uijpuey |ealwLy) -
Ayt
w:m,o“u syoedw| weansumoq -

suondQ [ed1way)y  +
i1 78 s1amas Joidadiaiu| Q_\;.mm w_QE_W ¥
3u1soQ WISAS UoIIB||0D A

sjuswisnlpy [euoileiad(Q/san1leulal|y 1S0)-MOT =

£ UONI3S

spaanN Ajiunwiwio)
Z uoidas

punoisjieg |eiauan

oo uoilenjea3 |0J3U0) JOPO — 9 UOINIBS «

NVid ALITIDV4 4VIA-OT




(2 3seud) 0000027 3503 eI +53 I

_.Ew_ﬁmw# auo_.mu_mo_o__m._....&ﬁn_m__.__m_,. __w.
'3In01ay DVAH Jopune] g iU T

Z95e4g

J I
wd L
“ A

(T 25eud) 000°005$ FSO3 [BAIAED 153

SI9A0) Jopuneq Jayie|) Alewnd T
ESE R

TET y » &4V

 siauue Aewd . Jigey TS _
Bk m._._ ; _U d P s329[01d |0U0) 10PO -
3 MC__U__Sm u_._w 2 . judwileas) 12lemalsepy

e




(z @seyd) 000002'TS 750D [EATEI 453
Cefeiols
SYAA PauaIy | Woly 519353810 paa4
ke
03 JaUDIY | AYARID WO SYM IN0IRY

7

- (1.35B4d) 000°00v$ 3503 [EHdEI ST |
s191598/ 031 P224 393410 —~ SUOIBIIPOIAL |
_guidid 23pnis 4a1j1ie)) Atewiid \r

T 9580y |-

. .. i I e S _e ﬂ_uw?._n _mbm,ou .__o_vo
Y1 wm__u_,___m ey i % jusunead] Jajemaise/y

T - : by i (e == ] T
,r1~_ - 4 S . [ = - o " 3 4 . ) 1 —

_. MC_C

Ve

e 4 & - {1







ue|d sjuawanoiduwy |eyide)

6 UOII3S

speduw| |ejuawuoliaug
8 uoij3s

sapeaddn
|ed1dojoig '3 sjuawaiinbay Aiojeinday

£ uoias
e 4% LYH 2190J3Y [BUOIMPPY SaJINbaY  »
JUaLIND %08 -/+ = 1lWi] elUOWWY 24NN =

dLMM SuiIsix3 o uonenjens
TGTRET

(uoneoyrnuag) Juswieas] |eadlsdojolg sainbay .

Auey 0sd

p uondas | m\ |_\mE WIN = H_E_l_ Z|_| w.:.;._\dn_ [ |

suonels
317 '8 S1amas Jo3dadsaju|

Juswileady |ealdojolg 40 |eatway) sadinbay .
UOI1eJIaPISUO) Japun 7/3ud G' 0 a4nInd &

(5z0z Ag) 1/8w 0'T = 1w snioydsoyd uain)
s sjuswalinbay Alojejngay — 7 uondas. «

£ uoNI3S

spasn Ajiunwuwio)
€ uondas

NV1d ALITIDVH 4VIA-OT



ue|d siuawianoidu jeyde)

6 U0113S

sjoedul| [BIUSLLIUOLIAUT

g U0

e d4°€T07 WOI4 INE'ZS = UOnedlLHuaq +
PRSP || O T /cTO7 WOJ4 NP 7ZS = UOIIRIaY 0] 1ISAUOD

LUy SOAI1RUIR)|Y |EAOWSY USS0ALIN [BI0] =

[043U0D JOPO
9 UO|}I3S

S,dd 8T/ET0C Wotq INE'ZS = (d-WwayD) [edjway)
Suiysixg Jo uonenjea
R S44d £T0C wol4 INE 0TS = (d-019) |edidojolg  »

pookys SOAIlBUIR)}|Y |[eAOWRY Snioydsoyd =

t uopdas

UOISI9AUO)) g uoisuedx3 a4inbay pINOAN
(sinoy G'¢ >) 10YysS AJsA LHH d1qosay Sunisixgy
YNNG wJojiad 01 Aijijun waisAs uadAxQ aind .

suolleys
Wi 73 s19mas 101dadiaiu|

£ UOIID3S

spaan Ajiunwiwo)
Z uonaes

e S}lWI] 24NN Jo suonedljdw| =

punoisHyoeg |eiauan

o sjuswalinbay Aiolen3ay — /£ UOIIBS «

NVid ALITIDVH 4V3IA-OT



Irno\v.«lttn-
TP P Bu..m.tnﬁ
e &%\\..m\:
H n ——— a o
A T I ey
e L= AMDEY PO S04 | L !,
ue|d sjuawanoidu) jeyide) y g . T et mmae srt.::cs.wm%
¢ ; ) - siamrsey i o sgieday 1)
6 uonaI3sg & e 2009 AL 0 K T P2 SMRIER) 4601 [ I 2y b it
/ H - .l.r_lilvnl.” R - I!ﬂh.“{ﬂ i“&j
4P AL S MO A 47O LA a1 I 51 VL W AN e
m i‘g_‘n (D7 SBAL 34y MY 1 2| Wbt WOMAMNL) ‘i) -1 zig_p_;”-&”
s}oediu)] |BjUSWUOIIALT i ; = AH.:!!!._!.. . ==l
] . = b - o O LS A LN S B i aat e N
m CQ:UUW e — w P—. TG 3K J0 0 DR AT IR SR SIOVABALI BRIk BIOUH, i
e et SR 140 i b
ﬁuﬂhﬂo o el 4 STRC dnpserany .ilw-s Darwsny Dl <N .
sapeigdn |eat3ojo) com ey e
ﬂ _l- _ - _ .m FRg—— b i Hnﬂb bia LN MM e
’ i ” 1 uousmaly
3 MHENENL__JUUE >.__Dum__x_m0m_ B = ‘..M [ 4 L cw " Qncey masey sommacey RITEN
£ U01I3s 3 wer ey = T e e s
5 N o - 5 ‘m; A 4 W e e LS T1207) CRITRTHOK Sy Hanmey XHY D ”
g v w ‘-iacuk v X% 20 TR TR S301R053}Y] [BAMPEN At Tagnad S SINIA TR Dbt Eu'tsksi..?uw
Ty = W na A.cd .._\:..\. r ; o _gﬁauﬁ_ SIOUI][ )~ AT IR A Tk A8 Y AR B TR U SRNARCIOR
1 i H
04303 J0PO s s eewit LT e RTET TR
¥ oh M R o 1 o ,
w Co_vuwm _....-Sl 1«« 111%.. . K ¥, w_....w._ ,mﬂm. Eb&ln
| a ¥ H w. g - =
; Pog e by : i ‘
d1MM Sunsix3 jo uonenjeng

T UOIleAIBSDId JLIOISIH A
Ayjoed 0sd P2AI=923Y G,O_Hmc_ELMH\QO_PGC_E._GHMO JO 191197

7 UoII3S tHoHgISEoT—
suoness S9123dg paJasuepul pue paualealyl

3417 '8 S13mas Jo3dadsau|

€ uondas 213 ‘youny ueqin ‘sOSD ‘uollezilsuuey) .
sjuawJiedw] JaAlY adedn( - youelg 1Se3 4

spaaN Ajlunwiwio)

¢ Uonaas

ue|d UOID3S SUIN =

punoi®joeg |eiauan

sjoeduw| [elUBWIUOJIAU] — 8 UOINIAS «

NVid ALITDVSL 4V3IA-0OT

IS



N 0 I e

oge £€C0 €C0 eco €0 €20 €20 €C0 €20 20 €C0 Suipun4 uoie|IqeEYSY UONEIS Ui |enuuy
00 om 0 00 0E'0  0g0 0£0 QEO0  0E0 0E0 0g'0 0E0 Suipuny uoneyjIqeyay wWaisAs Uo1II||0D |BNUUY
o't ¥T°0 vT'0 2l0] Yo vT'0 P10 10 #T'0.  ¥I0 ARG} s123l0id Juawadejday JDIA

00°'T 010 0T'0 01’0 {0} 50] 0r'o 0T'0 (0] 0] 0T0 0T'0 (0} 0] s133(04d Juawadejday J1d
£1'€ Sv0 €ED (4 0] 0g0 PED LZ°0 6E0 £9°0 o 0E0 (319EL JUSWISSISSY UOIIPUO) WOL4) 3]eIS-||BLUS SNOLEA
(1} 4 0E'C sapesddn Anjoed 0sd

08"y 08y uonew|IGeyaY JA1Le| [euld
om,.N oge (1/3w ') jeaoway snioydsoyd |eanuay)

o~.ﬂ 0Z'T uoijelljiqeyay Jaijlie]) ajeipawiaju|
om.ﬂ 06T uoneljigeyay uonels Suiduing ajeipawuajul
cN..N (674 uonenjiqeyay sulslzemag adpn|s
mm.c 8ED S|enuelpl INB0 J1u0J}I3|3
(440} (A5 (z @seyd) jonuo) Jopo Suiuaydiyl agpnis
SE'0 SE0 (T @seyd) joayuo) topo Suluaydiyl adpnis
0z 0t (z @seyd) j043u0) JopQ Jauiie]) Asewiid /Suipjing 314D
Sv°0 S0 (T @seyd) |j043u0) JopQ Jayiie|) Alewiid/Sulpjing 11D
012 01¢ eyay Jauue)) Alewnd

[e101 129lo.d 920¢ | szoe E €20z | ¢zor | teoe ouol uondiinsag afoid

(suoial Ul §) mojq ysed 1eap |easiy

uejd syuswanoiduwij jeyide) — g UOIIIBS <«

ANNOUOYNIVY 10310Hd

/SW



MUCUITION JIJTE = NS,

SHOA
INT SALYIS :7;,

WOLLOM [/ 4 %T :0€0Z-220ZAD =

i | i
\y

%PE€ -TCOCAD =

%LE :0COCAD =
:]2B|q 93 Ul Ae1S 01 papPa3aU SISEIIIU| u

(INE €S [e101) s1oafoud [043u0d JOPO ||B SulpN|oU| =
pajesodiodu] s1dafoud :m_n_ Aljpeq4 <«

Bey) [(9szpy) {(siee1) [BosoV) [iZeedi) [lezes) .. [(coe9) [locsy)  [iwp@dii 0zl LE/Z} pUeH uo yse)

I (19) L (Y (CE T (R e (O A (CTTE I (Ot ) o Adssoruies

#i) [(61681) [(sosal] |(z6col) |6288) |(coeoT = [(ocey) |Gwwah) 0Z11 01y L/} PUEH U0 yse)
0905 |oss.  [sizy et 1865 6859 |€00. 1629 66£6 IVLOL roud/ S30AYTS 13a/L 1
566 §66. .- JplEl  |2€9L  [zg9l 7e9l  [ee9l veLl 129 [e}O}GRG BJIAIES 1030 ||
Buiuue|d [Buluue|d [Bujuue|g {Buiuue)q [ Buluue]d [Buluueld [ Buluueld | Buluueld |pejewnisy i SWowARd NS
(2z202)A3[(9202)A0](5z02)AD | (v20ZIAD| (c202)AD |[zZ0ZIAD [ (1202140 | (0202IAD | (8L0ZIAD $ spuesnoy L Ul S3SNIdXT
68Ly  |8¥iv¥  [J0LP  {/90v  |sSOF 910y  |Ll6E ce6e 68E9 INNIAZY TV.LOL
gzee |06 |zsle  |skle 6498 Zr9e  |909¢ 0.5¢ GE5e Z i UoNNQLIU0D pund [eyded 1elo:
v80¢  |v90¢  [ev0c  [€20Z - €002 €86l 96 6631 : plequioT - UoiINGLIU0D pund (eyided ~
g0L+ 6891  [ez9L  ss9i 629}« [€29) G2ol 9¢9l UA|IZ U89 - uolnguiliog pund eydeg -
buluue|d [buluue|d [ bujuueld [ Buuueld [Buiuueld | Buluueld | Buluueld | psjetuns3 F )
(9202)A0[(5z02)AD [(+202)AD | (€202)AD {(2202)AD] (1202)AD | (02020AD | (6L0Z)AD | & $ spuesnoy i u) 3NNIAIY

5 Q
L NVId TVLIdVD 0y ANNTALTMOHLNV YA LVMAILLS VA MIVANITD

SNOILNGIYINOD 1395ang 1viIidV)



%1 -0€QC-C20CAD =
%0¢C -TC0CAD =
%EC -:0COCAD =

132B|q 3y Ul AelS 0] papaau Sasealdu| =

s109(oJd |ejided Jopo Aue 3ulpn|dul 10N =
pajelodiodu] sjoafoid ueld Ajoed «

6) IR 2202 |(earsk .[(esge) [logee) el = lbosel N : 1£/Z) PUEH uo yse)

b } (2ope) [(bik) Jtessh)  [(oze ™ & [(€61)  [fagzz)  JiiEeE . il09s8T) Ad ss01/ueD
pLy) llepetp) J(gers) [(zzol) |weews)  [leesE) (TR 0Lzl o€l L/l PUBH Uo ysey
._m 0908 GGG/ 8l GE9S 1865 89LY £929 1629 6126 IVIOL roYd / S30IAN3S 193071
] $66 G666 [ ze9l 2e9l zeal ze9l vELL 289 [ejolgng 8dlAIeg 10 ¢

ueld | buluue|d [Buiuueld [Buiuuelg [Bujuue|g | Buluuglg |buiuued bujuueld | buiuueld |pajewns3 uawiked VIS BT |

2)A0 [(£202)AD[(9202)A0 [(5202)AD(¥20z)AD | (e202)AD [(zZ02)AD| (1Z0Z)AD | (0202)AD | (8L0Z2)AD ¢ spuesnolj] uf SISNIdXT|
681 8vit 0Ly 190% GS0¥ 910% 1168 £E6E 63£9 E ANNIATY TVLIOL
8z8¢ 06.€ 2618 SLLE 629¢ Zr9e 909¢ 04S¢ cege g uonnquUIoY pend (eyde) [Blof]
W EL 802 7902 ev0z €202 £002T £861 9v6l 668/} i PJequioT - UoNQUIUOY pund [eyded
(8221 G0.L 6891 z.91 GG9| BE9lL |29l GZol 9c9) UA(IT U89 - UORNGHIUGY pund [edes |
(buluue|d [ Buiuuejd | buluueld [Buluueld [ Bujuuelg [Buluueld| Bujuueld | Bujuueld [psjewns3 |z ;
202)AD[(9202)A0|(5202)A0 |(¥202)AD | (€202)AD [(2202)AD | (1202JAD | (0202)AD | (6L02)AD | $ spuesnoy ui INN3IATY
3 3 ‘
8
OHLNV YALVALLSVA QUAVANATO

NVId TV.LIdVD 0¥ AN/ AL

SNOILNEIHLINOD 135dng 1VLIdV)



%1 :0E0CAD-CCOCAD =
%LS -TCOCAD =

%1 :0C0CAD =
]oB|q 93 ul ABlS 01 PapPadU SISEAIU| =

6T0ZAD 40} panoidde sem jeys 193png Uo paseqd =
saduey) oN <«

o) e Tvove  Teezy  Jeos  [Eg) el JEED [szol 5051 LE/Z} pUeH Uo ysed
p)  9s08] [oco 98 182L | 6841 201 [(00%E) |0z} {gz92) Assc/uen
Vo |vove {%9LL |cos  [weE) [(zz81) | [(sip1) [eeak G051 Qely | Ll pueH uo yse9
)5 |evee  [osve  [ilze  [Gz01  [1v06 688€ |96 £6.€ 7106 VLOL rO¥d / SIIIAYIS 1930/LdI
b |v96k  [¥96) (€827 (291  [zg9l 7894 [z£9l ar 169 [30)qNg 82IAIBS J4RQ
Uuejd .m:__._:m_n_ mc,_ccw_m «mc_ccm_n_ mc_ccm_n_ E::E& uiaue|d m:_ccm_n_ mc_::m_n_ pajewnsy SquawAed IS 130
2IA9|(£202)A0((9202)AD [(5202)AD |(v202]AD | (e202)AD [(z20zIAd| T1z0z)AD [ T0z0zIAD | (6102IAD $ spuesnoy|] ul SISNIAX3T
eoly  [zzky  [180r  [ev0zi  ogsoL |16 [esee £16¢ 68€9 3NNATY TV.10L
8zge  lo6ze  |z6ie  [size 6496 7r9¢  |909¢ 04S¢ gese g uopngLjuog pund eyideg |ejol
S0le  |¥80C  |#90C  (Ev0C  [£202 €00z  [€86L |96l 668 PJEquioT - UoyNqUIUG?) pund eyde) -
lezzh  (soLL  [689F  [ez9L  [eg9l 69l [€zol 5zl 9691 U3 ua9 - uopNgpIuOY pund [eyded
‘Buluue|d [Buiuueld |Buluuel4 Buiuuej4 | Buiuield [Buiuue|d | Buiuueld | Buluueld [pajeunsy 3
1702)A9[(920Z)A2|(5202)AD |(¥202IAD | (€202)AD [(2Z02)AD] (1202)AD | (0202)AD | (61L0Z)AD m. $ spuesnoy] ul INNIATY
®

NV TV.LIdVD 07 AN ALNMMOHLNV YALVMALSVA QEVENATO |

SNOILNGIYINOD 1395dNng 1v1idVY)



a,v
NHONIPOST LA51g] = spriiintssafiragy paseapisidy o\M«M BT
’ %Z (2102)AD
JOSSYV e—— —— 4

%T (9L02)AD
.M\— — — _ A v _ — = %07 (5102)AD
i 4 %BE- (¥102)AS
%1T {(r1L02)Ad
%8 (€102)A4
%0 {Z102)A4
%6 {1L0D)AL
%0T (0L02)AS
%0 (6002)A
%IT- (8002)A4
%tr- (£002)A4
%L {(9002)A4
aseaiou] pasodold %l (5002)IA4
9882067 %0C 0992125 % 20T %E (#002)A4
LETT8SY %ET 0S0'8¥EY 0z0T %CT (£002)Ad
TLETRT Y %1 000'sES’s 610C %ET (2002)A4
STZ'Z00% %€ 000°00sc 8107 %TT (1002)Ad
88EOVLE %z 000'00V'E L1702 %97 (0002)Ad
069°S6Y'E %T ooo‘oge’s  $ 910z %5 (6661)Ad
- oy b (L %S (8661)A4
[seanuy JeaA snolaald wotd | uonnquauoy FEETN 5 (2660 Ad
fenuy 9/ SeAI| [endyY feiol hmﬂcw_mu . xm Awmmvv>u_
%S (gBB1IAL
%S (v861)A
%S (£661)A
%02~ {z661)A
%9 (1L66L)AL
Y61, (0861)A4
%L (6861 A
%001 (8861)Ad
%0 (£861)A4
%0 (9861)Ad

IsSEI/IDU| leap

abejuasiad | jeossiq

SUONNQIIIUO) |EOLOISIH <«
. T e e

SNOILNFGIYLNOD 1395ang 1VLIdV)



poesoaold §L0ZAD ~

‘@aPILIWO Y JYBIsIonD 9ARNOBX] 8Y) Jo [eAosdde et _.==s wuuw_o._n_ e ssuadxa 0} pesn 2_ eys {oy) pung _E_nmo
) 83B[NDHRD O} PaZIAN MO} 8Ly Ad JIdS ed (jlM UONNYIILOI PosIBE By} JO ey puodes ey ‘sieuped Usam}ad %08 JIGS oq [|eYS Hey 1S4y Ul YoIuMm Jo
Ileysjds snueaes ey “sisudied yjoq Aq psscadde jjids snusaal anbjun ayy Bujzijin senuguod gy pund juswedse|day juswdinbg jeyded syt 9LOZAD ~

¢°1$ & Buggedipul psinpayas se sanuOd UORNGIIIUCD 8Y) G LOZA D Jeek Buimo|jos ay). 19A0GE 8|NPAYOS 8L} L0 UOHONPaI %8¢ B SB UMOYS SI SIUL "002°006°1$ 40
10 %ce Ag pasnpal sem 000°0L6°T$ 10 §10ZA4 10} uswarcidwi [ended Joy :o::n:«:o&;vo?uo:um ayl 186pnq yuow g ayj 0} enp (AS) 1esA gMS k 0} paipow
Buoles e o) eBUELD B LYIM JESK |ED8Y YjUuOW Z | B Uo pased 000°0.6'2$ 29 O3 PAINPaYDs Sem UOHNQLIUOD GLOZAL oL} A[[2UlBlIO SEM YIIYM UORNGLIUCD ‘FLOZAS &

‘99O JYBISIoAQ aARNIaXT ay) Jo jeaosdde ay) ypm sjosfoad jje asuadxa 0} pesn aq jjeys 83 pund jeydes

. ; — o | = Gy “UORNQIRUCD-:,
aad :w>mw sobeioae E‘oNSu_ 2 000ZAd Ewazawa uoran m£ Q:mc SILY WIAA (% L)) 3uedlad uaag|a Ajjenjoe si PLOZAL hOm vc:u_ 8y} 0} 9se8soU] B | .OOm_ w.t >n_ 0} paaibe se ueid.
ieok |eosy o) Jeak _momc .c mmno._o_.__-_ﬁm.*c 1) 3uaauad :3 Aiojepuews e 5_3 L pBpuny o |leys pund EwEwom_n_,ww_ acmﬁﬂsﬁf_@mnﬁ ay) ue| m_yb 2e4.€10ZAd ﬁ—mt M m.:,_::_mwm u.

s T S xvry

Ly

I!:n jsej ay} 8q u_:o.s m_ﬁ yey) Bupeaw 103 1102 BnEeuwo mE je.peeibe sjuspisesd aBejIA Eom "vol m:.toan:w ‘2 JNOYJIM PBRELLO} udaq sey Homv:n ayy) Jeak pnyy wE SIEL0Z'AL ~
I *81aU10-Ul IN|EA 8SLAIIU| PUE SPUN) Aiejigue 3)eald 0) Jue|d piequS|S 8y} BnjEASp ueL eJow Bulyjou pip pejongsues
Ils woaysAg jusuneasy [euoiBey ayy moy BuipieBes sebeyuedsied auyy 0y sBueyd syl VO] PBINISXS UL INOUNM Jewiio) }aBpnqg syy sBuey>s o) pesiBe 9T su} JeLy Jeak JSI oL} SEM | LOZAH ~
*L00ZA 40 |[9A8] UORNGLIUOD UL O} LINjEL O 0L 0ZA4 PUE B00ZAd USEMIBY S1e0K [2OSI) 9841 400} 3
‘pung Bunjuig 813 0} UCHNQLIIUCD [eNUUER U} senpo) 0} paosbg,glojoellq saueuly pue sieBeueyy sBe|lA sy sIU} IV Allenuue UORNQLGUOD B} SIBN[EAS 0} INC ‘SUOKNQIUOI [enUUE
pajeaipap E.Q.c >§>m b...oﬁ:( 8} paAOwW $10)281Q #aURUI puUE Ewma:ms_ wmu_ LA >m uojsioep oy :9_; 800ZAd 10} B m:_::s_a amv:a Bupnp va:.ga uieBe sem pung Bupjuig m:._...

T e T Sacb e ol
2 gr..«t ol

aias DR

PR " o

vy e

noomku_ u &wmohuc_ fenuue (% 2) jusoied ueAes o) 0) EEE 6} paaibe &cmn:ms_..a:._.éw_wg _mzczicu uo :o_wsn__b:oo c£ .Bw:_m>m ou Jnq ‘gse8IdUI [ENLUE Tx..c Eou._eu UBABS

_u_umu SeM ) :w:> m._onom(__o wo:az_u pue sisBeuepy omm___> YJIM SUOISSNISID «mmv_..n_ nocﬁ>n_ 05 a......:v vo«ms_«;w.w._ sem vcsn_ m:_x:_w a.._._.

—_— o i el T g i K

vodN>u_ »,n
m_.._m> Peje|no|jed uosuyor paid o 2 puny m:_x:_w eﬁ m:_mmm:u:_ 0} Jwwoo o« wwﬁ.EEoo Em_whgo ¢>==uoxm oL} pue yels piequals suj pasnes (8661)A4 Ul _umno_gm_u ueid >E_umn_ v~

vav:w:mEooQ>o:u :mojjoy saBuoj ou oy

""ﬂllﬁ

J

puny-Bupjuis (%g) Jusaled say e «nﬁ uwu:_ozogEan |84 %é%%wnu%ﬁkmmwg paeque|g ‘spoeujuewigoridel Juey

.>o:o£ 8y} Jo suolje|nwinooe pue syjds ‘siejsueny .E_monot ay) sajensn||
jeayspeaids pungjuswede|dsy juswdinbg ey ‘8z pun. ojul SPUNY papaau Jajsuel) 0} ADIYsa oy} Bujaq (s,14i) SisysSeI] puniaju] Yum gz pun4 toj Aioyisodap oiy) sem 4z pund
‘pungjjuswadejdsy juswdinb3 jepden fuoyiny JejemeIsep piequalD ‘87 PUNg SEm SjYyL ‘SUOHepuBLIWOI8] APNJS UOSUYOL 8Y) 4O O PasSE] Pajeasd SEM PpUng Mau & ggel U ~

‘pung soueujuiely pue suopessdo Auolny 1ojema)sep plequalg ‘Lz pund o} apew Buieq SUonNqLUGD UM PaYSI|qeIsa sem pun4 Buijuis W0 24 986 LA Ul ~

1661 Ad yBnouyy pung Bupjuig syj payasfiosd Apmis uosuyor sy “1eah yoes (%) Jusdsad usass
nom _u:E 83 jey jueow uu.._._. a:eEooa_nm._ EwEn_:ua 104 dn jas aq puny Bunjuig (%2) Emu._ma UBASS B jey} _umv_._mEEooc._ >u3m mmﬁm_oowu< pue :ow::o-. *d P84 5861 m:._., -~

TR =,
‘poposu aie Aay) w.w 3:oEm>o.aE ayeli puE juswdinbe muw.dw.. ou :_ ale wu:E wum:cwvm

I #710:05 0und 21| "PouSIGE)80,09 puny Juswooe des Jusuidinbe e jeu) peijnbe: AousBy UOIZIOIHIEIUSUILOYAIZ SIEYS PEUN OU} ‘BUIPUN JUEID SO UOHPUOI € BY -
: : = s

pund 1uawadp|day yuawidinbz
{0/DA [DI110]SIH 3y} 03 bujuIpIIdd SIUdWWO)




SECTION 7.0

ADMINISTRATION
BUILDING HVAC
CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACT AWARD



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee
FROM: Tom Romza, P.E.

DATE: June 13, 2019

RE: Request for Approval
2019 Administration Building HVAC Rehabilitation Construction

In February 2018 Authority staff developed and sent out a request for qualifications and
technical proposals to our six shortlisted professional consulting firms for the 2018
Administration Building HVAC Rehabilitation Design. The proposals were received and Strand
Associates Inc. was selected for this design project.

The Authorities present HVAC system/equipment consists primarily of two main air handlers
(one supply, one return), an inline electric duct heater which tempers the fresh air supply and
provides additional heat during colder periods, an outdoor redundant reciprocal chiller package
with interior located glycol cooling coil, variable air volume’s (VAV’s) & electric baseboard
heaters controlled by pneumatic thermostats located in each office, along with numerous exhaust
fans. The existing control system is pneumatic and requires manual intervention for seasonal
changes with no external alarming or control. Outside of the chiller package and duct heater,
which were replaced in 1994, the remainder of the equipment has been in operation since the
1977 plant improvement. Although the HVAC system in place is not in extreme imminent
danger of failing, it is beyond its predicted life and would become an emergency if it fails. This
design work evaluated different types of technology to replace the existing system with, taking
into account any return on investment by using more “green” methods. The complete design
took nearly a year to complete, and had an engineer’s estimate of $1.35M. The final design was
value engineered in order to reduce the price and ensure we still would receive all that was in
need of replacement. After value engineering, the engineers estimate was $1.25M.

The Authority held a public bid opening May 24, 2019 at 1pm for the construction contract. 2
sets of bids were submitted, with a low bid of $998,000, submitted by Amber Mechanical, Inc.
Please see the attached bid tabulation for a full list of bidders and amounts. The Authority’s
consultant reviewed the bid proposal and reference checks were made. The engineers estimate
for this project was $1.247M.

Therefore, after discussion with the TAC, it is recommended the EOC award Amber
Mechanical, Inc. the 2019 Administration Building HVAC Rehabilitation Construction in the
amount not to exceed $998,000. If approved, this amount will be taken out of the designated



amount in CY2019 Approved Budget, Fund 40 580180 Capital Improvements Projects, which is
currently budgeted at $1,000,000.



SA
STRAND

ASSOCIATES"

Strand Associates, Inc’
910 West Wingra Drive
Maclison, WI 537156

() 608-251-4843

June 3, 2019

Mr. Matt Streicher P.E., BCEE
Glenbard Wastewater Authority
945 Bemis Road

Glen Ellyn IL, 60137

Re: 2019 Administration Building HVAC Rehabilitation Project

Contract No. 1-2019
Glenbard Wastewater Authority

Dear Mr, Streicher:

Bids for the above-referenced project were opened on May 24, 2019. Two bids were received with the
resulting bid tabulation enclosed. The low bid of $998,800 was less than ENGINEER’s opinion of
probable construction cost.

Amber Mechanical Contractors, Inc. of Alsip, Illinois was the apparent low bidder at $998,800. The bid
included a bid bond for 10 percent and Addendum No. 1 was acknowledged.

Strand Associates, Inc.® has not had previous experience with Amber Mechanical Contractors, Inc.
Therefore, we are not able to comment in regard to their performance on other projects.

We suggest that you consider evaluating Amber Mechanical Contractors, Inc.’s financial status prior to
award and other information submitted to you as required by Article 19.05.2 found in the Instructions to
Bidders of the Contract Documents.

Sincerely,

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.®

y-va

Adam D. Gander, P.E.

Enclosure

ADG e/ R:\MAD\Documents\Specifications\Active\Glenbard Wastewster Authority, ILA1278.056.1-2019.adgX(16) Specification Letters\(2) Resulting Bid Tabulstion\06032019.docx

Arizona Ninois | Indiana | Kentucky | Ohio | Texas | Wisconsin www.strand.com



2019 Administration Building HVAC Rehab Project, Contract 1-2019, Glenbard Wastewater Authority (#6315894)
Owner: Glenbard Wastewater Authority
Solicitor: Strand Associates, Inc.

May 24, 2019 at 1 PM CST
Amber Mechanical Contractors Inc The YMI Group, Inc. - Elk Grove Village
Unit of
Section Title | Line tem | kem Code | item Description | Measure Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension

Lump Sum $998,800.00 $1,099,062.00

1is Lump Sum Bid s $998,800.00 | $998,800.00 $1,099,062.00 | $1,099,062.00
Base Bid Total: P $993,800.00 $1,099,062.00
Reviewed By: »\m@.\ %\“J




STRAND

ASSOCIATES®

Strand Associates, Inc’
910 West Wingra Diive
Medlison, WL H3715

(17) 608 - 25 1-4843

June 3, 2019

Mr, Jim Major

Amber Mechanical Contractors, Inc.
11950 South Central Avenue

Alsip, IL 60803

Re: 2019 Administration Building HVAC Rehabilitation Project
Contract No. 1-2019
Glenbard Wastewater Authority

Dear Mr. Major:
On May 24, 2019, Bids were received for the above-referenced project. Your firm is the apparent low Bidder.

On behalf of OWNER, please submit information required in paragraph 19.05.2 of the Instructions to Bidders,
listed as follows:

19.05.2 OWNER shall be satisfied that Bidder involved (1) maintains a permanent place of business, (2) has
adequate plant and equipment to do the work properly and expeditiously, (3) has a suitable financial status to
meet obligations incident to the Work, (4) has appropriate technical experience and (5) can submit a
satisfactory performance record.

Please submit this information directly to OWNER, Glenbard Wastewater Authority, Attention: Matt
Streicher, by June 7, 2019, with a copy to the undersigned at our office. Your prompt attention is appreciated
as OWNER wants to take action on Contract award on June 14, 2019.

We have enclosed a sample of the Acord Certificate of Liability Insurance. Please forward this sample to your
insurance carrier and have them review promptly. Please forward any questions regarding insurance as soon
as possible to expedite processing of the policies. Note that the insurance certificate often omits naming
OWNER and ENGINEER as additional insureds, omits specified endorsements, and/or does not include the
required umbrelia policy. In addition, all completed operations insurance shall remain in effect for at least
three years after final payment. Please bring these items to your insurance cartier’s attention.

Sincerely,

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.®

Ah_Sot._

Adam D. Gander, P.E.

Enclosure

c: Matt Streicher P.E., BCEE, Glenbard Wastewater Authority

ADG lerRMAD\Documents\Specifications\Active\Glenbard Wastewaler Authority, 1LA1278.056.1-2019.dg\(16) Specification Letters\(b) Apparent Low Bidder Regarding Bid Evaluation\06032019.docx

Avicona | Hingis | Incliana Kentucky Ohio | lexas | Wisconsin www.strand.com



] L)
ACORD
L—f”,

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S),

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: I the certificate holder [s an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(tes)
the terms and conditions of the policy, certaln policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION (S WAIVED, sublect to

PRODUCER

Insurance Agency

PR
CUSTOMERID #:

TORTACT
PHONE

I FAX
(AJC, No):

-MAL
AODRESS:

INSURER({S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#

INSURED

INSURERA : _ Insurance Company

INSURERB

Contractor

INSURERGC :
INSURERD :

INSURERE :
INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIEY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN {SSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
ERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE P
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY P!

REVISION NUMBER:

OLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

i TYPE OF INSURANCE e POLICY NUMBER R | w2 LM
GENERAL LABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
_X— COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ol NTED s
J CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP {Any one person) $
. x PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
- GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 1,000,000
pouicy [X | [ Juoc $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
— R ’ ? “ 1 B0 s 1,000,000
| & | ANY AUTO L -‘ J l BODILY INJURY {Per person) | $
| [jaLl OWNED SUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per eccident)| §
|| SCHEDULED AUTOS X PROPERTY DAMAGE s
| | HIREDAUTOS {Per accident)
NON-OVWED AUTOS :
§
| UMBRELLA LIAB _X— OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE X AGGREGATE $ 10,000,000
| pepucTiBLE $
RETENTION _$ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION x| WC STATU- l |OTH—
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN g ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE £.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICERAMEMBER EXCLUDED? [:] N/A
{Mandatory In NH) £.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] $ 1,000,000
,'5 S%g?p“ﬁgﬂ g‘ngPERATK)NS below E.L.DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 1,000,000
Installation Floater or Builders Risk SN QC-6 Each Occurrence $ 1,000,000
Pollution Liability SEE SC:6.05 General Aggregate $ 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS | VEHICLES
2019 Administration Building HVAC Improvements Project, 1-2019, Glenbard

The Glenbard Wastewater Authority and Strand Associates, Inc. are additional
Excess/Umbrella Liability. The Glenbard Wastewater Authority

(Attach ACORD 101, Adcitions! Remarks Scheduls, \f more space Is required)
Wastewater Authority
insured with respect to General Liabllity, Automobile Liability, Pollution Liabllity, and

is an insured with respect 1o Installation Floater or Builder's Risk policies. In addition, see attached
Additional Insured Endorsements for the General Liability and Automobile policies.

CERTIFICIEE HOLDER CANCELLATION
Glenbard Wastewater Authority
945 Bamls Road SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

THE EXPIRATIOCN DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

(Provide separaie certificate to each party.)
Sirand Assoclates, Inc.
910 West Wingra Drive

( Madison, W 53715

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2009/09)

© 1988-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registerad marks of ACORD



SECTION 8.0

ADMINISTRATION
BUILDING HVAC
CONSTRUCTION

ENGINEERING
CONTRACT AWARD



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee
FROM: Tom Romza, P.E.

DATE: June 13,2019

RE: Request for Approval
2019 Administration Building HVAC Rehabilitation Construction Engineering

In February 2018 Authority staff developed and sent out a request for qualifications and
technical proposals to our six shortlisted professional consulting firms for the 2018
Administration Building HVAC Rehabilitation Design. The proposals were received and Strand
Associates Inc. was selected for this project. This design was recently completed, and in a
previous EOC agenda item, the Authority requested approval of the construction contract.

Due to the anticipated award of the construction contract, a proposal for construction engineering
was requested from Strand Associates Inc. As stated in the Authority’s professional engineering
services policy, since Strand Associates Inc. provided satisfactory work in design (Phase 1), a
request for a proposal for construction engineering services was only to Strand. Through
negotiations, the Authority was able to agree on a scope of services that reduced the cost of the
contract from approximately $125,000 down to $64,000, which is 4.7% of the estimated
construction cost. Below is a list of the main scope of services Strand will provide:

e Facilitate bid opening and review bid proposals
Execute conformed contract documents
Attend construction progress meetings and up to 8 on-site construction observation visits.
Review and approve shop drawing submittals
Review requests for information and prepare change orders, if necessary
Review payment requests
Review operation and maintenance manuals, startup reports, training documents, and
contract closeout documents
e Conduct a walk-through upon substantial completion and develop a punch list
e Provide a final site visit to verify punch list items have been completed
e Provide record drawings

Therefore, after discussion with the TAC, it is recommended the EOC approve the amendment
with Strand Associates, Inc. to increase the Administration Building HVAC Rehabilitation
Engineering Contract $64,000 to include Construction Engineering. The amendment increases
the overall contract from $107,000 to $171,000, and extends its anticipated completion to June
20, 2020. If approved, this amount will be taken out of the designated amount in CY2019
Approved Budget, Fund 40 580180 Capital Improvements Projects, which is currently budgeted
at $1,000,000.



Amendment No. 2 to Task Order No. 18-02
Glenbard Wastewater Authority (OWNER)
and Strand Associates, Inc.® (ENGINEER)
Pursuant to Agreement for Technical Services dated March 20, 2018

This is Amendment No. 2 to the referenced Task Order.

Project Name: 2018 Administration Building Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC)
Rehabilitation Project

Under Scope of Services, ADD the following:

“Bidding-Related Services

1.
2.

Prepare addenda and answer questions during bidding.

Conduct a pre-bid meeting at the wastewater treatment plant. Questions requiring clarification
will be incorporated into an addendum.

Attend bid opening, tabulate and analyze bid results, and assist OWNER in the award of the
Construction Contract.

Construction-Related Services

1.

Provide contract administration services including attendance at preconstruction conference,
preparation of preconstruction conference meeting minutes, review of contractor’s shop drawing
submittals, review of contractor’s periodic pay requests, periodic site visits, and participation in
project closeout.

Provide one electronic copy of confirmed Contract Documents to OWNER.

Attend up to eight on-site construction progress meetings to observe construction progress. These
meetings are anticipated to include one ENGINEER representative. In furnishing observation
services, ENGINEER’s efforts will be directed toward determining for OWNER that the
completed project will, in general, conform to the Contract Documents; but ENGINEER will not
supervise, direct, or have control over the contractor’s work and will not be responsible for the
contractor’s construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, procedures, or health and
safety precautions or programs, or for the contractor’s failure to perform the construction work
in accordance with the Contract Documents.

Review requests for information from contractor and develop change orders, if necessary.

Review operation and maintenance manuals, startup reports, training documents, and contract
closeout documentation.

ADG g RAMADDocumentsiAgreements\GGlenbard Wastewater Aut\TSA.2018'TOR01 B\Amt1 278.056.18-02.2.docx

www.strand.com



Glenbard Wastewater Authority
Amendment No. 2 to Task Order No. 18-02

Page 2

May 20, 2019

6.

Conduct a walk-through with OWNER and contractor and develop a list of items to be completed
or corrected prior to substantial completion of the project. One ENGINEER representative will

participate in this walk-through.

Provide a final site visit at 100 percent construction completion to review that the items to be
completed or corrected by contractor have been addressed.

Provide Record Drawings in hard copy and electronic format based on information compiled
from contractor’s records. ENGINEER will provide drafting Services only for Record Drawings
based on the records presented to ENGINEER by contractor and OWNER. ENGINEER will not
be liable for the accuracy of the Record Drawing information provided by contractor and

OWNER.”

Under Compensation, CHANGE $107,000 to “$171,000.”

Under Schedule, CHANGE July 31, 2019, to “June 30, 2020.”

TASK ORDER AMENDMENT AUTHORIZATION AND ACCEPTANCE:

ENGINEER: OWNER:

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.® GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
Joseph M, Bunker Date Mark Franz Date
Corporate Secretary Village Manager

ADG156\R-AMADAD: \Apn \G\Glenbard W AuthtTSA 201 8\TO20 | \Amch 1 278.056.18-02.2.docx

www.strand.com



SECTION 9.0

DISCUSSION



SECTION 9.1

FACILITY IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT - UPDATE



[1e19P 150D SULIDIEMI(] o
wi9)sAs odAH 10j uefd MaN e
painod s[jem/qe[s uones dung
a3epdn 3s1] yound Surping 1931
BUNOSIN DOH XN 01 10LI] pajeddIUuy YIOAA e
UOTJeULIOJU] 10] S1S9Nbay 0§ e
S[eRuIqng 9gc< o
Tt | | SINUIIU0D JoNP g SuIp[Mg - IO DVAH
e P~ s ssa00ad ur sfem J1oj uejd mod 33o10u0)) .
wdS 096 1920 JE SonuuOod 193eM Jo Surdwng e

*9391dwod
S[[em 10} Teqay "939]dwod qe[s ase(q 21210U0d sduing mey MaU J0J UOIJPABIXY e

‘ssargoad
ut ugisap-al ‘sdung odAH yimm wajqoad ‘pa[[elsu] WiolsAg pasj-way)

ssa18oi1d 3s1] yound ‘dnues)) Surp[ing 19314
SUnSdN DA IseT 90Ul pa1d[duro)) MIOM e

1..___.1 o ofa .U@—OL. -;—







{ g1-se
61-934
' 6T-uef

| 81220
{ gr-nop
{ 8190
7 g1-dag
{ 8T-dny
{ sT-inf

{ sI-unf
{ 81-Aey
| gT-4dy

S1-IeN
{ 81-qa4
{ gr-uey
[ (1080

{ £1-nON

By o
| L1190
1 L1-das
| LT-Eny

asl)

FIP Tracking

This Month

:.{l4lw
L1-Aei
I'ztrdv
[ 1oew
) £1-634
 LT-ue

91220

91-hON

$12,600,000
00,000

59,

337

Until Final Completion (04/23/2020)

ining

Days Rema



FIP GWA RE Tracking

e QWA RE Hours To Date

s GWA RE Hours

800.00

[}
<
8
~

600.00

500.00

400.00

300.00

200.00

100.00

0.00

6T-1eN
61-q2d
61-uer
81-93@
8T-AON
8T 190
8T-das
81-3ny
8T-Inr
sr-unr
8T-AeN
81-1dy
8T-JeN
8T-434
g1-uer
L1930
LT-AON
LT-330
L1-das
LT-8ny
LT-Ir
LT-unfg
LT-Aey
LT-1dy
LT-JeN
LT-994
LT-ver
91-22a
9T-AON
9T-190
91-dos



SECTION 9.2

HIGH STRENGTH WASTE
TIPPING FEES



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee
FROM: Matt Streicher, P.E. BCEE

DATE: June 13,2019

RE: Request for Authorization
Negotiate Tipping Fees

The Authority’s Environmental Resources Coordinator, Ashley Staat, was approached by Best
Waste Solutions (BWS), a company that works with food manufacturing facilities to help find
the most cost-effective means of disposing of waste products, and transporting the waste to the
disposal facilities.

BWS has proposed to bring a trial waste product to the Authority that is derived from a candy
production process. The Laboratory Services Coordinator has run analytics on a sample of the
proposed material, all parameters were within acceptable ranges, and were desirable to the type of
feedstock the Authority is seeking. The trial period for the material to see if it is compatible with our
system is proposed to be 60 days, which is approximately how long it would take to see the
operational impacts of receiving the material. While it’s not suspected the addition of this material
would cause an upset to the biological process, it could have other less significant impacts on our
operations that may not be desirable, such as increased biosolids production — which results in greater
biosolids hauling costs.

Since Best Waste Solutions is requesting to bring a consistent volume of approximately 25,000
gallons per week (roughly 5,000 gallons per day), they have also requested a lower tipping fee in
exchange for the greater consistency of material.

Since the Authority would reserve approximately 5,000 gallons of storage volume for these daily
deliveries, BWS stated they would agree to being invoiced for a minimum of 15,000 gallons per
week, whether it is received by the Authority or not, at a $0.03 per gallon tipping fee. Any volume
delivered above and beyond 15,000 gallons per week would still be invoiced at $0.03 per gallon. The
Authority’s typical tipping fee is $0.05 per gallon.

If the trial period is successful, there would be multiple benefits to entering into this agreement. This
material could yield an increase in Biogas production, and quality. Implementing the minimum
invoice would also guarantee a stream of revenue from the tipping fees.



An official document would have to be drafted by the Authority’s legal consul that would state terms
that would protect the Authority, such as reserving the right to turn away deliveries for any reason at
any time, and ending the agreement at any time. There would also be provisions in the agreement to
protect BWS, that if we were unable to accept loads for reasons not related to their product, we would
not be able to charge them.

Therefore, it is recommended the EOC authorize the Authority to enter into an agreement with Best
Waste Solutions to allow for a 30.03 per gallon tipping fee and a minimum of a 15,000-gallon per
week being invoiced, along with any provisions the Authority’s legal consul feels to be appropriate in
the agreement in order to protect the Authority.



SECTION 9.3

JUNE 1, 2019 OPEN HOUSE
REPORT



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee
FROM: Matt Streicher, P.E. BCEE

DATE: June 13, 2019

RE: 2019 Open House

On June 1, 2019 the Authority hosted its first ever official open house from 9am — 12pm. Two
of the maintenance garage bays were cleared out to make room for laboratory displays, a
historical timeline of aerial photos of the treatment plant and surrounding areas from 1944 to
present, children’s activities, a rotating slideshow containing various information on the
Authority and wastewater treatment, free giveaways, a raffle with a prize, and coffee and
refreshments. Also, tours were given every half hour starting from the garage. The tours were
approximately one hour in length, with one tour group being over 30 people. Fourteen of the
Authority’s 17 full time staff were present to assist with the event, as well as one of the part-time
staff. Another two part-time staff members were present to operate the plant while the event was
occurring.

Staff counted approximately 100 guests throughout the three-hour period. Positive feedback was
received from residents with many compliments. Most of the guests that came were neighbors
to the plant, some newer, and some long-time residents that had never set foot on the plant. We
also appreciated Trustee Christiansen and Trustee Fugiel visiting during the open house as well.

The Authority also would like to thank the Village of Glen Ellyn and Village of Lombard Media
Relations departments, as both Village’s helped advertise the event in numerous ways, and were
able to help gather attention.



JOIN US FOR OUR 15t EVER

OPEN HOUSE

SATURDAY, JUNE 1, 2019

FROM 9 AAM. TO NOON

GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
945 BEMIS ROAD, GLEN ELLYN
(1 block East of Route 53)

Join us for this unique opportunity to see firsthand how your local
wastewater freatment plant operates!

Tours start @9a.m. and will be every half hour until 11:30am
Residents/homeowners, students, scout groups and the general public
are allwelcome. Admissionis free! Refreshments Provided.
Please RSVP for groups larger than 10 individuals

FOR MORE INFORMATION, CALL 630-790-1901 OR VISIT
WWW.GBWW.ORG.




Sheffield Rd

Buckingham Rd

Monticello Rd

P

-
2
Pickwick Pl 5 )
; -
= >
] <
m -
’3‘ . Roosevelt Rd
3 Chancel €/,
o K, 2
S raft Av ingg, | 2
» fooy 2
< \GY, CF
en 'ag
13 52
pershi® 153
( 3
23
» Wilson Av %%
vof
(2 A
Harding Av a \Tki
y \
Harding Av E &
(& < E\
:Brentwood J
| =
= -
[*] (&)
g s——r \
| s |§ .Eo_\
5 ,
o o Glenbard Rd S W
2 = s
& £
: = Chapel Ct
. : z . c %
3 e 2 b S—5
| < £ sheehan Av El g 2
= = 3
Ko s S . E
w 5 £ P
E T a
-]
3 i I "
= P
-
- McCormick Av DorChe‘ter Cct
a 5. b
o« =
. 2
5 (-]
5 2 5
N a Ma, a
M t A F g :
®
| arston Av _J s Marston Av g §
s a',. U 2 e
Ston Av
Glen Haven Ln ':
o
L
£
<=
b
3 Bemis Rd
® &
Q. E
3 2
o aQ
a o
Glen Crest Dr
22nd St

py AsiieA

945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, IL

(630) 790-1901
www.gbww.org



SECTION 10.0

OTHER BUSINESS



SECTION 10.1

TECHNICAL ADVISORY
COMMITTEE UPDATES



APRIL 2019



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

GWA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting Agenda
April 18, 2019 10:30am

Present: Director Goldsmith, Director Hansen, Mr. Streicher, Mr. Romza

1. FIP Update

d.

Dewatering Costs
Mr. Streicher and Mr. Romza informed the TAC that the dewatering costs continue to escalate the
longer dewatering is necessary, however the contractor has failed to provide sufficient
information in order to determine exactly what they are at this point, other than some
unorganized documentation showing rough numbers. At this time, it appears GWA could be
looking at around $200k of dewatering costs, but many attempts at negotiating that number are
being made. GWA has stated our position on many of the costs and asked for more details in
general, but has had no response. GWA continues to monitor activity closely on our end to ensure
we have proper grounds to continue to negotiate costs down.
Schedule Update
i. No Payments Issued Due to Lack of Complete Schedule
GWA sent a third formal letter in February continuing to put the contractor on notice in
regards to an incomplete and inadequate schedule. The contractor still needs to provide
a detailed schedule showing all trade work, as well as a formal acknowledgement that
they will not meet the contractual completion date.
Filters Update
Mr. Romza updated the TAC that the manufacturer of the filters has been working with GWA on
ways to address the frequent blinding of the new filters. The manufacturer suspects that GWA
has a weak floc that breaks down quickly when it hits the filters, so they have recommended
minor process changes in order to attempt to increase the strength of the floc. GWA has
implemented the recommended changes, but it may take a couple of months to see any results, if
any. GWA has no intentions of adding any other processes/costs in order to make the filters work
properly. GWA has been pleased with the Manufacturers responsiveness and willingness to
address the situation.
Concrete Pours
GWA informed the TAC that several mass concrete pours had occurred and that “e-blasts” were
sent to neighbors informing them of increased truck traffic. GWA intends to continue to send
notifications prior to any pour or other activity that would increase traffic down Bemis.
Disinfection System Anticipated Change Order
Mr. Romza and Mr. Streicher informed the TAC of another anticipated change order, this one in
relation to the chemical feed system intended to disinfect the non-potable water system. The
pumps the design engineer specified are not adequate to pump the chemical into the non-potable
water system at the location specified. The designer claims that GWA gave them incorrect
information during design, and had meeting minutes which appeared to verify their claim,
however it’s difficult to tell if those are accurate or not. The designer is developing alternatives
for GWA to evaluate and estimated costs. GWA will attempt to negotiate with the designer to
see if any additional costs can be alleviated, since we do not feel we are at fault, and this should
have been easily caught in ample time prior to construction.
Construction Engineering Contract
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that the design/construction engineer is working without a
contract. GWA used all the funds in the contract in late 2018, but the engineer has kept working

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



2.

as if they were under contract. In late 2018 GWA did review a proposed amendment that would
extend the contract, however it had no costs included, and GWA requested further information.
No response has been given, and the engineer is aware they are working at their own risk, as
GWA is not obligated to award any further amendments to their existing contract that expired.

Other Business

a.

Roofing Update
Mr. Romza informed the TAC that GWA is working with Arcon Roofing Consultants again this year
to replace the roofs on the UV and SRI pump station buildings. The schedule is to bid the work
over the summer, and have it completed early fall after schools start, and contractors generally
become more available.
Screw Pump Cover Bid
Mr. Romza updated the TAC that GWA has put together bid items to bid out for the materials to
replace the screw pump covers that have been missing for some time. Directors Hansen and
Goldsmith asked if the covers were actually required or provided some benefits. Mr. Streicher
and Mr. Romza explained that the covers should be replaced as they were installed originally with
the pumps, and that they only reason they had not been replaced sooner was because there was
question as to whether or not that pump station would be redesigned in order to accommodate
any process changes related to nutrients. Since further studies have been completed recently, it is
apparent that the existing pump station will stay in place for a considerable amount of time, so
investments need to be made to it - including replacing the covers. The bid is expected to go out
in May 2019.
SRI Rehab Evaluation
Mr. Romza explained to the TAC that GWA intends to rehabilitate the outfall structure for the SRI
pump station. GWA has been researching different types of applications to rehabilitate the
existing concrete walls that have deteriorated in the structure, and has participated in some
vendor visits with the Village of Lombard. GWA intends to bid out for the material and complete
the work in house over the summer months.
Purchasing Policy Discussion
Director Hansen had previous questions in regards to approving larger purchases for GWA
without Lombard’s involvement. Currently, any purchases under 520k do not need EOC approval,
and therefore Lombard typically is not aware of them. Director Goldsmith stated that he is fine
with that method, as Glen Ellyn is reimbursed to be GWA’s lead agency, and therefore is trusting
with that responsibility. Director Goldsmith did state though that if there are any “oddbal i
purchases, or items not specified in an approved budget, that he would at least like to be made
aware of them.
HVAC Design Update
i. Cost Estimate
Mr. Romza and Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that the HVAC design project is at its 90%
complete phase and GWA has received an estimated construction cost that is just under
$500k above budget. Mr. Romza explained to the TAC that there was additional design
added to the project that was not included in the original budget number, which
contributed to approximately $140k additional construction cost, but that cost would be
saved from the Electrical Grid Design project in the future. Mr. Streicher informed the
TAC that GWA and the designer had done value engineering in order to ensure costs
were kept to @ minimum, while the intent of the project is still being met.
Electrical Grid Design Update
Mr. Romza and Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that the design of this project is significantly
behind schedule, with very little justification as to why. The design engineer has acknowledged
the delay and has laid out a plan to complete the design and construction in adequate time.
Property Acquisition Discussion
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that since the EOC has given authorization to enter into discussion
with the neighbors interested in GWA acquiring their property, he has begun reaching out to one
of the residents, and will follow with the other once a better direction is determined. Both GWA
and TAC agreed there is no urgency to this item, and that Mr. Streicher will continue to provide
updates.
Open House



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, lllinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that GWA continues to prepare for it’s June 1 Open House, and
has sent invites out to both Village’s community groups, libraries, county/state/federal
representatives, school districts, etc. GWA intends to spend some money on PR materials,
refreshments, and other expenses in an effort to make it a successful open house. GWA and the
TAC agreed that the Open house does not need to be an annual event, but instead possibly every
2-3 years. The ideal time for the next open house would be after the FIP project is complete.

Odor Season Responses

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that since ample time has passed since the digester upset, and
GWA has taken considerable action in terms of responding to resident complaints, that this
summer response to resident complaints may become more defensive (in a very appropriate
manner) if GWA can directly prove that it is not a source of odors. Recently, a complaint was
made from a neighbor when the wind direction/speed was in such a manner it would have been
very unlikely that GWA was the source of the odor. Mr. Streicher politely and calmly explained
this to resident, and will continue to provide factual information defending the Authority when
appropriate.

Berm Reduction

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that GWA intends to lower the berm located on the property
across the street near the Bemis/Sunnybrook intersection. The work will be done in house, and it
is only intended to lower the berm a couple of feet, in order to increase visibility around the
turning radius. GWA needs to complete a Village of Glen Ellyn permit application to work in the
ROW, since the majority of the berm is located within the ROW.

3. Old Business

a.

FPA Amendment Update (Carl)

Director Goldsmith updated the TAC that the purchaser of a parcel in Lombard near Yorktown has
engaged in discussion with Flagg Creek Water Reclamation District in regards to requesting a
variation that would allow the purchaser to develop the parcel. It was determined that an
engineering study was needed to determine collection system capacities going to Flag Creek, and
that either the developer would pay Flag Creek to have the study completed, or Flag Creek would
pay for the study itself. At this time, unless there are severe collection system restrictions and no
party is willing to complete them, this property will continue to flow to Flag Creek. If things do
not work out, Flag Creek would be open to having the property come to GWA. Therefore,
Lombard is also studying their collection system capacities.

Manhole/Sewer Inspections ongoing

GWA notified the TAC that RIN is out doing manhole inspections on GWA’s interceptors, which
are located in both Villages. GWA will provide the TAC an update on the sewer inspections once
Red Zone Robotics provides a schedule

Pretreatment Ordinance Status/Village of Glen Ellyn FOG

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that GWA still has not heard back from the USEPA on the final
comments/questions in the pre-treatment ordinance. The remaining items are relatively simple,
and once a formal response is given, Lombard intends to adopt the updated ordinance. After
Lombard has done so, Glen Ellyn will begin the process, which should be simpler since USEPA will
already have approved of it.

Forest Preserve County of DuPage Easement Leases

Director Hansen stated that Glen Ellyn’s engineer is still working with Forest Preserve to
determine which easements, if any, need to be dedicated/leased again along St. Charles Road for
GWA’s North Regional Interceptor. The existing Easements expired some time ago. Director

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



Hansen also stated that he is willing to turn the Maryknoll property over to the forest preserve as
a bargaining chip in regards to the St. Charles easements.
e. Discussion pertaining to future development of IGA Language for
GWA Interceptor vs Village's Collection Systems start and stop points.
i. VGE - Chidester vs St. Charles Rd. Lift Station

ii. VOL-L22 vslJunction Chamber

iii. CSO Regulators and lines between the regulators to the facility

iv. Any others that can be added
No Discussion

Meeting adjourned 11:46am. Discussion was had that the next TAC meeting would be rescheduled from 9:30am on
May 16 to 1pm on May 22" due to conflicts.



MAY 2019



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

1.

GWA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting Minutes
May 31, 2019 9:00am
Present: Director Hansen, Director Goldsmith, Mr. Streicher, Mr. Romza

FIP Update

a.

Dewatering Costs
Mr. Romza updated the TAC that we still do not have an accurate/up to date number on what the
Authority’s costs will be for dewatering. It has been requested many times from the contractor,
as the last update we received was from February, and a response was given to the contractor.
The Authority is disputing many of the charges, and also requested more detail, rather than just
pictures of receipts and labor costs. The Authority also has verbally told the contractor that it will
not pay for dewatering while the ERS conflicts are being resolved, as this is down time, and should
have been planned for. The TAC suggested that Mr. Streicher issue that statement to the
contractor in writing so it is officially recorded.
Schedule Update
i. Partial Payment Issued
The FIP schedule continues to fall behind due to conflicts with concrete pouring and the
ERS. Mr. Romza and Mr. Streicher explained the conflicts, as there are 32 locations
where the ERS beams conflict with concrete pours. The contractor had a solution that
the consulting engineer did not accept, however, the Authority encouraged the engineer
to attempt to give more specific means and methods to work with the contractor’s
solutions, to which they did to a degree. The engineer is currently waiting on a response
from the contractor.
Filters Update
Mr. Romza informed the TAC that because of the very wet May, the manufacturer has not come
out to check on the status of their recommended operational changes, since the flows have been
50 high the filters have been in constant backwash mode anyways. The TAC asked Mr. Streicher
and Mr. Romza if they were comfortable with the manufacturers approach, to which they replied
they were although there is skepticism that the operational changes with have any impact on
backwash rates. It is also understood that the high flows have delayed any further action being
taken.
Concrete Pours
Discussed in above items
Disinfection System Anticipated Change Order
Mr. Romza informed the TAC that the consulting engineer is still investigating two options in
relation to the disinfection system; routing the injection point upstream of the forcemain, or
increasing the pump size so that it may inject directly into the forcemain. The TAC inquired as to
the reason for this change again, which was that the pumps were not designed correctly, it
appears in the consulting engineers meeting minutes that they were told by the Authority that
the forcemain pressure would be reduced after the project was complete. That statement is not
accurate, the Authority never had any intentions of lowering the pressure in the pipe, so we are
unaware of who mentioned that to the engineer during design. In addition to the engineer’s
investigation to a solution, the Authority investigated a solution as well, since the Authority is in a
better position to “plead for mercy” from the manufacturer’s representative. Director Goldsmith
asked if the engineer would be paying for this change, Mr. Streicher responded that they
generally do not have any liability in these types of situations, and that the Authority would have

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



to pay for the correct installation even if it were designed correctly to begin with. The Authority is
waiting on the Design Engineer to finish cost estimates for both options.

f.  Construction Engineering Contract
Mr. Streicher and Mr. Romza informed the TAC that the consulting engineers contract ended
towards the end of 2018 when all the money in the contract was used up, however the consultant
has continued to perform their work, despite the Authority making several requests to amend the
contract. The Authority did provide feedback on a draft amendment to the contract in November
of 2018, but no other progress in providing an actual amendment had been made from the
consultant. Mr. Streicher said after inquiring several more times and not getting a response, he
stopped asking, since essentially the consultant is working for free at this time. The TAC
suggested Mr. Streicher contact the Authority’s legal consul to get his opinion, as the TAC was
curious if there could possibly be any negative ramifications for not having a contract in place.

2. Admin Building HVAC Construction

a. Bid Opening May 24
Mr. Streicher and Mr. Romza informed the TAC that the low bid came in at 5998,000. The
engineers estimate was $1.24M, so the Authority was pleased with the bid. Director Hansen
asked if there were any costs that could be cut to lower the cost, since when combined with the
proposed construction engineering fees (below) it was slightly over the 51.0M that was budgeted.
Mr. Streicher and Mr. Romza stated that the project had already been value engineered prior to
going to bid, so without comprising the goals of the project, no other items could be removed. Mr.
Romza also reminded the TAC that the 51.0M estimate did not include the extra MCC work that
was incorporated into the HVAC project while being removed from the upcoming medium voltage
electrical grid project, so the bid price appeared to be very favorable. The TAC was satisfied with
the bid and agrees recommending approval at the EOC meeting.

b. Strand Construction Engineering Services Scope
Mr. Streicher and Mr. Romza informed the TAC that the initial cost for construction engineering
was approximately $125,000, however while negotiating scope with the engineer, the Authority
realized much of the observation work could be done in-house, along with some administrative
work. Therefore, the proposal was negotiated down to 564,000. The TAC was satisfied with the
proposal and agrees recommending approval at the EOC meeting.

3. Budget Discussion

Mr. Streicher presented the TAC with several scenarios of next calendar years budget; the version that was
essentially approved last year, a version incorporating all of the recommendations made in the facility plan
(including odor control), and a version with all of the facility plan recommendations but no odor control
projects. Even without adding any projects from the facility plan, the capital budget that was approved
last year would have needed significant increases in the percent contributions by each Village, which was
the point Mr. Streicher was trying to demonstrate. There was emphasis that this should be brought up to
the EOC before budget season starts so it is not a surprise. Mr. Streicher calculated that even without odor
control improvements, in order to stay in the black, the capital budget would require a 30% increase next
year, followed by a 25% increase, and then would be able to go back to the annual 1%. The TAC advised
Mr. Streicher to attempt to re-work the budget to smoothen the number so there wasn’t such a significant
increase in one calendar year, and to present this information to the EOC. Mr. Streicher stated he intends
to include this information in the Facility Plan presentation. Mr. Streicher stated that when he was asked
to lower the annual contributions to 1% last year, he had stated that would not be sustainable, so this
should not be a surprise. Director Goldsmith and Hansen agreed that it is not a surprise.

4. On-Call Discussion
Mr. Streicher and Mr. Romza informed the TAC that starting in 2020 they are going to propose that the
Electrical and Maintenance departments have an on-call rotation in addition to the existing Operations on-
call rotation. The Authority has been fortunate that during off hours, when staff from the Electrical or
Maintenance Departments has been needed, they have been able and willing to respond. However, rather
than rely on luck, the Authority would like to have an “insurance” policy in place and have those
departments required to be available. It was calculated that having one person from the electrical and
one person from the maintenance department would incur approximately 515,000 in additional personnel
costs. The TAC agreed that this is a good approach and would support the increase in the budget. The TAC



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, lllinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

agreed that the Authority should have discussions with Glen Ellyn Public Works to understand their means
of providing on-call compensation.

5. Other Business
a. Screw Pump Cover Bid Opening
i. May31®
This is for materials only in order to replace the cover on the West screw pump. The
installation would be performed in-house.
b. Roofing bid out May 25t
i. Pre-bid meeting June 4
No Discussion
c. Electrical Grid Design Update
Mr. Romza updated the TAC that the Authority is awaiting 90% drawings from the consulting
engineer and that this project is expected to be bid out later this summer.
d. Property Acquisition Discussion
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC of the status of the acquisition discussions. Since this is an
executive session matter and information is confidential, no further information will be provided
in these minutes. The TAC agreed with Mr. Streicher’s approach.
e. Open House
Mr. Streicher and Mr. Romza reminded the TAC that the Authority would be hosting its first open
house Saturday June 1. Mr. Streicher appreciated each Village’s efforts to promote the event.
f. Berm Reduction/Property Across the street/ROW Work
No discussion
g. NACWA Platinum Award
i. Award Acceptance
Mr. Streicher and Mr. Romza informed the TAC that the Authority was awarded the
prestigious Platinum award and that Gayle Lendabarker would be attending the award
ceremony to receive the award on July 18 in Minneapolis. Director Goldsmith noted that
he will be in Minneapolis at this time on a family vacation and may be able to make an
appearance to receive the award with Gayle at no cost to the Authority.
h. NPDES Renewal
i. RFP for application assistance
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that the Authority’s three NPDES permits will be expiring
in September of 2020, and we are required to apply for renewal at least 6 months ahead
of time. Since nobody present at the Authority has gone through this application
process, it is desirable to have a consultant perform the application with Authority staff
assisting, so that it may be done more independently in future applications. A consultant
will be needed for the public comment period after a draft permit is issued as well. Mr.
Streicher was asking if the typical RFP process will need to be done for this work, since it
is relatively inexpensive ($10-$15k), and one of the short-listed consultants performed
this assistance for the Authority 5 years ago when our last permit was renewed. The TAC
discussed different approaches that could be taken in place of the formal RFP process,
however ultimately the TAC suggested consulting Village Manager Franz in regards to
this since the Authority falls under Glen Ellyn’s purchasing policy, and this decision most
likely would not go to the EOC.

6. Old Business
Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



a. FPA Amendment Update {Carl)
b. Manhole/Sewer Inspections ongoing
Mr. Romza updated the TAC that all of the manhole field data has been gathered and is now
being evaluated by the consultant. RedZone robotics has not begun the sewer inspections yet,
¢. Pretreatment Ordinance Status/Local limits change
Mr. Streicher appreciated input from Lombard’s legal consul on some language. The proposed
language has been resubmitted to the USEPA, so a response is forthcoming.
d. Forest Preserve County of DuPage Easement Leases
No Updates
e. Discussion pertaining to future development of IGA Language for
GWA Interceptor vs Village's Collection Systems start and stop points.
i. VGE — Chidester vs St. Charles Rd. Lift Station
ii. VOL-L22 vs Junction Chamber
iii. CSO Regulators and lines between the regulators to the facility
iv. Any others that can be added
No updates

Also discussed at the TAC meeting (Director Hansen had to leave by this point, so only Mr. Streicher, Mr.

Romza, and Director Goldsmith were present):

Revenue for HSW/FOG

Mr. Streicher asked Director Goldsmith if he was aware what the limitations are for Mr. Streicher being
able to decide on revenue streams for the Authority. One high strength waste hauler is requesting lower
rates if they could guarantee deliveries. Currently the Authority charges $0.05/gallon, but the hauler was
proposing a 50.03/gallon rate, if they could guarantee a certain volume of high strength waste per week.
Mr. Streicher stated that he would be willing to entertain the ideq, if he were allowed to make that
decision. Director Goldsmith was unsure, as again, most of our policies fall under Glen Ellyn’s — and he
therefore advised me to consult Director Hansen/Manager Franz. Director Goldsmith did agree with Mr.
Streicher’s approach, and that a written agreement would need to lay out terms.

Polymer Purchase

Mr. Streicher simply intended to inform the TAC that an item was added to the consent agenda in the draft
EOC packet that was sent out the week prior. Although polymer prices are 51.13/pound, the overall
expenditures throughout the course of the year can total over S20k, therefore EOC approval is needed.

Mr. Streicher simply intended to inform the TAC that due to all the rain sludge was not being able to be
land applied, and it can only be stockpiled off site a certain amount of time, so the Authority was looking
at the possibility of either having to stock pile on-site or pay extra fees for the sludge to be put into a
landfill. Since the Authority had made a promise to neighbors and to the EOC, and also was in a
compliance commitment agreement with IEPA, not to stockpile sludge on-site — the Authority would have
no option other than to pay the extra fees to have the sludge landfilled. Director Goldsmith understand
and agreed that it should not be stockpiled on site if at all possible.

Meeting adjourned 11:44am



SECTION 10.2

PENDING AGENDA ITEMS



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

21W551 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

2019 Pending EOC Agenda Items

Electrical Service

Dewatering Building GBT

Distribution System $2,600,000 July
Construction/Engineering
Admin Building HVAC
Construction $1,000,000 June PROPOSED
Roof Rehabilitation $144,000 July

Overhead Door Safety

Room & Truck Bay AHU $50,000 | March/April COMPL?;%E /Under
Replacement
Plant Fiber Testing & COMPLETED /Under
Repairs $30,000 May $20k
HSW Improvements $25.000 October

Modifications

$30,000 June PROPOSED/Under $20k
Bumper Replacements
Screw Pump Rehab $45,000 June PROPOSED
CHP Siloxane and
Hydrogen Sulfide Media $50,000 TBD
Replacement
Moyno Pumps (10) .
Spare Parts $25,000 Ongoing
Televising & Cleaning of .
NRI & SRI, and MH’s $100,000 April APPROVED/UNDERWAY
Gravity Thickener Bridge
& Mechanism Painting $40,000 August
SRI Pump Station $50.000 August

Concrete Linin
' None | ‘ ’ \

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow




Glenbard Wastewater Authority

21W551 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

Forest Preserve Easement )
License Costs for NRI $150,000 TBD Under VOGE Review
Pretreatment Ord{nance ——————————————— June Under USEPA Review
Recommendation

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



SECTION 11.0
NEXT EOC MEETING
THURSDAY
JULY 11, 2019

AT 8:00 A.M.



SECTION 12.0

EXECUTIVE SESSION



